22 SN
dr™ qownor W\

# \
7 SORMSIDEY

v _:\:
Q\\\?ﬁommﬁ ?

{
NN ki > f

, o, o)
"MLy cON

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA
June 9, 2015
7 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before
the commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping,
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber
by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 45
minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of a
majority of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time frames.
Likewise, commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an
extension is granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior sentence.

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity
of 99 people. Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the

first floor.

* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts if the
item is not addressed tonight. If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the order of the
agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

June 9, 2015

1. Opening

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call of Members

C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks — Mayor Daniel Dietch

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages

F. Community Notes — Mayor Daniel Dietch

G. Introduction of New Community Garden President and Vice President —

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 1

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None)

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town
Commission and will be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request
that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

Recommended Motion: To approve all consent agenda items as presented below.

A. Minutes — Sandra Novoa, CMC, Town Clerk Page 2 - 6
May 4, 2015 Joint Tourist Board and Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of March 30, 2015 — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager Page 7 - 10
*C. Town Manager’s Report — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 11 - 37
*D. Town Attorney’s Report — Linda Miller, Town Attorney Page 38 - 42
E. Committee Reports — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 43 - 55

- April 6, 2015 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes
- April 27, 2015 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes
- April 30, 2015 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes

F. Mutual Aid Agreement between the Miami Dade County Police Department and
the Town of Surfside Police Department — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
Page 56 - 74

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
ACKNOWLEDGING THE LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID
AGREEMENT BETWEEN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND
OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER
AND CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT THE TERMS
AND CONDITIONS OF THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
June 9, 2015

G. Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of Golden Beach Police Department
and the Town of Surfside Police Department — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager Page 75 - 86

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
ACKNOWLEDGING THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AND THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH,
FLORIDA; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND CHIEF OF
POLICE TO EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

H. Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Two Ballistic
Resistant Shields — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 87 - 91

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF
$3,418.00 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF 2
(TWO) POINT BLANK BELLATOR SHIELDS 247X40” WITH VIEW PORT
LEVEL; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

I. Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Radio Equipment —
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 92 - 95

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF
$5,036.70 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF
RADIO EQUIPMENT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND
APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

J. Resolution to Terminate Interlocal Agreement between the Town of Surfside
and Miami Dade County for Curbside Recycling Pickup - Guillermo Olmedillo,
Town Manager Page 96 - 98

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TERMINATE THE
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR INCLUSION IN THE MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY CURBSIDE RECYCLING PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

3



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
June 9, 2015

K. Resolution to Support the School Nurse Initiative - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager Page 99 - 111

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”)
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, THE
TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, BAL
HARBOUR VILLAGE AND THE MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC., TO IMPLEMENT A NURSE INITIATIVE FOR THE
2015-2016 SCHOOL YEAR AND AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION
OF $3,667.00 FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 ANNUAL BUDGET
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF
FUNDING FOR THE NURSE ENHANCEMENT INITIATIVE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL IN THE TOWN’S FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 ANNUAL
BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

L. Additional Contribution for Downtown Harding Avenue Business District Tree
Lights - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager page 112 - 114

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ACCEPTING
CONTRIBUTIONS TO SUSTAIN THE LIGHTING OF THE DOWNTOWN
HARDING AVENUE BUSINESS DISTRICT TREE LIGHTS; PROVIDING
AUTHORITY TO THE TOWN MANAGER TO ACCEPT ON BEHALF OF
TOWN COMMISSION CONTRIBUTIONS FOR DOWNTOWN HARDING
AVENUE BUSINESS DISTRICT TREE LIGHTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

4. Ordinances

(Set for approximately _8:00 p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15)
A. Second Reading Ordinances

1. Practical Difficulty Variance — Commissioner Barry Cohen Page 115 - 123

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING “SECTION 90-36 VARIANCES”;
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING “90-36.1 GENERAL VARIANCES” TO
MODIFY THE CODE TO PROVIDE FOR A PRACTICAL
DIFFICULTY VARIANCE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
June 9, 2015

ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

2. Residential Sheds — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 124 - 128

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND
AMENDING “SECTION 90-54 ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND
STRUCTURES IN THE H30A AND H30B DISTRICTS”; AND
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-54.7 RELATED TO SHEDS;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

(Set for approximately __8:30 _ p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15)
B. First Reading Ordinances

1. Amendment to Section 90-51. Maximum Frontage of Buildings -
Commissioner Karukin Page 129 - 135

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE
OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; AMENDING
SECTION 90-51 MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS;
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-51.1 CONTINUOUS WALL
FRONTAGE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

S. Resolutions and Proclamations
(Set for approximately __ N/A__p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good and
Welfare)

6. Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on agenda
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

5



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
June 8, 2015

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports

Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda —
Item 3.

All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town
Commission and will be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may
request that an item be removed from the consent agenda and discussed separately.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business

*A. Town Policies and Procedures — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
Page 136 - 140

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A. Traffic Management Plan — Long Term Solutions — Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager Page 141

B. Emergency Operations Plan [VERBAL]- Guillermo Olmedillo, Town

Manager

C. Corridor Analysis Update — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Page
142 - 218

D. Parking Solution Options— Guillermo Olmedillo, Town of Surfside Page
219-275

10. Adjournment

tfully submitted,

Guillermo Olmedillo
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES,

ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE

COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR

HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY
6



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
June 9, 2015

NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO
BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.



1G

IU“\Uf ‘\

%RFSID@\\ i

XH‘&{HNEA o

""bun I“\

Memorandum

To: Town Commission / Town Manager
From: Duncan Tavares, TEDACS DirectoM
Date: 5/21/2015

Re: Change of Leadership at the Community Garden Non-Profit

Please note the following changes to the leadership of the Surfside Community Garden non-
profit “Surfside Urban Gardeners”:

President: Mr. Freddy Chiche
Vice President: Ms. Dalia Blumstein

This Memorandum satisfies the requirement of notification as outlined in the Town’s
agreement with the non-profit.

cc. Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 1



7 3A
” TOWN OF \

p %\)RFSID&\ \|'

v‘% @\l

\ FLORIDA ;l
"\\\l ok l’.‘qf
'ir“ 1'\

Town of Surfside
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board
MINUTES
May 4, 2015
7p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

1. Opening

A. Call to Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:01 P.M.

B. Roll Call of Town Commission and Tourist Board Members
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner
Karukin, Commissioner Cohen, Tourist Board Chair Michelle Kligman, Vice Chair
Elizabeth Levine, Board Member Barbara Cohen, Board Member Joel Baum, and
Board Member Sandra Argow.

C. Pledge of Allegiance
Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Mayor then turned the meeting over to Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director.

2. State of the local Tourism Industry ~ Rolando Aedo, CDME, Executive Vice President
/ Chief Marketing Officer, Greater Miami Convention & Visitors Bureau.  Mr. Aedo
gave an overview as to what his responsibilities are as Chief Marketing Officer and an
overview of what the Greater Miami Convention & Visitors Bureau does. He explained
the tourist taxes and where the monies go. He presented marketing visuals they have
done for Miami and a video featuring Surfside.

3. Adopted Surfside Five Year Tourism Strategic Plan Recap ~ Carolyn Feimster
SCMD, CJF Marketing International, and Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director.
Director Tavares gave a power point presentation recapping the plan. He spoke about
resort taxes and the surrounding communities and how monies are spent. He also spoke
of the ordinances that are presented which he supports.

4. Resort Tax Ordinance Amendments, Tourist Board Operating Procedures, Conflict
of Interest and Ethics Policy ~ Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager.

Page 2



Minutes
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board
May 4, 2015

a) Resort Tax Ordinance Amendments ~ Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director.

Page 3

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION AND THE RESORT TAX BOARD OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 70 “TAXATION” AND
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 70-124 *“COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT,;
VACANCIES; COMPENSATION; REMOVAL FROM OFFICE, ETC.”; SECTION 70-125
“ORGANIZATION”; SECTION 70-126 “POWER AND DUTIES”; AND CREATING
SECTION 70-128 “BUDGET AND EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS” OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.

Chair Kligman asked for a motion for discussion purposes. Board Member Cohen
made a motion for discussion. The motion received a second from Board Member
Argow and all voted in favor.

Mayor Dietch asked for a motion for discussion purposes. Commissioner Karukin
made a motion for discussion. The motion received a second from Commissioner
Olchyk and all voted in favor.

Commissioner Karukin had noted that the document refers to a Resort Tax Board
and asked if it was the same as the Tourist Tax Board. Director Tavares they are
one in the same and it will be clarified that the Resort Tax Board is also known as
the Tourist Tax Board.

Director Tavares presented suggested changes to Sec. 70-124 Composition,
appointment, vacancies, compensation, removal from office, etc.

(@)

Number, term and qualification of members. The board shall consist of five seven
members. Each commissioner shall appoint one board member, and two board
members shall be appointed by a majority vote of the Town Commission. All
appointed board members must be ratified by a vote of the town commission. Any
newly elected commissioner has the right to appoint a resort tax board member
unless the corresponding appointment has yet to reach the end of their two-year
term. Each of the five individual commissioner appointments shall be persons who
either work or reside in Surfside and preference will be given to professionals with

experience in tourism and hospitality related actlvmes at—least—th;ee—ef—the—ﬁ#e

aetm%les. The two members appomted by the ma|or|tv vote of the Town
Commission shall be identified as professionals employed in tourism or hospitality
related activities. No two members of the Resort Tax Board shall represent the
same company or organization. One town commissioner shall serve as a non-voting
ex-officio member of the board.

Commissioner Karukin asked if the two additional members have to be residents of
Surfside. Director Tavares said they did not have to be residents.



Page 4

Minutes
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board
May 4, 2015

There was discussion as to all members being residents and perhaps the two
additional members either residing or work in Surfside. Experience in the field of
tourism was discussed and sometimes we have had to go to the outside in other
areas. Board Member Barbara Cohen suggested that the two additional members
not residents not having a vote but be ex-officio. Chair Kligman was not in favor
of expanding by two members especially if they are not residents. She suggested
using some of the tax resources to get expertise advice when needed rather than put
additional people on the board that can influence where tax monies should be spent.

Vice Mayor Tourgeman feels board members should be residents as he believes
they will have the best interests of Surfside. He also said there are residents of
Surfside that are knowledgeable in this field.

Vice Chair Levine regards Director Tavares as Surfside’s expert in tourism and
relies on him to keep the town aware of happenings and suggestions.  Board
Member Argow believes large boards create problems and we should not be
upsizing. She would like to keep the board to five members which are residents.
Board Member Baum agreed with Board Member Argow and is not in favor of
expanding the board by two members.

Commissioner Cohen made a motion to keep the board as five members and they
all should be Surfside residents only.  The motion received a second from
Commissioner Olchyk.

Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to public comment.

Public Speakers:

-Sean McKeen representing Marriott Hotel said whichever way they go on this

issue it is important to keep the town authentic. He also commented on the 5 year

strategic plan.

-Joel Simmonds was not encouraged by what he has heard this evening especially

that board members must all be residents and this may exclude some business

owners. If industry is paying taxes they should have a say. He also spoke about the

taxes and how and who decides how that income is utilized.

-Barbara McLaughlin feels we should have tourism expertise on the board.

-Jessica Levison is concerned that the board is keeping things too simple and local

and feels industry should be allowed to have a vote on the board. She feels keeping

the five members as residents but opening up the two additional positions to non-

residents.

-Jeff Lehman feels there will always be a conflict between tourism and residents.

He believes there should be diversity on the board representing residents and all

types of industry.

-Gil Katzman agrees that the tourism board should consist of members with

professional expertise in the field who know how to bring tourism into the town of

Surfside.

-Rozeln Mahboubi creating a better understanding and partnership between

residents and businesses would only benefit the town. Segregating the two on the

board is not good.

-Jeff Platt agrees that there should be five members and residents only. He feels

hotels will only look to benefit their interests and not really care about the residents
3




Page 5

Minutes
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board
May 4, 2015

of the town. He said hotels totally disrespect residents by placing all their beach
chairs in the sand and residents have to find a spot to sit their chairs.

Commissioner Cohen said after hearing all that was said, he would like to withdraw
his motion to keep the board at five members and they all should be Surfside
residents only.

Commissioner Cohen then made a motion to accept the ordinance as presented.

Vice Chair Levine said she would like to see board members with the expertise
needed and asks the Commission how this can be enforced with their appointment
of the resident five members.

Commissioner Olchyk said she would only second the motion if the two additional
members are non-voting. Commissioner Cohen said that he is accepting the
ordinance as presented. Mayor Dietch passed the gavel and seconded for
discussion purposes only.

Chair Kligman said she has always been supportive of the downtown business
district. She also said we have a Director of Tourism, Duncan Travares and we
should utilize him to the fullest. She objects to the concern that we do not believe
in diversity but cannot support putting hotel people on the board.

There was discussion as to board members and those appointed having some degree
of expertise in the field. Mayor Dietch made a friendly amendment that the five
members be residents but do not require expertise in the field but preference given
to those who do. The two additional members appointed by the majority vote of the
Town Commission shall be identified as residing or working in Surfside and be
professionals employed in tourism or hospitality related activities. No two
members of the Resort Tax Board shall represent the same company or
organization.

Commissioner Olchyk left the meeting at 9:05 p.m.

After more discussion, the Commission and the Board were divided in their views.
Commissioner Cohen then withdrew his motion. Mayor Dietch said for the record,
the 5 year plan has been worked on for years trying to make the Tourist Board
better and being everything it can be.

Commissioner Karukin asked that some items be reviewed and clarified for the next
meeting. (a) term limits; (b) where all tax monies will be spent and what is
allowed; (c) clarify a sentence to read part of the Town Commission budgetary
process.

Vice Mayor Tourgeman left the meeting at 9:15 p.m.

4



Minutes
Joint Meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board
May 4, 2015

b) Tourist Board Operating Procedures ~ Robert Meyers Esq., former Executive
Director of the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics, and Duncan Tavares, TEDACS
Director.

c) Tourist Board Conflict of Interest and Ethics Policy ~ Robert Meyers Esq., former
Executive Director of the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics, and Duncan Tavares,
TEDACS Director.

Robert Meyers gave a brief overview of Tourist Board Operating Procedures and
Tourist Board Conflict of Interest and Ethics Policy. Members of the meeting posed
questions regarding conflict of interest and ethics. There was some discussion on this
point and Mr. Meyers addressed some of their concerns.

5. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.

Mayor Dietch thanked the Tourist Board for making themselves available for this
meeting and all who attended and gave their input.

6. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 9:38 p.m.

Accepted this day of , 2015

Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Attest:

Sandra Novoa, CMC
Town Clerk

Page 6



TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015

AS OF March 31, 2015
50% OF YEAR EXPIRED (BENCHMARK)
Agenda Item # Page 10f3
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015
ANNUAL
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTUAL BUDGETED | % BUDGET
GENERAL FUND
REVENUE $ 8,917,190 $12,040,318 74%
EXPENDITURES 5,824,257 | $12,040.318 48%
Net Change in Fund Balance 3,092,933
Fund Balance-September 30, 2014 (Unaudited) 6,340,661 A
Fund Balance-March 31, 2015 (Reserves) $ 9433594
RESORT TAX (TEDAC SHARE) -
REVENUE $ 265,349 (B $635,465 42%
EXPENDITURES 204,889 $634,465 32%
Net Change in Fund Balance 60,460
Fund Balance-September 30, 2014 (Unaudited) 183,753
Fund Balance-March 31, 2015 (Reserves) % 244213
POLICE FORFEITURE/CONFISCATION B
REVENUE $ 16,212 $90,300 18%
EXPENDITURES 49,872 $90,300|  55%
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (33,660)
Fund Balance-September 30, 2014 (Unaudited) 159,588
Fund Balance-March 31, 2015 (Reserves) $ 125928
TRANSPORTATION SURTAX -
REVENUE $ 115,780 $197,000 59%
EXPENDITURES 66,707 $197,000 34%
Net Change in Fund Balance 49,073
Fund Balance-September 30, 2014 (Unaudited) 406,231
Fund Balance-March 31, 2015 (Reserves) $ 455,304
CAPITAL PROJECTS - -
REVENUE $ 41,929 $1,249,322 3%
EXPENDITURES 319,677 $1,249,322|  26%
Net Change in Fund Balance (277,748)
Fund Balance-September 30, 2014 (Unaudited) 736,197
Fund Balance-March 31, 2015 (Reserves) i 458,449
NOTES:

* Many revenues received in subsequent months (timing difference) and are recorded on a cash basis in the month received.

A. Includes $2,000,000 available for hurricane/emergencies.The balance of $4,340,661 is unassigned fund balance (reserves).
B. Resort Tax Revenues for March 2015 are received in April 2015, the (Total collected through March 2015 is $635,221) ($265,349 is for
TEDAC and $369,872 is the General Fund).

Page 7



Page 20f3

ANNUAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTUAL BUDGETED | % BUDGET
WATER & SEWER
REVENUE $ 2,462,667 $2,909,908 85%
EXPENDITURES 1,225,718 $2,909,908 42%
Change in Net Position 1,236,949
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2014 (Unaudited) (3,373,441)
Restricted Net Position 1,260,776 C1
Capital Project Expenses to date for Water & Sewer 0 [ 0]
Unrestricted Net Position-March 31, 2015 (Reserves) _§  (875,716) C2
MUNICIPAL PARKING
REVENUE $ 474,879 $1,062,878 45%
EXPENDITURES 493,248 $1,062,878 46%
Change in Net Position (18,369)
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2014 (Unaudited) 1,091,943
Capital Project Expenses to date for Municipal Parking - [ $0|
Unrestricted Net Position-March 31, 2015 (Reserves) § 1073574
SOLID WASTE - B
REVENUE $ 737,781 I [ $1,261,360 58%
EXPENDITURES 670,042 $1,261.360 53%
Change in Net Position 67,739
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2014 (Unaudited) 128,493
Unrestricted Net Position-March 31, 2015 (Reserves) $ 196,232
STORMWATER
REVENUE S 331477 l r $505,000 66%
EXPENDITURES 279,788 $505,000 55%
Change in Net Position 51,689
Unrestricted Net Position-September 30, 2014 (Unaudited) 2,914,434
Restricted Net Paosition 347,140 C3
Capital Project Expenses to date for Storm Water - 50]
Unrestricted Net Position-March 31, 2015 (Reserves) 5 3313263

NOTES:(con't)

C1. The Restricted Net Position of $1,260,776 includes $1,017,776 for renewal and replacement, and $243,000 for State Revolving Loan
reserves.

C2. The reserves balance of ($875,716) is the result of a change in current net position as of March 2015 of $1,236,949 net position as of
September 30, 2014 of (§3,373,441) includes $651,144 for rate stabilization, plus Restricted Net Position of $1,260,776.

C3. The Restricted Net Position of $347,140 includes $266,140 for renewal and replacement, $81,000 for State Revolving Loan reserves.

o —

Guillerm?Ol‘rnedillo. Town Mansager 1

Mayte amiotea, Controller on behalf of Donald Nelson
“*ATTACHMENT

Page 8



Town of Surfside

Fund Balance (Reserves)

3/31/2015
FUND 9/30/2012 9/30/2013 9/30/2014 3/31/2015
General S 5,266,374 § 5,304,042 S 6,340,661 $ 9,433,594
Resort Tax 171,496 94,497 183,753 $ 244,213
Police Forfeiture 122,272 138,143 159,588 $ 125,928
Transportation Surtax 122,302 131,475 406,231 $ 455,304
Capital 132,783 255,263 736,197 $ 458,449
Water & Sewer (1,931,707) {5,261,333} (3,373,441) $ (875,716)
Parking 1,258,325 1,066,574 1,091,943 § 1,073,574
Solid Waste 228,437 227,274 128,493 $ 196,232
Starmwater 104,651 2,520,512 2,914,434 § 3,313,263
Total $ 5,474,933 § 4,476,447 $ 8,587,859 $ 14,424,841

Page 9



TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Water and Municipal Stormwater
Sewer Parking Sanitation Utility Totals

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash cquivalents N 302 s 189,725 $271463 $§ - S 499200

Accounts receivable, net 647,746 15,661 80,505 96.705 840,617

Due from other funds - 916,291 - 2.860.408 3,776,699

Due from other governments . - 7,108 -- 7,105

Prepaid items 17,180 2.950 6,575 885 27,590
Total Current Assets 702,938 1,124,627 365,648 2,957,998 5.151,211
Noncurrent Assets

Investinents 5,873 -- -- - 5,873

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,906.402 - - 1,526,621 3,433.023
Capital Assets

Construction in progress 22.426,000 - - 2962873 25,388,873

Land - 1,358,011 - -- 1,358,011

Infrastructure 1,273,252 1427934 - 267,828 2,969,014

Equipment 157,215 468,019 378.200 -- 1,003,434

23,856,467 3.253,964 378,200 3.230,701 30,719,332

Less: accumulated depreciation (1,299,278) (894,544) (312,432 (100,278)  (2,606,532)
Total Capital Assets, Net 22,557,189 2,359,420 65,768 3,130423 28,112,800
Total Noncurrent Assets 24,469,464 2,359,420 65.768 4,657,044 31,551,696
Total Asscts 25,172,402 3484047 431416 7.615.042 36,702,907
Liabilites
Current Liabilitics

Accounts payable 407,449 29,678 28.006 23,365 488.498

Accrued liabilities 50.857 10,604 17,980 2,849 82,290

Due to other funds 3,776,699 - - -- 3,776,699

Due to other governments 69,838 - - - 69,838

Interest payable 183,502 - -- 61,167 244,669

Retainage payable 355474 - - 36,485 391,959

Current portion note payable - 80,000 - - 80.000

Current portion of revenue bonds payable 410055 -- -- 136.685 546,740

Current portion of state revolving loan payable 158,987 52.996 211,983

Compensated absences 2,101 727 6,791 39 9,658

Customer deposits 188.664 6,860 8.611 -- 204,135
Total Current Liabilitics 5,603,626 127,869 61,188 313,586 6,106,469
Noncurrent Liabilitics

Net OPEB obligation 11,341 31636 15,864 2573 33414

Compensated absences 18,917 6.548 61,122 353 86,940

Revenue bonds payable 7,781.967 - -- 2,656,641 10.438.608

State revolving loan payable 5.282.895 -- - 1,760,966 7.043.861
Total Noncurrent Liabilitics 13,095.120 10,184 76.986 4,420,533 17,602.823
Total Liabilities 18,698,746 138.053 138,374 4.734.119 23,709,292
Deferred Inflows of Resources

Uneamed revenue 18,839 6.860 8,611 -- 34,310
Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 10474213 2.279.420 65,768 13.271 12,832,672

Restricted for renewal and replacement 1,017,776 - -- 266,140 1,283,916

Restricted for loan reserve 243,000 - -- 81,600 324,000

Unrestricted (5.201.333) 1,066,574 227.274 2,520,512 (1,446.973)
Total Net Position S 6473650 S 3.345994 $293,042 $ 2880923 S 12,993,615

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

21

Page 10



3C

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
JUNE 2015

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS / INITIATIVES / ENHANCEMENTS

1. Bus Service — Multi-jurisdictional Study — Bus Service Improvements and Operational
Efficiencies

A follow up meeting of the three municipalities (Surf-Bal-Bay) occurred on May 13 in an effort to
coordinate pressure on CITT and the County for assistance as well as discuss a timeline for an
Interlocal Agreement and the coordination of our contracts with the shuttle leasing company. A
comprehensive tri-community (Surf-Bal-Bay) schedule/brochure produced by Staff was provided to
Bal Harbour and Bay Harbor to approve the content. Staff found that the other communities’ shuttles
did not adhere to their published schedules on the day that all three routes were taken. Once approved
by the other two municipalities, this schedule/brochure will be disseminated to the three communities
through all possible communication vehicles and will coincide with an informational campaign (Phase
I). It is important to note that while the Commission expressed a desire to ensure that the Surf-Bal-Bay
routes also connect with Miami Beach and Sunny Isles systems (Phase II), as well as Miami Dade’s
transit system (Phase III), this entire reworking of the routing is something outside the scope of the
expertise of the municipalities. It is imperative to have the County’s involvement; however, they do
not view this as a priority. Staff has recently secured some minor recommendations from the County
and is presently attempting to implement them where possible by working with the shuttle vendor. The
County has now referred any rerouting of the multiple municipality shuttles back to CITT and Nestor
Toledo. Staff is attempting to re-engage CITT on this. It has already been suggested by the County
that the Town(s) hire one of CITT’s consultants to complete this difficult task. More information will
be provided once CITT responds to staff’s ongoing requests. Since initiating the repeated appeals to
CITT and M-D Transit for assistance, the Town has undergone a financial audit of the fund account
and was recently the subject of a ridership and route consistency audit. Many of the difficulties faced
by each municipality, and in fact many municipalities, is the service, deliverables and responsiveness
of the contracted vendor. It seems as if they are the only viable option due to their ability to service the
vehicles. This will be one of the primary issues addressed by Surf-Bal-Bay this summer as the
communities seek to streamline operational efficiencies.

2. Film Ordinance
Based on recommendations from the February 11, 2015 meeting, a workshop to identify and vet all
possible recommendations and code compliance issues was held on April 29, 2015. This workshop

was posted on the Town website and Channel 77, in the April Gazette, and included in the weekly
website e-blasts. Flyers were again distributed in the Biscaya neighborhood where the issue of filming

Page 11



Town Manager’s Report
June 2015

seems to be an ongoing matter. An update on recommendations from this workshop will be brought
before the Town Commission at the July 14, 2015 meeting. August 26, 2015 is earmarked for a
Community Film Ordinance Workshop II based on feedback from the Town Commission in July.

3. Channel 77 Improvements

With the implementation of SCALA, the content and programing on Channel 77 has improved. Town
staff met with CGA on March 24, 2015 to review previous suggestions for enhanced content. This
included such items as production of interviews, the addition of Town facts, and the inclusion of
information from other governmental agencies etc.). Recommendations, including the associated
costs, will be presented to the Town Commission as part of the FY 15/16 budgetary process.

4. See Click Fix

Report attached.

DOWNTOWN BUSINESS DISTRICT and TOURISM
5. Sidewalk Ordinance Implementation

Copies of the plans are being provided to each applicant for their review, as well as notification of any
deficiencies of required documentation to complete their application. Once any pending
documentation is submitted, final review will be made and permits formally authorizing sidewalk café
operations will be issued. In the interim, clear pedestrian pathways, unapproved expansion beyond the
restaurant frontage; and removal of sidewalk café tables, chairs and equipment at the end of business
day is being monitored and enforced. To date, only one business has been found out of compliance
and the tables and chairs were removed, but returned upon the payment of costs for removal and
storage to the Town.

6. Five Year Tourism Strategic Plan

Joint Meeting: A joint meeting of the Town Commission and Tourist Board was held on Monday,
May 4, 2015. The agenda included the proposed changes to the Resort Tax Ordinance, Board
governance and composition, policies and procedures as well as ethics. The Administration was
directed to take the matter back to the Tourist Board (set for the June 1, 2015 meeting) and return to
the Town Commission for consideration at a future date (TBD).

Holiday Lights: The Tourist Board is set to discuss the renewal of the second year option for
holiday/seasonal tree lighting at their July 8, 2015 meeting.

Mobile App: The vendor presented a prototype of the App and explained its functionality at the
March 2, 2015 Tourist Board meeting. The App launched at the end of May.

Page 12



Town Manager’s Report
June 2015

PLANNING, ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT

7. Historic Preservation

The Miami-Dade Historic Preservation Board (Bo.ard) has recently designated 9149 Collins Avenue
and 9340 Collins Avenue as historic.

Miami-Dade County’s Office of Historic Preservation has issued a moratorium on permits for the
following addresses: 9016 Collins, 9024 Collins, 9025 Harding, 9033 Harding, 9040 Collins, 9048
Collins, 9056 Collins, and 9064 Collins. A designation hearing was held for these properties on March
18, 2015, however a property owner requested a three month deferral until June 2015. The Board
granted this request. As of June 1, 2015, the Historic Preservation staff contacted the Town to indicate
they will be requesting an additional three month deferral from the Board in order to further work with
the property owners and the Town on the proposed district. The condominium board of 9241 Collins,
Seaside Terrace, requested historic designation from the County, which was designated historic at
their February 18, 2015 meeting. A resident filed a petition to appeal the designation. The appeal was
heard on May 19, 2015 and was approved. Therefore, the historic designation has been overturned by
the County Commission. Commissioner Heyman proposed an ordinance revision amending the “opt-
out” provision to allow any municipality to opt-out from under the County’s historic preservation
jurisdiction and establish their own program/ordinance at any time. This item passed first reading by
the full BCC on October 7, 2014. It was then heard by the Cultural Affairs and Recreation Committee
on December 17, 2014. This committee voted to “lay the item on the table,” which means that it
effectively died in its current state but allowed Commissioner Heyman to retain the ability to bring the
item back no sooner than 3 months. However, if she opts to bring that item back, it will have to start
the process over again at first reading. Neither Commissioner Heyman nor her staff have indicated
whether or not she plans to bring the item forward again from the beginning.

8. Land Development Regulations — Block between Harding and Collins Avenues

At the September 30, 2013, Joint Planning and Zoning and Town Commission meeting, there was a
discussion about the block between Collins and Harding Avenues and the high interest in
redevelopment of this corridor. In an effort to stay ahead of the new construction, there was interest
from both boards to prepare criteria to help guide future development into the desired development
pattern. Based on that, a budget item was included for an analysis and preparation of zoning criteria
which includes the following:
- Preparation of new zoning criteria and comparison of existing conditions
A review of green book traffic engineering standards as well as Miami-Dade County and FDOT
as it relates to mid-block accessibility, walkways, pedestrian activity
Impacts to existing buildings and strategies for potential non-conformities such as if there is a
modification to an existing building, under what circumstances would the entire development
need to be brought up to the proposed code
Consistency of new criteria with comprehensive plan, including the 1989 Comprehensive Plan,
which provided for a study of this corridor
Consistency of new criteria with other sections of the zoning code such as off-street parking,
signs, accessory structures, conditional uses, landscaping

Page 13



Town Manager’s Report
June 2015

Requirements for open space in terms of landscaping, public space

Coordination with legal in terms of vested rights, reduced density or intensity resulting from new
zoning criteria

Design criteria for pedestrian walkways

At the June 2014 Planning and Zoning meeting, the Board voted unanimously to establish this as a top
priority. This project was funded in the FY 14/15 budget. The work authorization with CGA was
approved on November 6, 2014. Work has commenced and an initial discussion with the Planning and
Zoning Board occurred on February 18, 2015. The recommendation from the February 18, 2015
meeting was presented at the Planning and Zoning Board’s March 26, 2015 meeting. Direction was
provided to staff to make such modifications as limiting the lengths of buildings to 75 feet on Harding
Avenue and 150 feet on Collins Avenue, requiring 20 ft. setbacks on Collins and Harding, rather than
10 feet, for corner properties and requiring breezeways between buildings. This will be a discussion
item on the June 9, 2015 Town Commission agenda.

9. Ten Year Water Supply Plan

The Town is required to update its Ten Year Water Supply Plan including identifying any alternate
water supply sources and analyzing/updating data from our current supplier. Funds for this project
have been included in the FY 14/15 Budget. Work Authorization No. 89 — Ten Year Water Supply
Plan has been executed with CGA in the amount of $7,466.92. This was unanimously recommended
for approval to the Town Commission by the Planning and Zoning Board at their March 26, 2015
meeting was scheduled for the April 14, 2015 Town Commission. Due to the length of the agenda, the
Town Commission deferred this item until May 12, 2015. It was approved on first reading and
transmitted to the State of Florida for review and comment.

10. Development Applications

a) 8851 Harding Avenue — A site plan application for a 23 unit development has been
submitted to the Town. Staff held a Development Review Meeting with the applicant in
January, however there have been numerous comments and a resubmittal has not been
provided to date.

b) 8800 Collins Avenue — A site plan application for a 25 unit development has been
submitted to the Town. Staff held a Development Review Meeting with the applicant in
March and June, however there are outstanding comments and a Development Impact
Committee meeting has not been scheduled to date.

¢) 9415-9421 Harding Avenue — A site plan application for an 80 square foot addition at the
rear of the building abutting the alley has been submitted. Staff reviewed the application
with the applicant and a Development Impact Committee meeting has been scheduled for
June 23, 2015 at 10:00am in the Commission Chambers. This will be noticed on the
website, per the Town Code requirements.

Page 14



Town Manager’s Report
June 2015

TOWN DEPARTMENTS
Building Department
11. FEMA National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP)

The follow-up visit date is pending and has not been determined.

12. Community Rating System (CRS)

The Town of Surfside CRS application to ISO is awaiting a ranking.

13. Forty Year Building Certification for Collins, Harding, Abbott Avenues and Surfside Blvd.
The 40 Year Building Certification Program is progressing as follows:

Reported certifications: 122 in present case file
Completed certifications: 44

Time extensions granted: 2

Exempt from Certification: 3

Vacant commercial properties: 9

Sent to Code Enforcement for non-compliance: 8
150 day repair order: 5

On hold: 4

Inspections: 0

14. Development Projects

The Chateau: Coastal is scheduled for 9" floor concrete slab pours and vertical columns and walls.
The Surf Club: Coastal is completing the condo building roof system and glass installation is
ongoing.

The Marriott: Miller is progressing on the building interiors.

Young Israel: AVI is continues to work on the interior finishes and final drainage systems on the

exterior. Landscaping changes by the owner have been reviewed by Public Works and are being
forwarded to FDOT.

Code Compliance
15. Code Compliance Cases Settled
Code compliance cases settled via settlement agreements after compliance was attained:

Since March of 2012 approximately $151.350 has been collected for Code Compliance violation
related civil penalties, after mitigation or negotiated settlement.

Page 15



Town Manager’s Report
June 2015

The following is a summary by Fiscal Year:

FY 11/12: 8 cases settled for a total of $16,875
FY 12/13: 9 cases settled for a total of $15,750
FY 13/14: 6 cases settled for a total of $67,293
FY 14/15: To date, 17 cases settled for a total of $51,432

Finance Department
16. Enterprise Resource Planning — (ERP)

The RFP for the Enterprise Resource Planning software was released on February 23, 2015. The
responses to the RFP were received on April 23, 2015. The Town received the following two ERP
vendors and cost proposals: Tyler Technologies $477,137 and Springbrook $825,036. An ERP
Evaluation Committee consisting of seven Town employees from different departments was
formulated on April 30, 2015 to review the two proposals.

A comprehensive review of these two proposals is in process by the ERP Evaluation Committee. Upon
completion of the committee member’s individual evaluation of the proposals, a second meeting of the
ERP Evaluation Committee will be scheduled in June to review their evaluations and scoring of the
proposals. The two ERP vendors will then be scheduled for a demonstration of their ERP solution for
the Town.

Parks and Recreation

17. Silver Sneakers Program

Silver Sneakers is the leading fitness program designed specifically for active older adults. It is
delivered through a nationwide network of participating fitness locations such as wellness centers,
gyms and other facilities. Healthways has been providing innovative health benefits for older adults
for more than two decades. Today more than 65 Medicare health plans offer the program as a benefit
to members across the nation. Regular participation in the program has been proven to help older
adults manage their health and increase strength, balance and endurance. At the request of the Vice
Mayor the Parks and Recreation Department has completed an application to host this national
program. Effective April 20, 2015 the Town has revived the initial invitation to host the Silver
Sneakers Program at the Surfside Community Center. At this time the Parks and Recreation
Department is working on a Specific Use Agreement with Healthways to provide programing in the
Fall of 2015. This will be completed and updated in July 2015.

18. 96" Street Park Renovation

The number two item on the Parks and Recreation 5 Year Capital Plan, approved by the Town
Commission, was the renovation of the 96" Street Park. This item has now moved to the forefront of
the 5 Year Capital Plan. This was brought before the Town Commission during the October meeting.
The Community Center Second Floor Expansion Committee requested and approved a 2 year hold on
the second floor project. The recommendation was to consider moving forward with the 96" Street

Page 16



Town Manager’s Report
June 2015

Park renovation. This was an agenda item for the Parks and Recreation Committee in December. The
Committee at this time is reviewing recommendations on 96 Street Park provided to the Town during
the 2006 Charrette. The Committee met again in January to review the Charrette and the Parks and
Recreation Department’s recommendations and provide a priority list of items needed to be renovated
or replaced during the renovation process. The items listed in order are:

1. Green Space/Athletic Field

2. Two age specific playgrounds
3. Building / Pavilion

4. Recreational Basketball Court
5. Minimal Field Lighting

6. Landscaping

The funding options along with a project timeline were reviewed during the March 2015 Parks and
Recreation Committee Meeting. The Committees recommendation was to move forward with the
proposed budget amount included in the Parks and Recreation 5 Year Capital Plan. This total was
$675,000. The balance of Parks and Recreation capital project developer contributions available to
fund the project is $459,575. The additional funds needed will be included and requested in the
budget process for FY 15/16. The Parks and Recreation Department will submit a request for
proposals from the approved architectural firms on a scope of work needed. This will be a request
only for a cost amount to start the planning process. Once the proposals are received they will be
reviewed by staff and a recommendation on design and a cost will be present to the Town
Commission. At this time no funds for the design process are being requested. A request will be
presented to the Town Commission in the July commission meeting for funds to provide architectural
drawings and plans for the scope of work needed.

19. Place Making Micro -Grant Application

The Parks and Recreation Department has applied for a grant opportunity with a dollar amount to
range from $500-$2,500 from the Housing and Government Affairs. Projects listed that can be funded
include playgrounds. The proposal concurs with the 5 Year Capital Plan and renovation of the
Hawthorne Tot Lot. Application deadline is June 30, 2015. Updates will be posted as information is
received.

Police Department

20. Traffic Issues

The Town Commission held a Special Commission Meeting on April 27, 2015 to discuss short term
and long term solutions to the traffic concerns in Town. Traffic experts from Miami-Dade County, the
Florida Department of Transportation, and Calvin, Giordano and Associates presented information and
answered questions for the Town Commission and the residents. The Town Commission directed the
Town Manager to develop a plan of action for short term solutions that can be implemented
immediately to relieve the traffic congestion issues. The short term solutions were implemented and
discussed at the May 12 Town Commission meeting. The Town Commission also at the May 12

Page 17



Town Manager’s Report
June 2015

meeting directed staff to develop more permanent traffic solutions for the June 9 meeting for
discussion. They are included in the June 9, 2015 Town Commission agenda.

21. Police Department Events

e Police Teen Summer Camp: The Police Department’s annual Teen Summer Camp is scheduled
from June 11 to July 30 on Thursdays from 10:00 am -12:00 pm.

e Mobile DMV: The mobile Department of Motor Vehicle is on June 18, 9:30 am- 2:30 pm in
the training room.

e ADT Alarm Safety Presentation: ADT will present a home and business security/safety
seminar on June 24 from 6:30 pm -7:30 pm in the training room for residents and business

persons.
e Mobile Blood Drive: The mobile Blood Drive is June 25 from 1:00 pm- 4:00pm in the Town
Hall parking lot.
Public Works

22. Solid Waste Commercial Rate Structure

The Solid Waste Commercial Rate Structure was approved at the May 12 Town Commission meeting.
Staff is in the process of visiting each commercial account to properly set the new rate by calculating
the correct amount of dumpsters for that site and correct amount of pickups per week which will give
us the cost per month. When complete, staff will generate and send a letter to each commercial
account explaining the new rates and billing procedures. These new rates and pickup schedules will go
into effect on July 1, 2015.

Town Attorney
23. Point Lake

A “Town Manager Informational Meeting” occurred on May 19, 2015 at 6 p.m. in the Town Hall
Chambers which was attended by interested residents who discussed ownership. The consensus was
that this is a private issue and the Town will not take any action.

24. Beach Management Agreement

The Town Manager and Code Enforcement Director have communicated with beachside properties
regarding limiting placement of beach chairs on the beach as an interim measure while the Town is
researching changes to the Town Code to regulate beach chairs. The Town Manager, Town Attorney’s
Office and Parks and Recreation Director are in communication with the Chief of the Bureau of Public
Land Administration and a Senior Attorney from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(FDEP) to discuss options for the Town to regulate beach concessions. FDEP provided ordinances
from several municipalities and counties throughout Florida as models for public safety regulation, as
well as several Attorney General Opinions to support the Town’s regulation authority. We are
following up with analysis of this information and further research to determine opportunities for next
steps.

Page 18



Town Manager’s Report
June 2015

Projects Progress Updates

25. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts

IT is working with the vendor to add five additional security cameras around Town Hall. IT is
gathering pricing and information to upgrade the SCALA information broadcasting system. IT will be
getting prices and requesting demonstrations of HyperScreen Boards for the training room. IT is
getting quotes from Dell to upgrade all remaining users to Microsoft Office 2013. The pricing for
broadcast system upgrades, Backup Exec software upgrades, and Exchange e-mail software upgrades
has been added to next year’s budget for approval. Finance will be ordering a laser printer for pre-
printing checks. IT is gathering pricing to upgrade the ID and Access Card hardware and software for
addition to next year’s budget.

26. Public Utilities / Engineering — Public Utilities / Engineering

The 1 year warranty video of the sanitary sewer mains has commenced and is 100% complete. The
engineers have reviewed 72 of the main line sewer runs and have accepted 43 of them. The
unaccepted sewer mains will require the line be cleaned and re-televised or require minor repairs that
will be completed by the Contractor at no cost to the Town. The Contractor is currently working with
his subcontractor to schedule the main line repairs. Also, CGA and the Town met with the City of
Miami Beach and negotiated a total sewage invoice credit amount of $224,943.61 ($163,943.61 credit
for the period of estimated billings during construction and $61,000.00 for August 2014-October 2014
when CMB meters were down).

Funding Summary —

Funding Status: Amount Amount Received
FDEP Grant $873,500 $873,500
FDEP Grant $125,000 $125,000
FDEP Grant $100,000 $100,000
FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan $9,312,881 $7,339,928 *
BBC Bond $859,000 $859,000
TOTAL $11,270,381 $9,225,928

*Request # 3 has been submitted for the full $9,312,881. The final report has been submitted
to the state.

27. Town-Owned Seawall Repair

Notice to Proceed was issued to the Contractor (PAC Comm) on April 6, 2015 with 150 days to
Substantial Completion, and 180 days to Final Completion for a Final Completion date of October 3,
2015. The Contractor commenced with construction of Site #1 (Surfside Park on Bay Drive; south of
96'™ Street) and of Site #2 (the street end at 95" Street). King and batter piles are mostly complete as

Page 19



Town Manager’s Report
June 2015

well as wall panels at Site #1. Contractor is currently in the process constructing the concrete sea wall
cap at Site #1. At Site #2, the Contractor has installed the vertical / king piles. The Town was
recently successful in coordinating / obtaining a staging area to be available for the Contractor’s

use. The Contractor coordinated, prepared and received approval to modify the County permit to
allow construction of Site #4 (the street end at Froude Avenue) and Site #5 (the street end at Carlyle
Avenue) from the water side (via barge) as opposed to working from the land side. Work is now
proceeding unhindered.

Respectfully submitted by:

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Page 20



Town of Surfside, FL

Between Feb 01, 2014 and Jun 02, 2015

139 issues were opened

57 issues were acknowledged

113 issues were closed

The average time to acknowledge was 6.6 days.

The average time to close was 23.4 days.

SERVICE REQUEST TYPE OPENED ACKNOWLEDGED
Other (PW) 41 14
Beach Issue (PW) 20 5
Police (Safety Concern) 14 8
Street lights (PW) 14 10
Code Compliance 8 5
(Violation)

Surfside Dog Park (P & 6 5
R)

Code Compliance 8 3
(Safety Concern)

96 Street Park (P & R) 6 2
Dog Stations (P & R) 4 0
Drainage/Flooding (PW) 3 2
Community Center (P & 3 1
R)

Graffiti (PW) 3 1
Hawthorne Tot-Lot (P & 3 0
R)

Utilities (Water/Sewer) 3 0
(PW)

Pothole (PW) 2 1
Solid Waste (Residential) 1 0
(PW)

Graffiti (in park) (P & R) 0 0
Solid Waste 0 0

(Commercial) (PW)

CLOSED

41
16
12
1
5

w w ~r o

w

DAYS TO ACK.

13.2
19.1
2.9
1.5
0.2

0.0

34

0.0
0.0
2.0
0.0

39.7
0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

Feb 01, 2014 to Jun 02, 2015

Page 21

SeeClick Fix

DAYS TO CLOSE

36.1

31.5
2.7

46.5
55

1.4

44.8

53
5.4
68.3
0.1

25.2
6.6

0.5

0.0
4.6

0.0
0.0

10of2



Veterans Park (P & R) 0 0 0 0.0 0.0

Feb 01, 2014 to Jun 02, 2015 20f2

Page 22



Case Violation Report

Wcéée #7 ' Case Date ‘

1/1/2015 - 05/25/2015

! Property

lr Violation

Efiiibiéiibh

Code Compliance Report

Status |

L R

Group 1/6/2015

L Address

__Name

| Date

150001 1/6/2015

500
SURFSIDE
BLVD

Sec 90-79.4
Restricted
and
Prohibited
Parking.

1/6/2015

150002 1/6/2015

1332
BISCAYA DR

Sec 90-53.
Portable
Storage Unit

1/6/2015

Open

150003 1/6/2015

9048 Carlyle
Avenue

Sec 90-41.1.
(a) (3) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration

1/6/2015

Open

150004|  1/6/2015

8942 Harding
Avenue

Sec 90-41.1.
(@) (3) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration

1/6/2015

Open

150004 1/6/2015

8942 Harding
Avenue

Sec 70-111. -
Registration
required;
registration
certificate.

1/15/2015

Open

150004 1/6/2015

8942 Harding
Avenue

T R e

e

Sec 90-41.1.
(c) (2) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration

Penalty.

1/15/2015

Open

A R WL_#MAJ

Group: 1/7/2015

s A R ] Liﬁm» A e 8 B whi

Group Total: 6

150005 1/7/2015|1292 Sec 90-41.1. 1/7/2015|0pen
BISCAYA DR |(a) (3) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration
Page: 1 of 15

Page 23




Case # | Case Date"‘;[ Propérty ' Violation Violation | Status

| . Address | Name || Date | oA
150006 1/7/2015|9140 Sec 14-51(c) 1/7/2015
COLLINS AVE |PROPERTY
MAINTENANC
E :
- 7 STNRDS
Group: 1/8/2015

150007 1/8/2015|9048 Carlyle |[Sec 14-27. 1/8/2015|0Open
Adoption of
Building Code

Group Total: 2

Group Total: 1
Group: 1/13/2015

150008 1/13/2015(8801 Sec 90-79.4 1/13/2015|Closed
EMERSON Restricted
AVE and
Prohibited
Parking.
150009 1/13/2015|9156 ABBOTT |Sec 14-27. 1/13/2015|Closed
AVE Adoption of
Building Code
150009 1/13/2015|9156 ABBOTT |Sec 14-51(c) 1/13/2015|Closed
AVE PROPERTY
MAINTENANC
E
STANDARDS

Group Total: 3

150010 1/14/2015|9124 Sec 14-27. 1/14/2015({Open
EMERSON Adoption of
Building Ce

Group Total: 1
Group: 1/15/2015
150011 1/15/2015(600 88 Street |Sec 90-41.1. 1/15/2015(0Open
(a) (3) Short
term rental of

dwellings
Registration

Page: 2 of 15

Page 24



Case#  Case Date

150011]

1/15/2015

\“Property | Violation || Violation
__ Address

600 88 Street

. Name

Sec 90-41.1.
(c) (2) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration
Penalty.

|
=

_Date |

2/26/2015

Status

Open

150011

1/15/2015

600 88 Street

Sec 70-111. -
Registration
required;
registration
certificate.

2/26/2015

Open

150012

1/15/2015

900 90 Street

Sec 90-41.1.
(a) (3) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration

1/15/2015

Open

150013

1/15/2015

501 94 Street

Sec 90-41.1.
(a) (3) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration

1/15/2015

Open

150014

1/15/2015

8956 Byron
Avenue

Sec 90-41.1.
(a) (3) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration

1/15/2015

Open

150014

1/15/2015

8956 Byron
Avenue

Sec 90-41.1.
(c) (2) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration
Penalty.

2/26/2015

Open

150014

1/15/2015

Group: 1/26/2015

8956 Byron
Avenue

Sec 70-111. -
Registration
required;
registration

certificate.

2/26/2015

Open

Group Total: 8

m

T T e [ e e ] T T e e
| ? T I ¢ | k -
1R N o, ] " o e e
e A e s e B I P

I
i

150016

1/26/2015

8811
EMERSON
AVE

Sec 34-70.(a)
- Overgrown
Vegetation.

1/26/2015

Closed

150016

1/26/2015

8811
EMERSON
AVE

Sec 90-88 (8)
Hedge
Encroaching

1/26/2015

Closed

Page: 3 of 15

Page 25




Case# | CaseDate | Property || Violation | Violation | Status *

| Address || Name | Date |

 150016| 1/26/2015|8811 Sec 14-51(a) | 1/26/2015|Closed
EMERSON  |PROPERTY
AVE MAINTENANC
E

Group Total: 3

Group: 1/27/2015

150017 1/27/2015(9116 Abbott (Sec 14-27. 1/27/2015(Open
Ave Adoption of
Building Code
150018 1/27/2015|1316 Biscaya |Sec 90-62. - 1/27/2015|0Open
Dr Outdoor

lighting. 1

Sec 14-27. 1/28/2015|0Open
Adoption of
Building Code 7

" @roup Tatal: 1
Group: 2/4/2015

150065 2/4/2015|400 Surfside |Sec 90-56. 90 4/28/2015|0pen
Blvd -56.10 Hedge
on Corner Lot

150065 2/4/2015{400 Surfside |Sec 90-88 (8) 4/28/2015|0pen

Blvd Hedge
Encroaching
150065 2/4/2015|400 Surfside |Sec 90-52. 4/28/2015|Open
Blvd Corner
Visibility

Page: 4 of 15

Page 26



"[caseDate | ["Property |['Wiolation' " ['Violation |
‘ L i ,,,,p,,a,,t,g;,,,,,

150065

Group: 2/6/2015

S AL Do

2/4/2015

| Address | Name ||
400 Surfside
Blvd

Ch 3, Sec
C.9.B.4 and
B.3,
MOUMSFDCA
MFSAH
(Corner
Visibility at

4/28/2015

Intersections)

Status

1

==
|
i

P —

SR et | i S e

Group: 2/17/2015

e ey

150023 2/6/2015(9540 Sec 90-36.1. 2/6/2015(0Open
COLLINS AVE |- Temporary
use or
structure
permit
150023 2/6/2015|9540 Sec 14-27. 2/6/2015(Open
COLLINS AVE |Adoption of

Group Total: 2

150024

2/17/2015

9240 Harding
Ave

Sec 14-27.
Adoption of
Building Code

2/17/2015

Open

150078

2/17/2015

700 90 St

Sec 90-56. 90
-56.9 Hedges

5/22/2015

Open

150078

2/17/2015

700 90 St

Sec 90-56. 90
-56.10 Hedge
on Corner Lot

5/22/2015

Open

150078

2/17/2015

700 90 St

Sec 90-88 (8)
Hedge
Encroaching

5/22/2015

Open

150078

2/17/2015

700 90 St

Sec 90-88
(11)
Vegetation on
R-O-W

5/22/2015

Open

150078

2/17/2015

700 90 St

Sec 90-52.
Corner

Visibility

5/22/2015

Open

Page: 5 of 15

Page 27



Case #

" 150078|

2/17/2015

Group: 2/24/2015

700 90 St

| Case Date | Property | Violation | Violation

__ Address ~ Name |

Ch 3, Sec
C.9.B.4 and
B.3,
MOUMSFDCA
MFSAH
(Corner
Visibility at

Intersections)

Date ||
5/22/2015

Group Total: 7

 status

Open

150025 2/24/2015|9232 Abbott |Sec 90-88 2/24/2015|0pen
Avenue (11)
Vegetation on
R-O-W
150025 2/24/2015|9232 Abbott |Sec 90-56.16 2/24/2015|0Open
Avenue Landscape
Appearance
150025 2/24/2015(9232 Abbott |Sec 90-56.11 2/24/2015|0pen
Avenue Hedge on
right-of-way

Group To

tal: 3

Group: 2/26/2015
150026 2/26/2015|9177 Dickens |Sec 90-56.11 2/26/2015(Open
Avenue Hedge on
right-of-way
150026 2/26/2015|9177 Dickens |Sec 90-56.16 2/26/2015|0pen
Avenue Landscape
Appearance
150026 2/26/2015(9177 Dickens |Sec 90-88 2/26/2015|0pen
Avenue (11)
Vegetation on
R-O-W
150027 2/26/2015|9072 Carlyle |Sec 90-41.1. 2/26/2015|0pen
Avenue (a) (3) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration
Page: 6 of 15

Page 28



Case # CaseDate | Property Wiolation Violation Status

| __Address ~~ Name Date
150028 2/26/2015|9525 Carlyle |Sec 90-41.1. 2/26/2015(Open
Avenue (a) (3) Short
term rental of
dwellings
Registration

150029| 2/26/2015|9324 Byron |Sec 90-41.1. 2/26/2015|0pen
Avenue (a) (3) Short
term rental of
dwellings

Registration

roup otal: 6
Group: 3/4/2015

150030 3/4/2015|9201 Sec 14-27. 3/4/2015|0pen
COLLINS AVE |Adoption of
#624 Building Code

150031 3/4/2015|1404 Sec 14-27. 3/4/2015|Closed
BISCAYA DR |Adoption of

Buildig e |

- rouTotaI: 2
Group: 3/5/2015
3/5/2015|9569 Sec 14-27. 3/5/2015|0Open

HARDING Adoption of
AVE Building Code

Group Total: 1
Group: 3/6/2015

150033 3/6/2015|300 92 ST  [Sec 14-27. 3/6/2015|0pen
Adoption of
uiIding Code

Group Total: 1
Group: 3/9/2015

3/9/2015|9117 Sec 14-27. 3/9/2015|Closed
FROUDE AVE |Adoption of

Page: 7 of 15

Page 29



Group: 3/10/2015

__Name

__Date

Case # [ CaseDate ["Property |"Wiolation " "Wioiation " " 'Status

|| Address il

150037

3/10/2015

725 89 St

Sec 14-27.
Adoption of
Building Code

3/10/2015

Open

150038

3/10/2015

300 88 ST

Sec 14-53.(a)
(7)
Residential
Accumulation
of Grass -
Improved Lot

3/10/2015

Open

150038

3/10/2015

300 88 ST

Sec 14-53.(a)
(11)
Residential
Accumulation
of weeds -
Improved - 6

3/10/2015

Open

150038

3/10/2015

300 88 ST

Sec 17-27.
(2). Clean &
Sanitary -
Exterior
(OW/0C)

3/10/2015

Open

150039

3/10/2015

Group: 3/11/2015

BLVD

824
SURFSIDE

Sec 14-27.
Adoption of

Bilding Code 7

3/11/2015

Closed

Group Total: 5

Group: 3/12/2015

BuildnC

Sec 14-27.
Adoption of

3/11/2015

Open

Group Total: 1

150041

3/12/2015

9455 Harding

Sec 14-52.(a)
& (b).
Commerical
Vacant
Property
Decorative

,;l‘_;_,.._-

_—

3 5[________ et e ¥

3/12/2015

Closed

| B e
| BEF o St

Group Total: 1

Page: 8 of 15

Page 30



Case # Case Date | Property Violation | Violation | ‘Status
| Address | Name | Date

Group: 3/18/2015

150042 3/18/2015|9551 Sec 90-27. 3/18/2015|Closed
HARDING Certificates of
AVE Use.
150042 3/18/2015|9551 Sec 70-26. 3/18/2015|Closed
HARDING Local
AVE Business Tax
Receipt
Required.
150043 3/18/2015|9561 Sec 90-27. 3/18/2015|Closed
HARDING Certificates of
AVE Use.
150043 3/18/2015|9561 Sec 70-26. 3/18/2015|Closed
HARDING Local
AVE Business Tax
Receipt
Required.

Group Total: 4
Group: 3/19/2015

3/19/2015|0pen
Adoption of
uiIding Code |

rp Total: .
Group: 3/20/2015
3/20/2015|625 Sec 14-27. 3/20/2015|Closed

SURFSIDE Adoption of
BLVD Building Code |

Group Total: 1

3/24/2015|Closed

1
{ |
Sl B

Group Total: 1

Page: 9 of 15

Page 31



Case # Case Date | Property | 'Violation " 'Wiolation ' Status
__ Address | Name | Date |

roup:/ 5/15
3/25/2015(9264 BAY DR |Sec 14-27. 3/25/2015|Closed

Adoption of
Building Code

Group: 3/26/2015

3/26/2015(400 93 ST Sec 14-27. 3/26/2015|0pen
Adoption of
BuiIding Code ]

Group Total: 1
Group: 4/3/2015

4/3/2015(8834 Sec 14-27. 4/6/2015|0pen
DICKENS AVE |Adoption of
uilding

Group: 4/6/2015

4/6/2015|8918 Sec 14-27. 4/6/2015|0pen
DICKENS AVE |Adoption of
Building 3

i
Group Total: 1

Group: 4/8/2015

150051 4/8/2015|9460 Sec 18-88 (c) 4/8/2015|0pen
HARDING & (d)
AVE Sidewalk Cafe
Permit
Required
150051 4/8/2015(9460 Sec 18-91.(a) 4/8/2015|0pen
HARDING - Permitted
AVE sidewalk café
frontage;
requests for
expansions.
150052 4/8/2015|1268 Biscaya |Sec 14-27. 4/8/2015|0pen
Drive Adoption of
Building Code

Page: 10 of 15

Page 32



Page 33

ST J0 TT :2bed

TR

Buipling

REETITE] L=t

9poD buipjing
Jo uondopy|3AY SNINDIA
uado|ST0Z/PT/v "[T-bT 995 Zv88|ST0Z/¥1/v  |8S00ST
9po) bBulpjing 20s#
Jo uondopy| AV SNITIOD
uado|ST0Z/P T/ "LT-bT 295 S616(STOCZ/PT/F  |£SO0ST
ST0Z/PT/v :dnoin

9 :|e3oL dnoig

e

SI0jeJaU9

40 uondopy NV
uedo|(ST0Z/6/% ‘[T-pT 29S| NOYAL +206(5102/6/% 9500ST
(Ad3vd NId
ONITIOY)
apoD buipjing =N\
Jo uondopy ONIQYYH
uado|sT10Z/6/% "[T-#T 295 £2S6|S10T/6/ GS00ST
apoD buipjing JAY
Jo uondopy ONIQYYH
uado|sT0Z/6/% '[T-HT 23S LL¥6(5T02/6/p £S00ST
palinbay
JNwiad
3JeD Y|emapIS =T\
(p) B ONIQUVH
usdo|sT0Z/6/% (2) 88-8T 235 LL¥6|ST02/6/% £G00ST
‘'suoisuedxa
1oj sysanbau
‘abejuoly
2480 Mj|emapls =N\
paniwiad - ONIQAVH
uado|stoz/6/% (e)'16-8T 295 LL¥6|ST0C/6/% €500ST
§10Z/6/t :dnoin

AT

T aweny ||
uonejolp || uonejolp | Apadoid

SS3IPpY

s |
{
|

ajeq ase)

1amod
Aouabiawg aAlQ
uado|ST0Z/8/% - '£9-06 295| eAeodsig 897T|ST0Z/8/p 7500ST
¥oeqies
juawdinbg aALQ
uado(sT0Z/8/% €'/t-06 29S| eAedsig 897T|ST0Z/8/p ZS00ST
juawdinbg
Jo Buiuasios aALQ
uado|ST0Z/8/% £6-06 29S| eAeosig 89ZT|ST0Z/8/b ZS00ST

# 9se)




Case# | CaseDate |

Property |
__Address

Violation

__Name

o B

" Wiolation™
Date

Status

150059  4/14/2015(9455 Harding |Sec 90-75. - |  4/14/2015|Open
Avenue Prohibited
signs.
150059 4/14/2015|9455 Harding |Sec 90-69 (b) 4/14/2015|0Open
Avenue Signs or
Flyers on R-
O-W or Posts
150060  4/14/2015/9000 ABBOTT |Sec 14-51 4/14/2015|Closed
AVE Overgrown
Grass
150060 4/14/2015|9000 ABBOTT |Sec 15-19. 4/14/2015|Closed
AVE Abatement by
the town
150061 4/14/2015|9000 ABBOTT [Sec 90-79.3 4/14/2015|Closed
AVE Parking on
Grass
150061 4/14/2015|9000 ABBOTT [Sec 90-79.1 4/14/2015|Closed
AVE Restricted
and
prohibited
parking.

Group Total: 8

Group: 4/28/2015

. |BUlingEade,

4/22/2015

Open

Group Total: 1

150063

4/28/2015

525 94 Street

Sec 90-56.16
Landscape
Appearance

4/28/2015

Open

150063

4/28/2015

525 94 Street

Sec 90-56.11
Hedge on
right-of-way

4/28/2015

Open

150063

4/28/2015

525 94 Street

Sec 90-88
(11)
Vegetation on

R-O-W

4/28/2015

Open

Page: 12 of 15

Page 34




Case# | CaseDate @ Property “Violation " 'Violation || Status
Address | Name || Date

150064|  4/28/2015(9540 BAY DR |Sec 14-51(c) |  4/28/2015|Open

PROPERTY
(Folio: 14- MAINTENANC
2235-007- E
2605) STANDARDS

Group Total: 4

Group: 4/29/2015
150066 4/29/2015|8927 Sec 10-32. - 4/29/2015|0pen
EMERSON Committing
AVE of a Dog
Nuisance.
150067 4/29/2015|9569 Sec 14-27. 4/29/2015|0pen
HARDING Adoption of
AVE Building Code
150068 4/29/2015|8975 Garland |Sec 90-88 4/29/2015
(11)
Vegetation on
R-O-W
150068| 4/29/2015(8975 Garland |Sec 90-56.11 4/29/2015
Hedge on
right-of-way
150068|  4/29/2015(8975 Garland |Sec 90-56.16 4/29/2015
Landscape
Appearance

Group Total: 5
Group: 5/1/2015

5/1/2015|524 89 ST

Group: 5/4/2015

150071 5/4/2015(9180 Sec 14-27.
EMERSON Adoption of
Budin e B

Page: 13 of 15

Page 35



Case #

Group: 5/7/2015

| Address

Case Date | Property | Violation || Violation |
Name | '

Date

Status

150072

Group: 5/8/2015

5/7/2015

9309
COLLINS AVE

Sec 14-27.
Adoption of

5/7/2015

Building ode _

Open

Group Total: 1

Group: 5/11/2015

150073 5/8/2015|9233 Carlyle |Sec 15-19. 5/11/2015|0pen
Ave Abatement by
the town
150073 5/8/2015|9233 Carlyle |Sec 90-56.16 5/11/2015|0pen
Ave Landscape
Appearance
150073 5/8/2015|9233 Carlyle |Sec 14-51 5/11/2015|0pen
Ave Overgrown
Gras

Group Total: 3

5/11/2015(9225 ABBOTT |Sec 14-27.

Group: 5/20/2015

. Bui]ding Code

Adoption of

5/11/2015

Open

Group Total: 1

Page: 14 of 15

Page 36

R e

150075| 5/20/2015|9172 Sec 15-19. 5/20/2015|Open
COLLINS AVE [Abatement by
the town
150075 5/20/2015(9172 Sec 14-51(a) 5/20/2015|0pen
COLLINS AVE [PROPERTY
MAINTENANC
E
STANDARDS
150075 5/20/2015|9172 Sec 14-51(c) 5/20/2015|0pen
COLLINS AVE |PROPERTY
MAINTENANC
E
STRNDARLS

B e

Group Total:



: "Case #

Group: 5/21/2015

" Case Date

Address

| Name |

Property | Wiolation || Violation
_Date |

Status

150076

5/21/2015

1385 Biscaya
Dr

Sec 90-79.1
Restricted
and
prohibited
parking.

5/21/2015

Open

150077

5/21/2015

1355
BISCAYA DR

Sec 14-51(a)
PROPERTY
MAINTENANC
E

DARDS

5/21/2015

Open

Page: 15 of 15

Total Records: 113

Page 37

7 Group Total:

5/26/2015



3D
Town Attorney Report for June 2015

s‘\
I: TOWN OF \\\

5\3RFSIDE\\
2
A~ /
‘\uﬁz;'; i S
TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009
Telephone (305) 993-1065

TO: Town Commission
FROM: Linda Miller, Town Attorneyﬁ%‘y\,\
CC: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
Jane Graham, Assistant Town Attorney
DATE: June 9, 2015
SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for June 9, 2015

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings:

May 19, 2015 — Point Lake/North Canal Informational Meeting

May 26, 2015 — Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting

May 28, 2015 — Planning and Zoning and Design Review Board Meeting
June 1, 2015 — Tourist Board Meeting

June 2, 2015 — Town Commission Budget Workshop

June 4, 2015 — Community Dialogue Meeting on Parking Solution

June 9, 2015 — Town Commission Meeting

Ordinances for Second Reading:

e Practical Difficulty Variance

e Sheds

Ordinances for First Reading:

e  Amending Section 90-51 Maximum Frontage of Buildings

Page 1 of 5

Page 38



Town Attorney Report for June 2015

Resolutions prepared and reviewed:

Acknowledging the Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of Surfside and the Town
of Golden Beach

Acknowledging the Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreement between Miami-Dade
County and the Town of Surfside for Voluntary Cooperation and Operational Assistance
Approving Forfeiture Funds for purchase of shields

Approving Forfeiture Funds for purchase of radio equipment

Accepting contributions for the Downtown Harding Avenue Business District tree lights
Authorizing the Town Manager to Terminate the Interlocal Agreement with the Miami-
Dade County Curbside Recycling Program

Authorizing the Mayor to enter into the Memorandum of Understanding between the City
of Miami Beach, North Bay Village, The Town of Bay Harbor Islands, The Town of
Surfside, Bal Harbour Village and The Miami Beach Chamber Education Foundation,

Inc., to implement a Nurse Initiative for 2015-2016 school year

Town Commission/Town Manager:

Regulating beach concessions: Ongoing research and legal analysis on authorized uses on
the beach. Researched riparian and littoral rights. Drafting ordinance for beach
management. Town Attorney’s Office is coordinating with Town Manager and Building
Official to survey boundary lines of all properties east of Collins to the Erosion Control
Line regarding preparation of concession regulations

Follow-up with FDEP regarding draft modified consent order with FDEP and Surf Club
Communicate with Miami-Dade County regarding beach maintenance and sea turtles
Participated in Shoreline Resilience Working Group June teleconference

Coordinate with Miami-Dade County Attorney’s Office and research traffic jurisdiction,
gating, and special taxing districts

Point Lake/North Canal - Coordinate with Town Manager for preparation of “Town
Manager Informational Meeting” which occurred on Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 6 p.m
Parking solution team meetings. Research Florida Statutes 287.057(4)-(6) Public—Private
Partnerships

Page 2 of §

Page 39



Town Attorney Report for June 2015

Town Clerk:
» Follow up with Miami-Dade County notification regarding Election schedule
e Provided counsel on Rules of Procedure in Town Code

e Review and research Attorney General opinions for public meetings and Sunshine

between two bodies

May 28, 2015 Planning and Zoning and Design and Review Board:
Design Review Board Applications:

A. 8810 Froude Avenue - convert a garage and build a front wall
B. 9525 Carlyle Avenue - two story addition
C. 9065 Emerson Avenue - convert a garage

D. 9504 Harding Avenue - a new two story single family home

Planning and Zoning Agenda:

A. Ordinance - Practical Difficulty Variance
B. Ordinance - Sheds

Planning and Zoning Discussion Items:

A. Prioritize future agenda items

Building Department/Code Enforcement:

¢ Follow up with Code Enforcement for on-going settlement of cases
¢ Ongoing review with Code Compliance regarding regulating beach chairs
» Provided counsel on roof material restrictions in Town Code and Florida Building Code

Finance Department:

e Collaborated with Finance regarding parking structures.

¢ Review and preparation of budget documents

Parks and Recreation:
e Review musician agreement for July 4, 2015 event.

e Follow up on beach concessions

Page 3 of §

Page 40



Town Attorney Report for June 2015

Tourist Bureau/Downtown Vision Advisory Board/Tourist Board:

¢ Follow-up preparation for Tourist Board meeting.

e Research and analyze Florida law and Attorney General Opinions on use of Resort Tax
funds

Public Works:

e Review termination clause provisions of the Interlocal Agreement between the Town of

Surfside and Miami-Dade County for curbside recycling pickup

Police Department:

e Preparation of hold harmless contract for police training exercises

¢ Follow-up review of conditions in approved development resolutions related to traffic

Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (“FMIT”) investigates claims and provides legal

representation for the Town on the following claims/lawsuits:

1. On November 18, 2014, Claimant alleges injuries and vehicle damage occurred. She
alleges her car was hit by a Surfside police vehicle. The police vehicle was driven by an
employee of a car repair dealer who was returning the police vehicle to Town Hall. FMIT
is investigating the claim.

2. On June 28, 2014, Claimant alleges while walking in the east alley behind 9577 Harding
Avenue she fell through a broken storm grate and sustained sever lacerations to her right
leg. FMIT is investigating this claim.

3. Julien Deleon - Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) Charge #510-2014-
05171. Mr. Deleon has filed a Notice of Charge of Discrimination against the Town.

4. Pieter Bakker v. Town of Surfside, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida and

Young Israel of Bal Harbour, Inc. On May 30, 2012, Pieter Bakker filed a complaint in
State Court against the Town which alleges counts against the Town including contract
zoning, Charter violations, and a request for a writ of certiorari to quash Resolution 12-Z-
2078 approving a Site Plan Application to permit Young Israel to build a synagogue on
9580 Abbott Avenue. On September 30, 2013, the Court ordered this matter to be
transferred to the Appellate Division. Petitioner, Mr. Bakker filed an Amended Petition for

Writ of Certiorari and De Novo Complaint and a Motion for Summary Judgment. The

Page 4 of §

Page 41



Town Attorney Report for June 2015

Court has issued an Order dismissing the Amended Petition for Writ of Certiorari without
prejudice. Petitioner, Pieter Bakker has filed a Third Amended Petition for Writ of
Certiorari. Surfside has filed a Renewed Motion To Dismiss Third Amended Petition For
Writ Of Certiorari.

5. Parker, et. Al. v. American Traffic Solutions, et. Al: United States District Court for the
Southern District of Florida Civil Action No. 1:14-CV-24010. Plaintiff filed a Master

Consolidated Complaint and Jury Demand. This is a class action case brought by plaintiffs

who have received red light traffic violations against vendors who contract with
municipalities and counties for red-light camera services (American Traffic Solutions
“ATS”, “Xerox State and Local Solutions “Xerox”, and Gatso) along with 69
municipalities and counties. The complaint alleges that the Local Government Defendants
have improperly outsourced to the Vendors their legislatively granted authority to issue
traffic citations and unlawfully delegated to the Vendor defendants the authority to
determine whether a traffic violation has occurred. Town has filed a Motion to Dismiss.

6. Henderson v. Police Officer Carrasquillo and Police Officer Fernandez, On May 12, 2015 a

complaint was served stating that on December 11, 2010, Mr. Henderson was arrested for
Battery on a Law Enforcement Officer, Disorderly Conduct and Resisting Arrest Without
Violence. The complaint alleges malicious prosecution against the Officers. FMIT provides

coverage for legal defense of this matter.

Special Matters: Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation on Federal, State, and
County.

Page 5 of 5§

Page 42



IL.

111

Iv.

3E

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Tourist Board Meeting
Monday April 6, 2015 — 6:30 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers
9293 Harding Avenue, 2™ Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

MINUTES

Tourist Board Members

Chair Michelle Kligman

Vice Chair Dr. Elizabeth Levine
Sandra Argow

Joel Baum, CPA

Barbara Cohen

Town of Surfside

Eli Tourgeman, Vice Mayor / Commission Liaison
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director

Frantza Duval, Recording Secretary

**% Qut of respect for the Board, Town Staff and the Public please turn off your electronic devices***

Call to Order and Roll Call
Chair Michelle Kligman called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

All of the above listed Board members were present with the exception of Vice Mayor Eli
Tourgeman who was absent with regrets. A quorum was established.

Also in attendance —Linda Miller, Town Attorney, Nissa Benjamin, Marketing and Special
Projects Coordinator, Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager, Barbara McLaughlin, former Tourist
Board Member & Tourist Bureau Director/Resident, Rozeta Mahboubi, Sean McKean, General
Manager of Marriott Residence Inn, Solange Beaumard, MCL.

Approval of March 2, 2015 Meeting Minutes

Barbara Cohen made a motion to approve the minutes with amendments; Vice Chair Dr. Elizabeth
Levine seconded the motion. The minutes were approved unanimously with the recommended
amendments.

A/R ~ Resort Tax
An update was provided to the Board. Pescecane has paid through last year and are due to pay the
final outstanding payments.

Joint Meeting with the Town Commission Monday May 4, 2015 at 7:00pm ~ discussion of
presented reference material related to the Resort Tax Ordinance, Tourist Board Policies etc.
The meeting is confirmed. Chair Michelle Kligman inquired as to when the agenda will be
available in preparation for the meeting. Duncan Tavares advised that he expects the agenda
packets to be available by April 15, 2015.

Page 43



Updates:

Duncan Tavares introduced Sean McKean, the General Manager of the Marriott Residence Inn
Surfside. Mr. McKeen advised on the status of the building construction. The goal is to be open by
the end of September of 2015 and he looks forward to working with the Board and being a part of
the community.

1) Business District Tree Lights
Duncan Tavares advised that the current holiday lights would be up until the end of April at no
additional charge. There has been a movement by merchants/residents to keep them on all year.
The Town Manager has sent out a letter to the merchants inquiring if they would like to
contribute to the cost of keeping the entrance tree (Medjools) lights on through to November on
96™ Street at Harding Avenue. Gray & Sons pledged $5,000 to have the lights on from April
until November. The Town would like to provide year-round lighting options/quotes for next
year later this summer. The Town Manager advised that he has spoken to a few merchants such
as Femme Coiffure who are interested in participating in the lighting of the entrance trees.
Duncan Tavares advise that the deadline to respond to the vendor is mid-April. Chair
Michelle Kligman inquired what mechanisms are in place for merchants who want to contribute
but have outstanding violations with the Town. She would like the Town Attorney to research
more on this matter. Solange Beaumard clarified that the contract and pricing identified in the
agreement with the Town is not for year-round lighting. The Board wants written options and
estimates before evaluating. The Town Attorney Linda Miller suggested the Board vote on an
amount not to exceed a particular amount. Vice Chair Dr. Elizabeth Levine made a motion not
to exceed the $5,000 that was provided by Gray & Sons for the three trees to be lighted through
November; Sandra Argow seconded the motion. The motion passed 3-2 with Chair Michelle
Kligman and Barbara Cohen voting in opposition.

2) Visitor Site Social Media Policy
Duncan Tavares advised that the draft was amended to include the Board’s recommendations.
Sandra Argow made a motion to approve the policy; Joel Baum seconded the motion. The
motion passed 4-1 with Chair Michelle Kligman voting in opposition.

3) Visitor Guide
Duncan Tavares advised that the Visitor Guide is still a work in progress and corrections are
still being made. The electronic version, which is the more up-to-date version, will be updated
as needed, as opposed to the print version. Sandra Argow inquired if the guide is free and
wanted to know where they will be available. Duncan Tavares advised that he has been
working with the local hotels in Bal Harbour and Miami Beach on distribution. The Grand
Beach concierges will also receive copies for their guests. The guide will also be used at
tradeshows. The guides are available at Town Hall, the Community Center, and the news rack
downtown. Vice Chair Dr. Elizabeth Levine inquired about coupons being inserted. Duncan
Tavares advised that in the past it has been difficult getting merchants to participate in
advertisements. Merchants would agree to pay but the Town would have to create the ad due to
a lack of response. It was decided by the last Board not to have advertising in the directory.
Duncan Tavares also advised that it is something that the Board can look into going forward.

4) Third Thursdays ~ April 16: Viva La Mexico
Duncan Tavares reminded the Board of the last event of the series. The videos of each event
are on the Visitor’s website. Due to Holocaust Remembrance Day, the live band will not start

2
Page 44



VI.

until sunset. Everything else will open (Surfside Circle and Food Trucks) as scheduled at 7pm,
and the event will be extended with a closing time of 9:30pm.

5) Mobile APP
Duncan Tavares advised that this item would be deferred for the next meeting due to the
availability of the vendor to present.

6) Summer Banners in Business District May — Sept
Duncan Tavares presented different options of the summer banners to the Board. Sandra Argow
believes that the banners seem too busy and Chair Michelle Kligman agrees. She wanted to see
the “visit surfside” web address to be bigger or more pronounced. She would like to see a
darker color other than white as it makes it harder to see - simplifying the font or the image.
Barbara Cohen wants Duncan Tavares and Nissa Benjamin to use their judgement to move
forward. She made a motion to modify, produce, install, and take down the banners given that it
is a $5,000 commitment; Sandra Argow seconded the motion. The motion passed 4-1 with Vice
Chair Dr. Elizabeth Levine voting in opposition.

Other Business

1) FY15/16 Budget Process / Upcoming Meeting Schedule & Topics
Duncan Tavares provided the Board with the information and would like the Board to look at a
draft budget in June.

2) Next Tourist Board Meeting: Joint Meeting with Town Commission ~ Monday May 4,
2015 at 7:00pm (Resort Tax Ordinance / Tourist Board Policies etc)
The agenda will be available April 15, 2015

3) Public Comment
Rozeta Mahboubi spoke about hosting the Miss Florida pageant using one of the Surfside
hotels. She spoke to the Board about sponsoring the event. She stated that if sponsored Surfside
would gain national and local recognition. The Town could have a 30-second commercial as
part of a sponsorship package. Sponsorship levels range from $10,000 (which can include a six-
minute live video and a 30-second commercial) to $50,000.

Barbara McLaughlin inquired about historic preservation of buildings on Collins Avenue.
Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo stated that he is working with Commissioner Sally
Heyman and the Board of Historic Preservation.

4) Adjournment

Sandra Argow made a motion to adjourn the meeting; Vice Chair Dr. Elizabeth Levine
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 7:41pm.

Page 45



sl |
Accepted this \ day of J LU\-Q« , 2015

MJW fe, K}r

mr (Prmt)

Signature

Frantza Duval
Retording Clerk

Page 46



i,' <N
Ir TOWA OF \\

X
uRFsmf\.‘

43

i,
O 0

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday April 27, 2015
7:00 pm
Surfside Community Center
9301 Collins Avenue

MINUTES

1. Roll Call of Committee Members

Retta Logan called the meeting to order at 7:09pm.

Also in attendance: Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director, Alberto Aguirre, Eliana
Salzhauer, Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk, Arnie Notkin, Veronica Lupinacci

Shlomo Danzinger is absent with regrets.

Due to conflicting Special Town Commission meeting and inclement weather Marta
Olchyk, Liaison and Jane Graham, Assistant Town Attorney, were unable to attend.

2. Approval of minutes from 3/16/15
Veronica Lupinacci made a motion to approve the March 16, 2015 minutes; Alberto
Aguirre seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The minutes were
approved.

3. Seawall repairs at 96" street park
They started on the north end for repairs. The project will take 90 days to complete with
the expected completion date in June. A portion of the park is closed with a six-foot
fencing for security.
Summer camp will begin June 8, 2015.

The department will still be able to do small programming such as soccer.

4. Summer Camp 2015 Update
The blue team (ages 6-8) is filled with 15 kids on the waiting list.
The green team (ages 9-12) has one spot lefl for the full eight weeks and six spots in the
each of the four-week sessions.

There are 20 kids currently registered in the extended camp.

Page 47



Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Minutes
Page |2
5. Higher Education Scholarship
Notification for the scholarship is out already. Tim advised that he received two already,
but there maybe five applicants. The scholarship is $2,000 with each recipient receiving
$1,000. The deadline is May 1, 2015.
The Committee will pick the applicants at the May meeting and Tim will send the

information of applicants via email.

6. 96™ street park renovation update
Tim spoke with the manager and the available funds from the Five-Year Capital
Improvement Fund is $459,575.00.
Tim advised that $20,000 went to the playground equipment; $50,000 went to the
renovation of the Tennis Building.
Tim submitted a capital improvement plan for the upcoming budget and included
$215,425 to make-up the cost of $675,000. Tim put in a Capital Improvement Plan for
Hawthorne Park for the next fiscal year budget. Tim stressed the importance of residents

coming to the budget meeting to provide their opinion.
The next meeting is scheduled for May 18, 2015.

The pool will be opened from 7:30pm- 8pm in June and the Lifeguard stand on the beach

will be open until 6pm from June-September.

7. Community Input
NONE.
8. Meeting Adjournment
Eliana Salzhauer made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Veronica Lupinacci seconded

the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 7:38pm.

Page 48



/\Ktte )
JAA

Frarftza Duval
Recording Clerk

Page 49

Accepted this 2b dayof Wiy ,2015
ol
g Q
A \\C:Ca (M

Member (Print)-

Signature /




T i L)
T HOWN aF bl

(4 A
A RFS‘DE‘\\;
W .\ |

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
AND
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING

Town Hall Commission Chambers
9293 Harding Ave., 2™ Floor
Surfside, Florida 33154

APRIL 30, 2015
7:00 PM

MNUTES

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm.

2. ROLL CALL
Recording Clerk Frantza Duval called the roll with the following members present:
Board Member Peter Glynn, Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Jacob Kligman, Board
Member Armando Castellanos, Board Member Jorge Gutierrez and Board Member
Moisha Rubenstein. Board Member Jessica Weiss was absent.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MARCH 26, 2015
Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve. The motion received a second from
Board Member Rubenstein and all voted in favor with Board Member Jessica Weiss
absent.

Town Manager Olmedillo informed the Board that the Commission is reviewing various
municipal lots for the purpose of building parking garages.

Board Member Jessica Weiss arrived at 7:07 p.m.

4. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD APPLICATIONS:
1

Page 50



A. Request of the Owner of Property located at 8917 Froude Avenue

The applicant is requesting to build a one story addition to the front of the property.
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. The applicant Edward Landers gave
more details with a power point presentation.

Board Member Glynn made a motion to approve. The motion received a second from
Board Member Gutierrez and all voted in favor.

B. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9208 Carlyle Avenue

The applicant is requesting to covert a carport to a garage.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. Gianco Garcia answered some
questions regarding the doors on the project.

Vice Chair Kligman made a motion to approve. The motion received a second from
Board Member Castellanos and all voted in favor.

C. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9017 Byron Avenue
The applicant is requesting the garage conversion to additional living space.
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

Board Member Guiterrez made a motion to approve. The motion received a second from
Board Member Castellanos and all voted in favor.

D. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9480 Bay Drive
The applicant is requesting to build a new two story single family home.
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.

Board Member Rubenstein made a motion to approve with the condition that the street
tree requirements on the frontage are met. The motion received a second from Board
Member Gutierrez and all voted in favor.

Commissioner Cohen attended as liaison and arrived at 7:18 p.m.

E. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9580 Abbott Avenue

The applicant is requesting to build a wall along south side of property.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. There was some discussion regarding
the wall and if neighbors were aware of the proposed project. The applicant Carter
McDowell gave some details regarding landscaping and indicated neighbors was in favor
of the wall.

Vice Chair Kligman made a motion to approve. The motion received a second from
Board Member Gutierrez and all voted in favor.

Page 51



F. Request of the Tenant of Property located at 8810 Froude Avenue

The applicant is requesting to add a six foot privacy wall which will commence at the
recessed fagade of the home and connect to the eastern fagade of the home. A wood gate
is also proposed.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item and is recommending denial because the
revised plan and elevation has not been received. The applicant Juan Villar gave some
additional details and answered questions posed by the Board. After some discussion the
Board felt they needed more of a site plan for review.

Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to defer the item. The motion received a
second from Vice Chair Kligman and all voted in favor.

G. Request of the Owner of Property located 8901 Abbott Avenue.

The owner is requesting to renovate the structure and add a pool to the front of the
property.

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. The architect Thomas Thibeaux gave a
visual presentation on the design of the project and answered questions from the Board.

Board Member Castellanos made a motion to approve with the condition that the fence
and landscaping be reviewed by the Design and Review Board. The motion received a
second from Board Member Gutierrez and all voted in favor.

H. Request of the Owner to add a pool to the front of the property located at 1025
88" Street. (added to agenda at meeting)

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item with visuals and if the location is
approved the applicant will come back with complete plans for fencing and landscaping
for approval of the project.

Vice Chair Kligman made a motion to approved the location of the pool with the
condition that the applicant come back with plans for fencing and landscaping for the
approval by the Board. The motion received a second from Board Member Gutierrez and
all voted in favor.

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A. Single Family Home Discussion (Peter Glynn’s item)

Board Member Glynn presented photos he had taken of various houses in Surfside. The
object is to define what we want Surfside to look like in the future as he is concerned that
we could lose what we love about Surfside. Board Member Gutierrez said there would
have to be restrictions on design style. Board Member Weiss thought the offender is the
modern style house and questions how this can be restricted. Chair Lecour had a concern
about massing and two story homes being built next to each other which would cause us
to lose the feel of Surfside. Board Member Rubenstein did not think it was so much a
massing or modern style issue but we should focus on what the flavor and warmth that
Surfside is and find homes that meet those criteria. Vice Chair Kligman felt it might be
very difficult to regulate the style of homes. There was discussion as to options that

Page 52



architects may use to soften a design and different angles of roofs which may be used. It
was suggested that perhaps standards of reconstruction to be used on new construction.
For review purposes, Town Planner Sinatra suggested modeling a new modern style two
story home with certain standards. Flat roofs and second story setbacks, square footage,
and window openings were also discussed. Chair Lecour was opposed to the look of a
fortress around a home and would like to review fences, walls, etc. and feel shrubbery is
more softening. Reviewing other coastal communities and their codes on this subject
was discussed. Building Official Ross Prieto gave the Board an update on the base
elevation.

Discussion on single family homes was over and Chair Lecour recognized public speaker
Mr. Superstein who filled out a speaker card to talk about the corridor. Chair Lecour
said it was not on the agenda this evening and is on the agenda for the next Commission
Meeting and then will come back to the Board. Mr. Superstein mentioned his concern
was with property designated as historic and the fagade design problems he is having as
well as a six story parking garage he faces. Ms. Sinatra gave some direction to Mr.
Superstein and to bring his plan to the Historic Preservation Board and work with them
first.

6. ADJOURNMENT.
There being no further business to come before the Design Review Board the meeting
adjourned at 8:42 p.m.

—+N
Accepted this 2@ day of ‘\M\! ,2015

il S
Ch%iﬁ,/%dsaf Lecour

Attest:

Dl

Sandr WCMC
Tow

Page 53



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
MINUTES
APRIL 30, 2015
7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 8:42 pm.

2. ROLL CALL
Recording Clerk Frantza Duval called the roll with the following members present:
Board Member Peter Glynn, Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Jacob Kligman Board
Member Rubenstein and Board Member Armando Castellanos. Commissioner Barry
Cohen attended as liaison.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MARCH 26, 2015
Vice Chair Kligman made a motion to approve. The motion received a second from
Board Member Castellanos and all voted in favor.

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A. Future Agenda Items

1. Single family home analysis

2. Tree canopies, one way roads and sidewalks
3. Fences, walls and gates
4

Set up a joint meeting with the Commission
Commissioner Cohen exited at 8:51 p.m.

5. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to come before the Planning and Zoning Board the
meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.

+h
Accepted this 20 day of ‘J\CL\\ ,2015

Page 54



A_——

CKai mt':'isay Lecour
Attest:

Sandra oV
Town Cl

Page 55



DTS RY
ll' TOWN OF \\

URFSID

"% @

iy, FLORIDA .
: 0 l

.LL Hdﬁ*ﬂ 1 <

1y cOX

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem # 3F
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015

Subject: Mutual Aid Agreement between the Miami-Dade County Police Department and
the Town of Surfside Police Department

Obijective: It is the responsibility of Miami-Dade County and the Town of Surfside to ensure
the public safety of their citizens by providing adequate levels of police to address any
foreseeable routine or emergency situation; and because of existing and continuing
possibility of the occurrence of law enforcement problems and other natural or manmade
conditions which are likely to be, beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment or
facilities of the participating police departments; these municipalities have the authority to
enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement in order to adequately address any and all of these
conditions, to protect the public peace and safety, and to preserve the lives and property of
the people of the municipalities.

Background: The Mutual Aid Agreement specifies the policies and procedures for joint
operations and activities of the Miami-Dade County Police Department and the Town of
Surfside Police Department. The Agreement will be in effect from the date of signing to
January 1, 2025.

Analysis: The Surfside Police Department requires approval and authorization to enter into
the new Mutual Aid Agreement at the request of the Miami-Dade County Police Department.

Budget Impact: N/A

Growth Impact: N/A
Staff Impact: N/A
Recommendation: It is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve the

resolution authorizing the Mutual Aid Agre between Miami-Dade County and the
Surfside-Rolice Departments. /‘
/&(/ S §

; s ‘j’
d Allen, Chief of Police Guﬁlermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
Page 56




RESOLUTION NO. 15 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA ACKNOWLEDGING THE LAW
ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION
AND OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE; AUTHORIZING THE
TOWN MANAGER AND CHIEF OF POLICE TO
EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, law enforcement agencies can only benefit when they work in close
cooperation with each other and in partnership with each other; and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of Miami-Dade County and the Town of Surfside to
ensure the public safety of their citizens by providing adequate levels of police services to
address any foreseeable routine or emergency situations; and

WHEREAS, there is an existing and continuing possibility of the occurrence of natural
and man-made conditions or emergencies and other major law enforcement problems, including
those that cross jurisdictional lines, that will require to coordinate law enforcement efforts to
ensure that preparations of this County will be adequate to deal with such activity, protect the
public and safety, and preserve the lives and property of the County residents; and

WHEREAS, in order to ensure that law enforcement agencies are prepared to
competently address any and all conditions as they arise to protect the public peace and safety of
Miami-Dade County residents, it is in the best interest of the community and law enforcement
for Miami-Dade County and the Town of Surfside to engage in mutual aid.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals Adopted. That each of the above stated recitals are hereby adopted,
confirmed, and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Authorization and Approval. The Town Commission authorizes and
approves the Town Manager and Chief of Police to execute and implement the Law Enforcement
Mutual Aid Agreement between the Miami-Dade County and Town of Surfside, Florida
(Attachment “A”).

Page 1 of 2

Page 57



Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of June 2015.

Motion by ;

Second by

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Barry Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL.SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

SR

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 2 of 2

Page 58



Integrity e Respect
Service ¢ Fairness

Page 59

Miami-Dade Police Department
Office of the Director

Police Legal Bureau

9105 NW 25th Street = Room 3069
Miami, Florida 33172-1500
T305-471-2550

miamidade.gov

April 30,2015

Chief David Allen

Surfside Police Department
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154

Dear Chief Allen:

Subject: Miami-Dade County Mutual Aid Agreement
2015-2025

Enclosed is the Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town
of Surfside and the Surfside Police Department and Miami-
Dade County and the Miami-Dade Police Department.
This Agreement was approved via Resolution R-214-15 by
the Board of County Commissioners on March 3, 2015.

We are requesting that you review and sign the four (4)
enclosed documents with original signatures. When the
Agreement is fully signed, please return two signed original
documents to this office, attention Ms. Susan Windmiller.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Ms.
Susan Windmiller at (305) 471-3197.

Sincerely,

[t feinna

Janet Lewis
Senior Bureau Commander

Enclosures



LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
BETWEEN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY AND
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND
OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the government of Miami-Dade County, Florida,
and the subscribing municipality to ensure the public safety of their citizens by providing
adequate levels of police services to address any foreseeable routine or emergency
situation; and

WHEREAS, there is an existing’ and continuing possibility of the occurrence of
natural or manmade disasters or emergencies and other major law enforcement
problems, including those that cross jurisdictional lines, that will require coordinated law
enforcement efforts to ensure that preparations of this County will be adequate to deal
with such activity, protect the public peace and safety, and preserve the lives and
property of the people of the County; and

WHEREAS, in order to ensure that law enforcement égencies are prepared to
competently address any and all conditions as they arise to protect the public peace
and safety of Miami-Dade County citizens, it is in the best interests of the community
and law enforcement for police agencies to engage in mutual aid; and

WHEREAS, the subscribing law enforcement agencies have the authority under
Florida Statutes Chapter 23, Part |, Florida Mutual Aid Act, and under Florida Statutes
Section 316.640, Enforcement, to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that Miami-Dade County, a political

subdivision of the State of Florida, and the undersigned municipality, in consideration

Page 60



for mutual promises to render valuable aid in times of necessity, do hereby agree to

fully and faithfully abide by and be bound by the following terms and conditions:

SECTION I. PURPOSE AND TERMS

A. Short title: Mutual Aid Agreement

B. Description: Since this Mutual Aid Agreement provides for the requesting and

rendering of assistance for both routine and law enforcement intensive

situations, this Mutual Aid Agreement combines the elements of both a voluntary

cooperation agreement and a requested operational assistance agreement, as

described in Chapter 23, Part |, Florida Statutes.

C. Definitions:

1.

Chief Executive Official: Either the Mayor of Miami-Dade County, or the
Chief Executive Official of the participating municipality, who has the authority
to contractually bind the agency and has executed this Agreement, upon the
approval of the governing body of each entity.

Agency Head: Either the Director of the Miami-Dade Police Department, or
the Director's designee; and the Chief of Police of the municipal law
enforcement agency, or the Chief's designee.

Participating law enforcement agency: The police department of any law
enforcement agency in Miami-Dade County, Florida, that has approved and
executed this Agreement.

Certified law enforcement employee: Any law enforcement employee

certified as’ provided in Chapter 943, Florida Statutes.

Page 61



SECTION ll. PROCEDURES
A. Operations:

1. In the event that a party to this Agreement is in need of assistance as
specified herein, an authorized representative of the police department
requiring assistance shall notify the agency from which such assistance is
requested. The authorized agency representative whose assistance is
sought shall evaluate the situation and the available resources, and will
respond in a manner deemed appropriate.

2. Each party to this Agreement agrees to furnish necessary personnel,:
equipment, facilities, and other resources and to render services to the other
party as required to assist the requesting party in addressing the situation
which necessitated the request; provided, however, that no party shall be
required to deplete unreasonably its own personnel, equipment, facilities, and
other resources and services in rendering such assistance.

3. The Agency Heads of the participating law enforcement agencies, or their
designees, shall establish procedures for giving control of the mission
definition to the requesting agency, and for giving tactical control over
accomplishing any such assigned mission and supervisory control over all
personnel, equipment, facilities, and other resources and services provided
pursuant to this Agreement to the providing agency.

B. Powers, Privileges, Immunities, and Costs:
1. All employees of the participating law enforcement agency, including certified

law enforcement employees, during such time that said employees are

Page 62



actually providing aid outside of the jurisdictional limits of their employing
agency pursuant to a request for aid made in accordance with this
Agreement, shall, pursuant to the provisions of this Mutual Aid Agreement,
have the same powers, duties, rights, privileges, and immunities as if they
were performing duties in the jurisdiction in which they are normally
employed.

2. The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the participating law
enforcement agency providing personnel, equipment, facilities, and other
resources and services pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement shall
bear any loss or damage to same and shall pay any and all expenses
incurred in the maintenance and operation of same.

3. The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the participating law
enforcement agency providing aid pursuant to this Agreement shall
compensate all of its employees rendering aid pursuant to the Agreement
during the time of the rendering of such aid, and shall defray the actual travel
and maintenance expenses of such employees while they are rendering such
aid. Such compensation shall include any amounts paid or due for
compensation due to personal injury or death while such employees are
engaged in rendering such aid. Such compensation shall also include all
benefits normally due such employees.

4. All exemption from ordinances and rules, and all pension, insurance, relief,
disability, workers’ compensation, salary, death, and other benefits which

apply to the activity of such officers, agents, or employees of any such

Page 63



agency when performing their respective functions within the territorial limits
of their respective agencies shall apply to them to the same degree, manner,
and extent while engaged in the performance of their functions and duties
extra territorially under the provisions of this Mutual Aid Agreement. The
provisions of this Agreement shall apply with equal effect to paid and auxiliary
" employees.

C. Indemnification: Each party engaging in any mutual cooperation and assistance
pursuant to this Agreement agrees to assume responsibility for the acts,
omissions, or conduct of such party’s own employees while participating herein
and pursuant to this Agreement, subject to the provisions of Section 768.28,
Florida Statutes, where applicable. “Assume Responsibility” shall mean incurring
any and all costs associated with any suit, action, or claim for damages arising
from the performance of this Agreement.

D. Forfeitures: It is recognized that during the course of the operation of this
Agreement, property subject to forfeiture under the Florida Contraband Forfeiture
Act, Section 932.701 et. seq., Florida Statutes, may be seized. The property
shall be seized, forfeited, and equitably distributed among the participating
agencies in proportion to the amount of investigation and participation performed
by each agency, less the costs associated with the forfeiture action. Any
participating law enforcement agency must request sharing, in writing, before the
entry of a Final Order of Forfeiture, or they will be barred from claiming any
portion of the property forfeited. The agency pursuing the forfeiture action shall

have the exclusive right to control and the responsibility to maintain the property,

Page 64



including, but not limited to, the complete discretion to bring the action, or to
dismiss the action, or to settle, pursuant to the provisions of the Florida
Contraband Forfeiture Act.

E. Conflicts: Any conflicts between this Agreement and the Florida Mutual Aid Act
will be controlled by the provisions of the latter, whenever conditions exist that
are within the definitions stated in Chapter 23, Part |, Florida Statutes.

SECTION lll. COMMAND AND SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITY

A. Command: The personnel, equipment, facilities, and other resources and
services that are assigned by the assisting entity shall be under the immediate
command and direct supervision of a supervising officer designated by the
assisting Director or Chief of Police, or his/her designee.

B. Conflicts: Whenever an officer is rendering assistance pursuant to this Agreement,
the officer shall abide by and be subject to the rules and regulations, personnel
policies, general orders, and standard operating procedures of his or her own
employer. If any such rule, regulation, personnel policy, general order or standard
operating procedure is contradicted, contravened or otherwise in conflict with a
direct order of a superior officer of the requesting agency, then such rule,
regulation, policy, general order or procedure of the assisting agency shall control,
and shall supersede the direct order.

C. Complaints: Whenever there is cause to believe that a complaint has arisen as a
result of a cooperative effort as it may pertain to this Agreement, the Director or
Chief of Police, or his/her designee, of the agency employing the officer who is the

subject of the complaint, shall be responsible for the investigation of the complaint.

Page 65



The Director or Chief of Police or designee of the requesting agency should
ascertain at a minimum:

1. The identity of the complainant;

2. An address where the complaining party can be contacted:;

3. The specific allegation, and;

4. The identity of the employee accused.
If it is determined during the investigation of a complaint that the accused is an
employee of the assisting agency, the above information, with all pertinent
documentation gathered during the receipt and processing of the complaint, shall
be forwarded without delay to the assisting agency for administrative review. The
requesting agency may conduct a review of the complaint to determine if any
factual basis for the complaint exists and/or whether any of the employees of the
requesting agency violated any of their agency’s policies or procedures.

SECTION IV. PROVISIONS FOR VOLUNTARY AND OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE
A. A deputy sheriff or police officer of either participating law enforcement agency
shall be considered to be operating under the provisions of this Mutual Aid
Agreement when participating in law enforcement activities that are preplanned
and approved by each respective agency head, or appropriately dispatched in
response to a request for assistance from the other law enforcement agency.
B. In compliance with and under the authority of this Mutual Aid Agreement,

entered into by Miami-Dade County and the participating municipality, it is hereby
declared that the following list comprises the nature of assistance, and the

circumstances and conditions under which mutual aid may be requested and

Page 66



rendered regarding police operations pursuant to the Agreement. The list

includes, but is not necessarily limited to, dealing with the following:

1. Voluntary:

a.

b.

e.

f.

Joint multi-jurisdictional criminal investigations.

Major events; e.g., sporting events, concerts, parades, fairs, festivals and
conventions.

Joint training in areas of mutual need.

Off-duty special events.

Joint multi-jurisdictional marine interdiction operations.

Security and escort duties for dignitaries.

2. Operational:

a.

b.

Hostage and barricaded subject situations, and aircraft piracy.

Control of major crime scenes, area searches, perimeter control, back-ups
to emergency and in-progress calls, pursuits, and missing person calls.
Enemy attack.

Transportation of evidence requiring security.

Civil affray or disobedience, disturbances, riots, large protest
demonstrations, controversial trials, political conventions, labor disputes,
and strikes.

Any natural, technological, or manmade disaster. Emergency situations in
which one agency cannot perform its functional objective.

Incidents requiring utilization of specialized units; e.g., underwater

recovery, aircraft, canine, motorcycle, bicycle, mounted, Special

Page 67



Response Teams, bomb, crime scene, marine patrol, and police
information.

h. Incidents which require rescue operations and crowd and traffic control
measures including, but not limited to, large-scale evacuations, aircraft
and shipping disasters, fires, explosions, gas line leaks, radiological
incidents, train wrecks and derailments, chemical or hazardous waste
spills, and electrical power failures.

i. Terrorist activities including, but not limited to, acts of sabotage.

j. Escapes from or disturbances within detention facilities.

SECTION V. PROCEDURES FOR REQUESTING MUTUAL AID
The following procedures will apply to situations requiring operational assistance:

A. Mutual aid requested or rendered will be approved by the Director or the Chief of
Police, or their designees.

B. Specific reporting instructions for personnel rendering mutual aid should be
included in the request for mutual aid. In the absence of such instructions,
personnel will report to the ranking on-duty supervisor on the scene.

C. Communications instructions will be included in each request for mutual aid. The
Miami-Dade Police Department Communications Bureau will maintain radio
contact with the involved agencies until the mutual aid situation has ended.

D. Incidents requiring mass processing of arrestees, transporting prisoners and
operating temporary detention facilites will be handled per established

procedures.

Page 68



SECTION VI. CONCURRENT JURISDICTION

It is to the mutual benefit of the participating law enforcement agency and the Miami-
Dade Police Department, through voluntary cooperation, to exercise concurrent
jurisdiction over the areas described in subparagraphs A. and B. below, in that officers,
while in another jurisdiction, are often present at events where immediate action is
necessary, or are able to expeditiously conclude an investigation by identifying and
arresting an offender.

A. Concurrent law enforcement jurisdiction in and throughout the territorial limits of
the participating municipalities located in Miami-Dade County and in
unincorporated Miami-Dade County for arrests made pursuant to the laws of
arrest, for felonies and misdemeanors, including arrestable traffic offenses, which
spontaneously take place in the presence of the arresting officer, at such times as
the arresting officer is traveling from place to place on official business outside of
his or her jurisdiction; for example, to or from court, provided that, in the context of
this Agreement, “official business outside of his or her jurisdiction” shall not include
routine patrol activities. This Agreement excludes those areas within the territorial
limits of any municipality not participating in Mutual Aid with Miami-Dade County,
and in any areas in which the Miami-Dade Police Department does not have law
enforcement jurisdiction.

B. Concurrent law enforcement jurisdiction in and throughout the territorial limits of
the participating municipalities located in Miami-Dade County and in
unincorporated Miami-Dade County, for arrests made pursuant to the laws of

arrest of persons identified as a result of investigations of any offense

10

Page 69



constituting a felony or any act of domestic violence as defined in Section
741.28, Florida Statutes, when such offense occurred in the jurisdiction of the
agency employing the arresting officer. However, absent a search warrant,
concurrent jurisdiction under this subparagraph does not include authority to
make nonconsensual or forcible entries into private dwellings, residences, living
spaces or business spaces which are not open to the public. Authority derived
pursuant to this subparagraph may be exercised only when in places open to the
public or private places into whi‘ch the arresting officer has entered with the
consent of an occupant entitied to give consent. When operating under mutual
aid, participating agency officers may execute search warrants outside the
jurisdiction of their employing municipality for offenses which occurred in their
jurisdiction.  Participating agency officers may execute the search warrant,
impound all property, make arrests, and file the Return and Inventory. This
concurrent jurisdiction excludes those areas within the territorial limits of any
municipality not participating in mutual aid with Miami-Dade County, and in any
areas in which the Miami-Dade Police Department does not have law enforcement
jurisdiction.

C. Prior to any officer taking enforcement action pursuant to either paragraph A. or
B. above, the officer shall notify the designated officer of the jurisdiction in which
the action will be taken, unless exigent circumstances prevent such prior
notification, in which case notification shall be made as soon after the action as
practicable. Furthermore, all arrests made pursuant to paragraph A. above shall

be processed and coded pursuant to directions of the Clerk of the Court, in such

11

Page 70



manner as to ensure that any revenues or surcharges generated as a result of

said arrests shall be directed to the jurisdiction in which the arrest was made.

D. General Requirements:

1.

Officers shall not utilize unmarked vehicles to make traffic stops or to engage
in vehicle pursuits.

Concurrent law enforcement jurisdiction pursuant to this Agreement does
include preplanned operations, undercover investigations, stings, or sweeps.
Officers shall not conduct routine patrol activities outside of their jurisdiction.
Reports of any action taken pursuant to this Agreement shall be faxed to the
agency head of the agency within whose jurisdiction the action was taken, as
soon as possible after the action.

Any conflicts regarding jurisdiction will be resolved by allowing the agency
within whose jurisdiction the action took place to take custody of any
arrestees and/or crime scenes.

All concurrent jurisdiction stationary surveillance activities shall require
notification of the agency within whose jurisdiction the surveillance takes
place. The notification shall include the general location of the surveillance,
and a description of the vehicles involved. Mobile surveillance shall not

require notification unless concurrent jurisdiction enforcement activities take

place.

12

Page 71



SECTION VIl. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Mutual Aid Agreement shall become effective on the date of execution by all
parties and, unless terminated or cancelled on an earlier date, will expire on January 1,
2025. This Mutual Aid Agreement may be renewed in writing by the Agency Head and
their respective Chief Executive Officials, in the case of Miami-Dade County, the Police
Director and County Mayor or the Mayor's designee are authorized to extend this
Agreement. This Agreement may be formally renewed for a maximum of three (3)
additional successive ten (10) year terms. This Agreement may not be amended or
‘modified except in writing signed and duly executed by the parties. Any modifications
or amendments to this Agreement require County Commission approval via the
County’s legislative process.

SECTION VIil. CANCELLATION

This Agreement may be cancelled by either party upon providing thirty (30) days written
notice to the other participating law enforcement agency. Cancellation will be at the
discretion of the Agency Heads and their respective Chief Executive Officials, in the
case of Miami-Dade County, the Police Director and County Mayor or the Mayor’s

designee are authorized to cancel this Agreement.

13

Page 72



, 2015,

AGREED TO AND ACKNOWLEDGED this 4P day of M

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

b‘/ Carlos A. Gimenez, Mayor
@. JPatterson, Director

Miami-Dade Police Department

ATTEST: ' S iy
P2 F—e—d
b |

; 125 Jom im:
. o B e

Harvey Ruvin, County Clerk
Miami-Dade County, Florida

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL

SUFFICIENCY:

R. A. Cuevas, Jr., County Attorney
Miami-Dade County, Florida

Page 73



AGREED TO AND ACKNOWLEDGED this day of ‘ , 2015,

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager Date
David Allen, Chief Date

Surfside Police Department

Page 74



’1’— - \
ll TOWN OF \\

$2)

t. {; FLORIDA i?
) "‘“e‘.«\h.s 1’

I"-’mm (“‘

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem # 3G
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015

Subject: Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of Golden Beach Police Department and
the Town of Surfside Police Department

Objective: It is the responsibility of the Town of Golden Beach and the Town of Surfside to
ensure the public safety of their citizens by providing adequate levels of police to address
any foreseeable routine or emergency situation; and because of existing and continuing
possibility of the occurrence of law enforcement problems and other natural or manmade
conditions which are likely to be, beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment or
facilities of the participating police departments; these municipalities have the authority to
enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement in order to adequately address any and all of these
conditions, to protect the public peace and safety, and to preserve the lives and property of
the people of the municipalities.

Background: The Mutual Aid Agreement specifies the policies and procedures for joint
operations and activities of the Town of Golden Beach Police Department and the Town of
Surfside Police Department. The Agreement will be in effect from the date of signing to
January 1, 2019.

Analysis: The Surfside Police Department requires approval and authorization to enter into
the new Mutual Aid Agreement at the request of the Golden Beach Police Department.

Budget Impact: N/A

Growth Impact: N/A
Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Surfside Town Commission approve the

resolution authorizing the Mutual Aid Agree een the Golden Beach and the Surfside
David Allen, Chief of Police Guillermo Olmedillo, Towh Manager

Page 75



RESOLUTION NO. 15 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA ACKNOWLEDGING THE MUTUAL AID
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA AND THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH,
FLORIDA; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND
CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT THE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE MUTUAL AID
AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, law enforcement agencies can only benefit when they work in close
cooperation with each other and in partnership with each other; and

WHEREAS, there exists the possibility of law enforcement problems and other natural
and man-made conditions which are beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment or
facilities of the Surfside Police Department; and

WHEREAS, it is an advantage of both the Police Departments of the Town Surfside and
the Town of Golden Beach to receive and extend mutual aid in the form of law enforcement
services and resources to adequately respond to continuing, multi jurisdiction law enforcement
problems, as well as the need of providing the highest level of public safety, and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Town to enter with the Town of Golden
Beach into the Mutual Aid Agreement (Attachment “A™) due to the indispensable need for public
safety.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals Adopted. That each of the above stated recitals are hereby adopted,
confirmed, and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Authorization and Approval. The Town Commission authorizes and
approves the Town Manager and Chief of Police to execute and implement the Mutual Aid
Agreement between the Town of Surfside, Florida and the Town of Golden Beach, Florida
(Attachment “A™).

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its
adoption.

Page 1 of 2

Page 76



PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of June 2015.

Motion by

Second by

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Barry Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFIi&( T)R THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

N

i da Miller, Town Attorney

Page 2 of 2

Page 77



ATTACHMENT "A"

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT
Between the Town of Surfside
and the Town of Golden Beach

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the governments of the Town of Surfside,
Florida and the Town of Golden Beach, Florida to ensure the public safety of their
citizens by providing adequate levels of police services to address any foreseeable
routine or emergency situation; and

WHEREAS, because of the existing and continuing possibility of the occurrence
of law enforcement problems and other natural and man-made conditions which are, or
are likely to be, beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment of facilities of
the participating municipal police departments; and

WHEREAS, in order to ensure that preparation of these law enforcement
agencies will be adequate to address any and all of these conditions, to protect the
public peace and safety, and to preserve the lives and property of the people of the
participating Miami-Dade County municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the participating Miami-Dade County municipalities have the
authority under Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, Florida Mutual Aid Act, to enter into a
mutual aid agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that the Town of Golden Beach, subdivision
of the State of Florida, and the undersigned representatives, in consideration for mutual
promises to render valuable aid in times of necessity, do hereby agree to fully and
faithfully abide by and be bound by the following terms and conditions:

1. Short title: Mutual Aid Agreement

2. Description: Since this Mutual Aid Agreement provides for the requesting
and rendering of assistance for both routine and law enforcement intensive situations,
this Mutual Aid Agreement combines the elements of both a voluntary cooperation
agreement and a requested operational assistance agreement, as described in Chapter

23, Florida Statutes.

Page 78



3. Definitions:
a) Joint declaration: A document which enumerates the various
conditions or situations where aid may be requested or rendered pursuant
to this Agreement, as determined by concerned agency heads.
Subsequent to execution by the concerned agency heads, the joint
declaration shall be filed with the clerks of the respective political
subdivisions and shall thereafter become part of this Agreement. Said
declaration may be amended or supplemented at any time by the agency
heads by filing subsequent declarations with the clerks of the respective
political subdivisions.
b) Agency or participating law enforcement agency: Either the
Surfside Police Department or the Town of Golden Beach Police
Department.
c) Agency head: Either the Chief of the Surfside Police Department, or
the Chief's designees; and the Chief of Police of the Town of Golden
Beach Police Department, or the Chief’'s designees.
d) Participating municipal police department. The police department
of any municipality in Miami-Dade County, Florida, that has approved and
executed this Agreement upon the approval of the governing body of the
municipality.
e) Certified law enforcement employee: Any law enforcement
employee certified as provided in Chapter 943, Florida Statutes.

4, Operations:
a) In the event that a party to this Agreement is in need of assistance
as specified in the applicable joint declaration, an authorized
representative of the police department requiring assistance shall notify
the agency from whom such assistance is requested. The authorized
agency representative whose assistance is sought shall evaluate the
situation and his available resources, and will respond in a manner

deemed appropriate.

Page 79



b) Each party to this Agreement agrees to furnish necessary
manpower, equipment, facilities, and other resources and to render
services to the other party as required to assist the requesting party in
addressing the situation which caused the request; provided, however,
that no party shall be required to deplete unreasonably its own manpower,
equipment, facilities, and other resources and services in rendering such
assistance.

c) The agency heads of the participating law enforcement agencies,
or their designees, shall establish procedures for giving control of the
mission definition to the requesting agency, and for giving tactical control
over accomplishing any such assigned mission and supervisory control
over all personnel or equipment provided pursuant to this Agreement to

the providing agency.

5. Powers, Privileges, Immunities, and Costs:

a) All employees of the participating municipal police department,
including certified law enforcement employees as defined in Chapter 943,
Florida Statutes, during such time that said employees are actually
providing aid outside of the jurisdictional limits of the employing
municipality pursuant to a request for aid made in accordance with this
Agreement, shall, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 23, Florida
Statutes, have the same powers, duties, rights, privileges, and immunities
as if they were performing their duties in the political subdivision in which
they are normally employed.

b) The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law
enforcement agency providing services, personnel, equipment, or facilities
pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement shall bear any loss or
damage to same and shall pay any and all expenses incurred in the

maintenance and operation of same.

Page 80



c) The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law
enforcement agency providing aid pursuant to this Agreement shall
compensate all of its employees rendering aid pursuant to this Agreement,
during the time of the rendering of such aid, and shall defray the actual
travel and maintenance expenses of such employees while they are
rendering such aid. Such compensation shall include any amounts paid or
due for compensation due to personal injury or death while such
employees are engaged in rendering such aid. Such compensation shall
also include all benefits normally due such employees.

d) All exemption from ordinance and rules, and all pension, insurance,
relief, disability, workers’ compensation salary, death, and other benefits
which apply to the activity of such officers, agents, or employees of any
such agency, when performing their respective functions within the
territorial limits of their respective agencies, shall apply to them to the
same degree, manner, and extent while engaged in the performance of
their functions and duties extraterritorially under the provisions of the
Mutual Aid Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement shall apply with

equal effect to paid and auxiliary employees.

6. Indemnification:
The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law
enforcement agency providing aid pursuant to this Agreement agrees to
hold harmless, defend, and indemnify the requesting law enforcement
agency and its political subdivision in any suit, action or claim for damages
resulting from any and all acts or conduct of employees of said providing
agency while providing aid pursuant to this Agreement, subject to Chapter

768, Florida Statutes, where applicable.

7. Forfeitures:
It is recognized that during the course of the operation of this Agreement,
property subject to forfeiture under the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act,
Florida Statutes, may be seized. The property shall be seized, forfeited,
and equitably distributed among the participating agencies in proportion to

the amount of investigation and participation performed by each agency.
4
Page 81



This shall occur pursuant to the provisions of the Florida Contraband
Forfeiture Act.

8. Conflicts:
Any conflicts between this Agreement and the Florida Mutual Aid Act will
be controlled by the provisions of the latter, whenever conditions exist that

are within the definitions stated in Chapter 23 Florida Statutes.

9. Effective Date and Duration:
This Agreement shall be in effect from date of signing, through and
including January 1, 2019. Under no circumstances may this Agreement

be renewed, amended or extended except in writing.

10. Cancellation:
This Agreement may be canceled by either party upon sixty-(60) days
written notice to the other party. Cancellation will be at the discretion of

the chief executive officers of the parties hereto.

AGREEDED TO AND ACKNOWLEDGED this day of 20

7 7 7
Town Manager, Town Ma‘{ort/
Town of Surfside, Florida Town of Golden Beach, Florida
ATTEST: ATTEST:/)?Q mﬁ/*/

IA4VA = vA -

Town Clerk, Town Cléf(, /
Town of Surfside, Florida Town of Golden Beach, Florida
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICENCY: LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

Town Attorney,
Town of Surfside, Florida

Page 82



JOINT DECLARATION OF THE CHIEF OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT
AND THE CHIEF OF THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH POLICE
DEPARTMENT PURSUANT TO MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

A police officer of either of the participating law enforcement agencies shall

be considered to be operating under the provisions of the mutual aid agreement
when:

e participating in law enforcement activities that are pre-planned and
approved by each respective agency head, or

e appropriately dispatched in response to a request for assistance from the
other law enforcement agency.

e spontaneous response where assistance or aid is apparent (see #9
below)

In compliance with, and under the authority of, the Mutual Aid Agreement,

heretofore entered into by Town of Surfside, Florida and the Town of Golden
Beach, Filorida, it is hereby declared that the following list comprises the
circumstances and conditions under which mutual aid may be requested and
rendered regarding police operations pursuant to the agreement. Said list may be
amended or supplemented from time to time, as needs dictate by subsequent
declarations.

1.

2.

Joint multi-jurisdictional criminal investigations.

Civil affray or disobedience, disturbances, riots, large protest demonstrations,
controversial trials, political conventions, labor disputes and strikes.

Any natural disaster.

Incidents which require rescue operations, crowd and traffic control measures,
including, but not limited to, large-scale evacuations, aircraft and shipping
disasters, fires, explosions, gas line leaks, radiological incidents, train wrecks
and derailments, chemical or hazardous waste spills, and electrical power
failures.

Terrorist activities including, but not limited to, acts of sabotage.

Escapes from or disturbances within detention facilities.

Hostage and barricaded subject situations, and aircraft piracy.

6

Page 83



8. Control of major crime scenes, area searches, perimeter control, back-ups to
emergency and in-progress calls, pursuits, and missing person’s calls.

9. Participating in exigent situations without a formal request which are
spontaneous occurrences such as area searches for wanted subjects,
perimeters, crimes in progress, escaped prisoners. Traffic stops near municipal
boundaries, request for back-up assistance and no local unit is available or
nearby, calls or transmissions indicating an officer is injured, calls indicating a
crime or incident has occurred in which a citizen may likely be injured and the
assisting municipality is closer to the area than the officer receiving the call.

10. Enemy attack.
11. Transportation of evidence requiring security.

12.Major events; e.g., sporting events, concerts, parades, fairs, festivals, and
conventions.

13. Security and escort duties for dignitaries.

14.Emergency situations in which one agency cannot perform its functional
objective.

15.Incidents requiring utilization of specialized units; e.g., underwater recovery,
aircraft, canine, motorcycle, bomb, crime scene, marine patrol, and police
information.

16. Joint training in areas of mutual need.

DATE: DATE: /4’ _ID/ 90/‘5

\ o
David Allen, Chief Rudy H o, Assistant Chief

Surfside Police Department Golden Beach Police Department

ATTEST: ATTEST:

Town Clerk Towy/Glerk” "~ —
7

Page 84



JOINT DECLARATION AMENDMENT UNDER
TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF
GOLDEN BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT'S
MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT

This Agreement amends the Joint Declaration under the Mutual Aid Agreement of
the Town of Surfside and the Town of Golden Beach, to include and permit
concurrent marine patrol related jurisdiction between agencies on the waters,
waterways, canals, channels, rivers, lakes, streams, and any and all other bodies of
waters, including the Intracoastal Waterway (1CW) that fall within either jurisdiction
at this or any future time during the term of this Mutual Aid Agreement.

It will be agreed between both Chiefs of Police of the Town of Surfside and the
Town of Golden Beach to the following conditions of concurrent marine patrol
related jurisdiction:

1. Both agencies will be permitted to patrol jurisdictional waters of either
jurisdiction, and to take enforcement actions as deemed appropriate
under city, state, and federal laws, rules, and regulations, and to write
boating law violation citations, make arrests, and to attend court on be-
half of the other agency.

2. Both agencies agree that any and all incidents, which require an initial
(preliminary) police offense incident report (OIR), will be completed by the
agency making the initial contact. Any follow-up investigations that are
required are to be completed by the jurisdiction the incident occurred
regardless of which agency completed the original offense incident report.

3. It is recognized that during the course of the operation of this Agreement,
property subject to forfeiture under the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act,
Florida Statutes, may be seized. If an arrest is made by one agency that
is operating in the jurisdictional waters of the other agency, and that
arrest results in asset forfeiture proceedings, both agencies agree that
such property shall be seized, forfeited, and equitably distributed among
the participating agencies in proportion to the amount of investigation and
participation performed by each agency. This shall occur pursuant to the
provisions of the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act. The jurisdiction of
civil forfeiture action shall be filed by seizing agency.

4. Both agencies have the right to set their own days and hours for marine

patrol and agree to provide assistance and aid to the other agency under
the spirit of Mutual Aid Agreement.

8

Page 85



This Amendment shall become effective upon the signing of both Chiefs of
Police and shall remain in effect until either the current Mutual Aid
Agreement or Joint Declaration expires or either agency gives written notice
to the other agency to rescind this Amendment.

| accept the terms and conditions of the aforementioned Amendment to the
current Mutual Aid Agreement and Joint Declaration between the Town of
Surfside Police Department and the Town of Golden Beach Police

Department.
Date Date
Town Manager MayorGléni/H. Singer
Town of Surfside, Florida Town of Golden Beach, Florida
David Allen Rudy H&bé’llo
Chief of Police Assistant Chief of Police
Town of Surfside, Florida Town of Golden Beach, Florida

Page 86



257 SNy
Jo TownoF N

/ \
/7 SURFSIDEY,

W @ l@ \y

O\ 4
N o™ 6.
NN, Sl v ¢

.
Wity prcoV™

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item # 3H
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015

Subject: Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Two Ballistic Resistant
Shields

Background: To enhance the Police Department’s ability to quickly and effectively respond
to active shooter incidents, it is necessary to purchase two light weight ballistic resistant
shields. The shields are designed to afford officers with a tactical advantage should they
confront an armed subject.

Analysis: Staff has reviewed several types of shields. Under the State Contract, the cost is
$1,709 per shield for a Point Blank Bellator Shield 24"x40” with view port level. The purchase
is a justifiable use of State Law Enforcement Trust Funds.

Budget Impact: $3,418 from the Forfeiture Fund.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: Staff recommends a motion to approve a resolution to authorize the
expenditure of $3,418 from the Forfeiture Fund to purchase two ballistic resistant shields.

[ P
;@ % -

Guiﬂermo Olmedilfo, Town Manager

vid Allen, Chief of Police

Page 87



25 L SRTSUPPLY

_ [Fquigping You ta Naster Your World Q UOTE
4450 60th Avenue North
St Petersburg FL. 33714
727-526-5451
WWW.SRTSUPPLY.COM Entered By: HAD
Bill To: SURFSIDE, TOWN OF Ship To: TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE
9293 HARDING AVE 9293 HARDING AVE

SURFSIDE FL 33154

Phone: 305-861-4862

Fax: 305-861-8960

ATTN: OFC JULIO TORRES
SURFSIDE FL 33154

Invoice # Order # Customer #  Customer P.O. # Terms Salesperson
Invoice Dt Order Dt Ship Via
89030 13303 CREDIT CARD 139
05/21/15 05/04/15 UPS GROUND
Units M Item Description isc_| Unit Price Amount
stesfeskesfesk QUOTATION sskeskeosfok
STATE CONTRACT PRICING
SHIPPING INLCLUDED
2 [EA | PBBS3A2440 1709.00 3,418.00
POINT BLANK BELLATOR SHIELD24" X 40" W/VIEW POR[l LEVEL
IIIA+ BALLISTICS
Subtotal 3,418.00
SHIPPING FEE .00
Quote Total 3,418.00
All Returns Are Subjegt to a 15% Restocking Charge
ITEMS LISTED |ON THIS DOCUMENT MAY REQUIRE A UNITED STATES GOVERNNI

FOR EXPORT. EXPORTING CONTROLLED ITEMS WITHOUT A LICENSE IS PROHIBITED BY LAW.

PRICES ARE EFFECTIVE FOR 30 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF QUOTE UNLESS OTHERWISE QUOTED.

Page 88




RESOLUTION NO. 15 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,
PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE
IN THE AMOUNT OF $§3,418.00 FROM THE
FORFEITURE FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF 2
(TWO) POINT BLANK BELLATOR SHIELDS
247X40” WITH VIEW PORT LEVEL; PROVIDING
FOR AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21, United States Code and Florida Statutes
Section 932.7055, define the purposes and procedures for the appropriation and expenditure of
funds from the Police Confiscation Fund; and

WHEREAS, to enhance the Police Department’s ability to quickly and effectively
respond to active shooter incidents, it is necessary to purchase two light weight ballistic resistant
shields; and

WHEREAS, the shields are designed to afford officers with a tactical advantage should
they confront an armed subject; and

WHEREAS, necessary funds are available in the Police Confiscation Fund - State of
Florida and Federal Asset Forfeiture Program — to purchase two ballistic resistant shields.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are
incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Confiscation Fund Expenditures. Based on the attached Certificate of the
Police Chief (see Exhibit “A”), the Town Commission hereby authorizes and approves the Fiscal
Year 2014/2015 Police Confiscation Fund expenditure in the amount of $3,418.00 from the
Forfeiture Fund for the purchase of two ballistic resistant shields.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of June 2015.

Motion by ,

Second by

Page 89



FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Barry Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL
SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

&M\g 0, QY\}N’\V Yo

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 90



EXHIBIT “A”
CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF OF POLICE
I, DAVID E. ALLEN, Chief of Police of the Town of Surfside, do hereby certify the
expenditures for $3,418.00 from the Town of Surfside Confiscation Fund, for the 2014/2015
Fiscal Year budget complies with provisions Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21, United States Code

and Florida Statute Section 932.7055.

Dated:

David E. Allen
Chief of Police

Page 91



7 <BN

- -
L ‘N OF ‘\
‘ TOWN OF

)
4 SURFLSIDE N
%%“ﬁﬁ
N1l FIORDA o g

W il
Wt ypr, cON

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Iltem # 31
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015

Subject: Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Radio Equipment

Background: The Police Department is in need of radio equipment to enhance the
effectiveness and response to the community. Thirty in car radio chargers and thirty batteries
are required.

Analysis: The cost for an in car radio charger is $94.89. The cost for a handheld radio
battery is $73.00. The type and model of the charger and battery will complement our current
handheld radios. The purchase is a justifiable use of the forfeiture funds.

Budget Impact: $2,846.70 for thirty in car chargers and $2,190 for thirty radio batteries from
the Forfeiture Fund.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: Staff recommends a motion to approve a resolution to authorize the
expenditure of $5,036.70 from the Forfeiture Fund to purchase the radio equipment.

S Y
R =

David Allen, Chief of Police ?éuillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Page 92



RESOLUTION NO. 15 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA,
PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE
IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,036.70 FROM THE
FORFEITURE FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF
RADIO EQUIPMENT; PROVIDING FOR
AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL; PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21, United States Code and Florida Statutes
Section 932.7055, define the purposes and procedures for the appropriation and expenditure of
funds from the Police Confiscation Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Police Department is in need of radio equipment to enhance the
effectiveness and response to the community; and

WHEREAS, thirty in car radio chargers and thirty batteries are required to complement
the Police Department’s current radio equipment; and

WHEREAS, necessary funds are available in the Police Confiscation Fund - State of
Florida and Federal Asset Forfeiture Program — to purchase thirty in car radio chargers and thirty
batteries.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are
incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Confiscation Fund Expenditures. Based on the attached Certificate of the
Police Chief (see Exhibit “A”), the Town Commission hereby authorizes and approves the Fiscal
Year 2014/2015 Police Confiscation Fund expenditure in the amount of $5,036.70 from the
Forfeiture Fund to purchase thirty in car radio chargers and thirty batteries.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of June 2015.

Motion by ,

Second by

Page 93



FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Barry Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL

S FICIENCY OR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:
\z\L

\Lfnda Mlller Town Attomey

Page 94



EXHIBIT “A”
CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF OF POLICE
I, DAVID E. ALLEN, Chief of Police of the Town of Surfside, do hereby certify the
expenditures for $5,036.70 from the Town of Surfside Confiscation Fund, for the 2014/2015
Fiscal Year budget complies with provisions Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21, United States Code

and Florida Statute Section 932.7055.

Dated:

David E. Allen
Chief of Police

Page 95



” Y
72" TS\

’il TOWN OF \:\
"’l SURFS]DE. \\§‘

I:@_\;;\I

A
W ForA . A
N A

Y.L
Iy, SREUIRENL
iy )
M pyapy (O

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item #: 3]
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015
Subject: Termination of Interlocal agreement

Objective: To approve termination of the interlocal agreement between the Town of Surfside
and Miami-Dade County for curbside recycling pickup.

Background: The Town entered into an interlocal agreement with Miami-Dade County for
curbside recycling on September 10, 2009. This agreement was set up for residential pickup
only. This service is provided on a bi-weekly schedule utilizing a 95 gallon container for
collection. The Miami-Dade County program for curbside pickup for the Town has a monthly
service fee of $2.47 per household per month or approximately $2,964.00 per month. Section
XIV of the interlocal agreement states that either party may terminate the agreement without
cause by communicating the desire to do so in writing 30 days prior to termination date.

Analysis: Public Works & Solid Waste has a desire to move all curbside recycling and
commercial recycling in house. Solid Waste has the equipment and staff to service the Town
at a capacity of once a week pickup with no increase in cost. The $2,964.00 per month fee
would stay in Solid Waste to be utilized for equipment replacement or container replacement.
In addition, Public Works will be able to sell the recycled material for a cost to be determined
later, which will be utilized for equipment and expenses. Currently, the Town does not
receive any funds from the County for sold recyclables, so this would be a profit to the Town
to sell the recycled material. Staff feels that they would deliver a better service to the Town
then they are currently receiving. Our goal as staff is to have the Town at 70% recycling by
2020. The more we recycle the less that goes to the landfill, which is a very important goal.

Staff Impact: No new staff needed, we will utilize our current staff and equipment.

Budget Impact: Under the current program, the Town collected $34,498 and paid to the
County $35,568. With the Town taking over the program for curbside recycling there will be a
positive financial impact of $34,498 per year as well as an additional estimated $7,500 from
the sale of the collected recyclables.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Town Commission approve to terminate the
interlocal agreement with Miami-ade County for curbside recycling pickup.

7
o 5

<
Joseph S. Kfoll, Pablic Works Director Guille{mo\O]Fn/edillb, Town Mﬁnager

'Page 96



RESOLUTION NO. 15 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER
TO TERMINATE THE INTERLOCAL
AGREEMENT FOR INCLUSION IN THE MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY CURBSIDE RECYCLING
PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) entered with the Miami-Dade
County (“County”) into an Interlocal Agreement for Inclusion in the Miami-Dade County
Curbside Recycling Program; and

WHEREAS, the County provides curbside collection of recyclable materials to
the Town on a bi-weekly schedule utilizing a 95 gallon container for collection; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department considers that the Town will be better
served if curbside recycling services will be provided by the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has the necessary equipment and staff
to provide curbside collection of recyclable materials once a week to the residential
community with no increase in cost; and

WHEREAS, the collected recycling materials go to the County and the Town
does not currently receive any monetary benefit from recyclable materials; and

WHEREAS, the Town would receive the revenues from the recyclable materials;
and

WHEREAS, Section XIV of the Interlocal Agreement allows the Town to
terminate this Interlocal Agreement without cause by communicating the desire to do so
in writing 30 (thirty) days prior to the termination date; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Town to terminate the Interlocal
Agreement for Inclusion in the Miami-Dade County Curbside Recycling Program
effective September 30, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. That the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted and
confirmed.

Page 1 of 2

Page 97



Section 2. Authorization. The Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town
Manager or his designee to terminate the Interlocal Agreement for Inclusion in the
Miami-Dade County Curbside Recycling Program effective September 30, 2015.

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager or his designee is hereby
authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement this Resolution.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately
upon its adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of June 2015.
Motion by 5
Second by
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Barry Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEﬂL‘S[{FFICI(SNCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

(ille..

ijda M]ller Town Attorney

Page 2 of 2

Page 98



PT R
fl TOWN OF \\

GEH

\}\‘"ud\g' = ’I

it o o

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item: 3K
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015
Subject: Resolution to Support the School Nurse Initiative

Background: In June 2013, the Town Commission approved the first allocation of $7.200 for
the 2013/14 Nurse Initiative that includes Ruth K. Broad Elementary. The second allocation of
$3,667 for the 2014/15 school year was approved by the Town Commission on March 11, 2014.

Leslie Rosenfeld, of the City of Miami Beach Organization Development Performance
Initiatives, is requesting financial support for the Nurse Initiative for school year 2015/16 in the
amount of $3,667. The requested allocation of $3,667 can be budgeted during the preparation of
the 2015/16 budget.

This Resolution provides the authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with
surrounding municipalities for the Nurse Initiative Program for FY 2015/16 and authorizes the
appropriation of funds of $3,667 for the Town of Surfside’s proportionate share of the program
subject to approval in the Town’s FY 2015/16 Annual Budget.

Recommendation: The attached Resolution authorizes the execution of the Memorandum of
Understanding for participation in the Nurse Initiative Program for school year 2015/16 in the
amount of $3,667 with said funds to be paid from the FY 2015/16 budget.

C
=

Towr Manager ' ’

Page 99



RESOLUTIONNO. 15-_

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN?)
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”)
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, NORTH BAY
VILLAGE, THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, BAL HARBOUR VILLAGE AND
THE MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC., TO IMPLEMENT A NURSE
INITIATIVE FOR THE 2015-2016 SCHOOL YEAR AND
AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION OF $3,667.00
FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 ANNUAL BUDGET
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE'S PROPORTIONATE
SHARE OF FUNDING FOR THE NURSE ENHANCEMENT
INITIATIVE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL IN THE TOWN’S
FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 ANNUAL BUDGET; PROVIDING
FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town Commission joined the City of Miami Beach, North Bay Village,
the Town of Bay Harbor Islands, and Bal Harbour Village (“Participating Municipalities™) in
funding and implementing a Nurse Initiative program to provide a Registered Nurse to rotate
among the three (3) participating schools and a medical assistant at each participating school:
and

WHEREAS, the Nurse Initiative was a success during the 2013-2014 School Year and as
a result the Participating Municipalities determined that a program to provide healthcare services
to students attending underserviced public schools is in the best interests of the health and public
welfare of youth; and

WHEREAS, in the 2013-14 School Year, a municipal Nurse Initiative was implemented
pursuant to a Memorandum of Understanding between the Participating Municipalities to
provide a Health Connect in Our Schools (“HCIOS”) team of professionals including a shared
Registered Nurse, a full-time Medical Assistant, and a social worker which is already funded by
Miami-Dade County Public Schools for the 2013-2014 School Year and the 2014-2015 School
Year; and

WHEREAS, the benefits of HCIOS health teams include: a coordinated level of
schoolbased healthcare, expanded health screenings, and assessments with access to follow-up
care, mental and behavioral health services to identify and solve student health and educational
issues, nutrition and health counseling, heath services for uninsured students with no other option
for access to health care, emergency first aid/CPR, and chronic disease management; and

WHEREAS, utilization of the HCIOS have remained high throughout the 2014-2015
school year, with 52 percent of the 3,044 students utilizing the services from August 2014

Page 100



August 2014 through February 2015, an average of eleven visits per day per school resulting in
3,836 visits this school year; and

WHEREAS, due to the success of the Nurse Initiative during the 2013-2014 School Year
and the 2014-15 School Year, the Town of Surfside and the other Participating Municipalities
wish to support an enhanced nurse initiative (“Nurse Enhancement Initiative™) for the 2015-2016
School Year because the basic healthcare services previously funded in the prior Nurse Initiative
by the Participating Municipalities, the Miami Beach Chamber Education Foundation, Inc.
(“MBCEF”), and The Children’s Trust will now be provided by The Children’s Trust via the
School Health Programs; and

WHEREAS, the Town’s proportionate share for the Nurse Enhancement Initiative is
$3,667 for the 2015-16 School Year and will not be due to be paid until October 31, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the funds for the Town’s proportionate share will be subject to approval in
the Town’s FY 2015-2016 Annual Budget; and

WHEREAS, The Children’s Trust has committed to fund the School Health Programs at
all Miami Beach feeder schools through the end of the 2017-2018 School Year; and

WHEREAS, the funding provided by the Participating Municipalities will enhance The
Children’s Trust School Health Programs for North Beach Elementary, Treasure Island
Elementary, and Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center (the “Schools™), to include, but not be
limited to, services such as behavioral health and/or tele health/telemedicine each week during
the 2015-2016 School Year at each of the Schools; and

WHEREAS, The Children’s Trust funding will provide for a full-time registered nurse
and/or licensed practical nurse at each of the Schools for the 2015-2016 School Year; and

WHEREAS, as of April 2015, each of the Participating Municipalities has committed
approximate funding for the Nurse Enhancement Initiative for the 2015-2016 School Year,
subject to their respective budget approvals, as follows: City of Miami Beach $15,400, Town of
Surfside $3,667,00 Town of Bay Harbor Islands $3,667, Bal Harbour Village $3,667, and North
Bay Village $6,600; and

WHEREAS, the MBCEF will serve as the fiscal agent to collect the funds from the
Participating Municipalities and will disperse the funds to The Children’s Trust; and

WHEREAS, on or before October 31, 2015, the Participating Municipalities shall
provide their proportionate share of funds for the 2015-2016 Nurse Enhancement Initiative to
MBCEF, which funds MBCEF shall hold in escrow pending the execution of its agreement with
The Children’s Trust; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) will be
entered into between the City of Miami Beach, the Miami Beach Chamber Education
Foundation, Inc., The Children’s Trust, North Bay Village, the Town of Surfside, the Town of
Bay Harbor Islands, and Bal Harbour Village, with the Participating Municipalities contributing

Page 2 of 4

Page 101



their proportionate share of the costs to support the Nurse Enhancement Initiative program for
the 2015-2016 School Year; and

WHEREAS, the proportionate share of the cost for the Town of Surfside will be
$3,667.00; and

WHEREAS, the MOU may be extended for up to two additional School Years in 2016-
2017 and/or 2017-2018, pending available funding from the Participating Municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside and its residents should continue to benefit from
having a nurse and medical assistance available for the children attending the participating
schools.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals Adopted. That each of the above stated recitals are hereby adopted,
confirmed, and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Authorization. The Town Commission hereby authorizes the Mayor to enter
into the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Miami Beach, North Bay Village,
The Town of Bay Harbor Islands, The Town of Surfside, Bal Harbour Village and The Miami
Beach Chamber Education Foundation, Inc., to implement a Nurse Initiative for 2015-2016
school year (Attached hereto as Attachment “A”).

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Commission authorizes and approves the Town
Manager and/or his designee to take any action necessary to implement and execute this
Memorandum of Understanding.

Section 4. Expenditure of Funds. The Town Manager and/or his designee are
authorized to expend funds not to exceed $3,667.00 from the FY Budget 2015-2016 for the
purposes set forth herein, subject to approval in the Town’s FY 2015-2016 Annual Budget.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its
adoption.

PASSED and ADOPTED on this day of June 2015.

Motion by s

Second by

Page 3 of 4

Page 102



FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Barry R. Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFE C%IENCY

AR

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 4 of 4

Page 103



ATTACHMENT "A"

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR
ISLANDS, THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, BAL HARBOUR VILLAGE, AND
THE MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER EDUCATION FOUNDATION TO IMPLEMENT A
NURSE ENHANCEMENT INITIATIVE FOR SCHOOL YEAR 2015-2016

This is a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU") made and entered into this __
day of , 2015, by and between the City of Miami Beach (“CMB"),
North Bay Village (‘NBV”), the Town of Bay Harbor Islands (“TBHI"), the Town of
Surfside (“TS”), Bal Harbour Village (‘BHV’), and the Miami Beach Chamber
Education Foundation, Inc. (‘MBCEF”) (collectively, the “Parties”), to provide for
funding and for the implementation of a Nurse Initiative as provided herein, and as to be
provided in an agreement. between MBCEF and The Children’s Trust (“TCT").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that a program to provide heaithcare
services to students attending underserviced public schools is in the best interests of
the health and public welfare of the City of Miami Beach, North Bay Village, the Town of
Bay Harbor Islands, the Town of Surfside, and Bal Harbour Village (the “Participating
Municipalities”); and

WHEREAS, following the Parties’ determination that students at North Beach
Elementary, Treasure Island Elementary, and Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center
(the “Participating Schools”) did not have full-time, on-site healthcare services and
were, thus, underserved as compared to other public schools in the feeder pattern that
falls within the City of Miami Beach, the Parties entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding on August 19, 2013 for a Nurse Initiative (“2013-2014 Nurse Initiative
MOU”) to provide healthcare services to the Participating Schools during the 2013-2014
School Year; and

WHEREAS, due to the success of the Nurse Initiative during the 2013-2014 and
2014-2015 School Years, the Parties wish to implement an enhanced nurse initiative
(“Nurse Enhancement Initiative”) for the 2015-2016 School Year for the Participating
Schools because the basic healthcare services previously funded in the Nurse Initiative
by the Participating Municipalities, the Miami Beach Chamber Education Foundation,
Inc., and The Children’s Trust, will now be provided by The Children’s Trust via the new
School Health Programs; and

WHEREAS, the Nurse Enhancement Initiative should be established at the
Participating Schools for School Year 2015-2016 as herein provided and pursuant to a
separate agreement to be entered into between MBCEF and TCT.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, conditions, promises,
covenants, and payments hereinafter set forth, the Parties agree to provide for a Nurse

Page 104 1of8



Enhancement Initiative for the Participating Schools during the 2015-2016 School Year
as follows:

1.

MBCEF shall enter into an agreement with TCT whereby TCT shall provide
funding in the approximate amount of $ for services including, but not
limited to behavioral health and/or telehealth/telemedicine and shall provide
certain schedules and reports as follows:

a) A monthly report of services provided at each of the Participating
Schools shall be provided to the Participating Schools and to MBCEF;

and

b) A monthly and an annual report shall be provided to the Participating
Municipalities and to MBCEF documenting the percent of students
returning to class after all visits relative to the above services at the

Participating Schools.

On or before November 10, 2015, MBCEF shall provide funding to TCT for the
2015-2016 Nurse Initiative from the Aetna Voices of Health Award in the amount

of $7,000.

On or before October 31, 2015, the Participating Municipalities shall provide
their proportionate share of funds for the 2015-2016 Nurse Enhancement
Initiative to MBCEF, subject to budget approval by the Participating
Municipalities, which funds MBCEF shall hold in escrow pending the execution
of its agreement with TCT referenced in paragraph 1. The Participating
Municipalities’ proportionate share of funding for the 2015-2016 School Year
shall be paid by October 31, 2015 in the following amounts:

i) CMB shall provide funding in the amount of $15,400;

i) NBV shall provide funding in the amount of $6,600;

iii) TBHI shall provide funding in the amount of $3,667;

iv) TS shall provide funding in the amount of $3,667; and

v) BHV shall provide funding in the amount of $3,667;
MBCEF shall serve as the fiscal agent to collect the funds to be paid as provided
in paragraph 3 above and shall disperse such funds to TCT after entering into the

agreement with TCT referenced in paragraph 1 and upon receipt of invoices from
TCT.

Page 105 20f8



5. MBCEF shall indemnify and hold harmless the Participating Municipalities and

their respective officers employees, agents and instrumentalities from any and all
liability, losses, or damages, including attorneys' fees and costs of defense,
which the Participating Municipalities or their officers, employees, agents or
instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of
actions or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating to, or resulting
from the performance of this MOU by MBCEF or its employees, agents,
servants, partners, principals, or subcontractors. MBCEF shall pay claims and
losses in connection therewith and shall investigate and defend all claims suits or
actions of any kind or nature in the name of the Participating Municipalities,
where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs,
judgments, and attorney's fees which may issue thereon.

. In the event that one or more of the Participating Municipalities is not able to

secure funds for their respective proportionate share of funding as provided in
paragraph 3, then the remaining contributing Participating Municipalities may,
in coordination with the MBCEF, adjust the services to be provided through the
Nurse Enhancement Initiative.

. In the event that any of the provisions in this MOU are not performed, or if the

2015-2016 Nurse Enhancement Initiative is terminated after funds have been
dispersed to MBCEF as provided in paragraphs 3 and 4, then MBCEF shall
promptly reimburse each of the Participating Municipalities their proportionate
share of unused funds. If any combination or all of the Participating
Municipalities agree to implement a Nurse Enhancement Initiative for the 2016-
2017 and/or 2017-2018 School Years, then MBCEF may, as directed by the
Participating Municipalities that agree to implement a 2016-2017 and/or 2017-
2018 Nurse Enhancement Initiative, hold any unused funds in escrow to be
applied toward the 2016-2017 and/or 2017-2018 Nurse Enhancement Initiative.
Any unused funds shall be credited toward each of the Participating
Municipalities’ proportionate share for the 2016-2017 and/or 2017-2018 Nurse
Enhancement Initiative.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed by their respective

and duly authorized officers the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, a Municipal
Corporation of the State of Florida
By: By:
Rafael E. Granado, City Clerk Philip Levine, Mayor

Approved as to form and
Language and for execution

Page 106 30f8



ATTEST:

By:

"Village Clerk

Approved as to form and
Legal sufficiency

Page 107

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, a Municipal
Corporation of the State of Florida

By:

Village Manager

4 of 8



ATTEST:

By:

Town Clerk

Approved as to form and
Legal sufficiency

Page 108

By:

TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, a Municipal
Corporation of the State of Florida

Mayor/Town Manager

50f8



ATTEST:

By:

Town Clerk

Approved as to form and
Legal sufficiency

Page 109

By:

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, A Municipal
Corporation of the State of Florida

Mayor/Town Manager

60f8



ATTEST:

By:

Village Clerk

Approved as to form and
Legal sufficiency

Page 110

By:

BAL HARBOUR VILLAGE, a Municipal
Corporation of the State of Florida

. Mayor/Village Manager

70f8



ATTEST: MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER EDUCATION
FOUNDATION

By:

Approved as to form and
Legal sufficiency

FAMTTONTURNAGREEMNTAINTERLOCAL MOU WITH MBCEF RE- NURSE ENHANCEMENT INITIATIVE - 2015-2016 School Year.docx

Page 111 8of8



Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item# 3L
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015
Subject: Additional Contributions for Downtown Harding Avenue Business District Tree Lights

Background: Following on the compliments that the Town has received on the recent seasonal
lighting of the business district trees, and positive feedback from the business community, the Town
retained the lights on the three entrance trees at Harding Avenue and 96" Street.

The Town Manager issued two letters to the business community seeking contributions to keep these
lights on and maintained through to November when seasonal lighting is traditionally installed.

Analysis: The following businesses have contributed $960 to this endeavor in addition to the $7000
accepted by the Town Commission at the May 12, 2015 meeting:

Condotti Men’s Clothing, 9456 Harding Ave - $500
9484 Harding Investments - $360
Edy A. Guerra, DDS, P.A., 9456 Harding Ave - $100

Budget Impact: No expense to the Town as the contributed amount covers the cost of this initiative.
Any additional contributions received will be utilized on either a permanent lighting solution or the next
seasonal installation.

Staff Impact: None.

Recommendation: The Administration recommends that the Town Commission accept contributions
to sustain the lighting of the downtown Harding Avenue business district trees.

Duncgavares, TEDACS Director

Gu:ller o Olmedlllb Town Managder

Page 112



RESOLUTION NO. 15 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA ACCEPTING CONTRIBUTIONS TO
SUSTAIN THE LIGHTING OF THE DOWNTOWN
HARDING AVENUE BUSINESS DISTRICT TREE
LIGHTS; PROVIDING AUTHORITY TO THE
TOWN MANAGER TO ACCEPT ON BEHALF OF
TOWN COMMISSION CONTRIBUTIONS FOR
DOWNTOWN HARDING AVENUE BUSINESS
DISTRICT TREE LIGHTS; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, following the compliments from residents, the business community and
visitors on the recent seasonal lighting of the business district trees, the Town retained the lights
on the three entrance trees at Harding Avenue and 96" Street; and

WHEREAS, the Town Manager issued two letters to the business community seeking
contributions to keep these lights on and maintained through November 2015 when seasonal
lighting is traditionally installed; and

WHEREAS, to date the following businesses have contributed a total amount of $960 to
this endeavor: Edy A. Guerra, DDS, P.A., 9456 Harding Avenue - $100; Condotti Men’s
Clothing, 9486 Harding Avenue - $500; and 9484 Harding Investments, LLC, 9484 Harding
Avenue - $360; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission authorizes the Town Manager to accept on its
behalf contributions for downtown Harding Avenue business district tree lights; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best of the Town to accept contributions to sustain the lighting of
the downtown district trees.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are
incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Accept and Authorization. The Town Commission hereby accepts the
contributions in the amount of $960 for downtown Harding Avenue business district tree lights
and authorizes the Town Manager to accept on its behalf contributions for downtown Harding
Avenue business district tree lights.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its
adoption.

Page 113



PASSED and ADOPTED on this day of June 2015.

Motion by

Second by

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Barry R. Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND

e T

—TLinda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 114



Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda # 4Al

Agenda Date: June 9, 2015

Subject: Practical Difficulty Variance

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner

Background At the September 9, 2014 the Town Commission directed Staff to
place a discussion item on the Planning and Zoning Board's agenda to explore an
increase in lot coverage. This was reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Board at
the September 30, 2014 meeting. The board directed staff to return with language
that accommodated this request, but provided parameters and graphics to explain
the code provision.

At the October 14, 2014 Town Commission meeting, the Commission directed staff
to consider the option of prohibiting an expansion of the second story if a
homeowner takes advantage of a maximum lot coverage of 50% on the first story.

This was further discussed at the December 9, 2014 Town Commission meeting.
The Town Commission directed staff to revisit this topic by offering a method
whereby the Town Commission could approve a lot coverage request on a case by
case basis. Staff explained that the existing variance provisions in the code require
an applicant to demonstrate an unnecessary or undue hardship.

Staff reviewed other municipalities codes and found that some jurisdictions have
multiple variance standards which differentiate between an unnecessary hardship
and a ‘“practical difficulty.” In the case of a variance, a practical difficulty is a
standard which is similar to but less rigorous than the unnecessary and undue
hardship standard. This was discussed at the January Planning and Zoning Board
meeting and the board recommended adding requirements on landscaping. Staff
recommends the following language.

This item was presented for first reading at the May 12, 2015 Town Commission
meeting. There was discussion on additional restrictions, such as limitations on
square footage allowances for the second floor if a practical difficulty variance is
granted to the first floor and permitting this only once per property. Although there
was much discussion, the Commission approved this on first reading without
additional restrictions.

Page 115



The Planning and Zoning Board heard this ordinance at their May 28, 2015
meeting. The Board discussed including a cap of 50% lot coverage as well as a
limitation on the square footage permitted for the second story, if a practical
difficulty variance is granted on the first story. The board voted on each addition and
unanimously agreed on the 50% lot coverage cap. Two out of the three board
members agreed on adding a restriction on limiting the square footage of the
second floor if a practical difficulty variance is granted on the first story. The Board
then voted on the overall ordinance, which was unanimously recommended for
approval to the Town Commission.

Analysis: A practical difficulty variance is a relaxation of the terms or provisions of
the Zoning Code which is less rigorous than the unnecessary and undue hardship
standard. The proposed text relating to practical difficulty variances shall only be
applicable to lot coverage for single family homes located on single platted lots in
the H30B zoning district. The standard provides for a variance where a literal
enforcement of a zoning regulation will create a practical difficulty in the use of the
parcel of land for the purpose or in the manner for which it is zoned, considering the
following factors:

a. How substantial the variance is in relation to the requirement sought
to be varied;

b. Whether an adverse change will be produced in the character of the
neighborhood;

c. Whether the difficulty can be obviated by some method feasible for
the applicant to pursue other than by a variance; and

d. Whether, in view of the manner in which the difficulty arose, the
interest of justice will be served by allowing the variance.

Based on the Planning and Zoning Board’s recommendation, the following
language is added:

Practical difficulty variances shall only be applicable to lot coverage for single family
homes located on single platted lots in the H30B zoning district. If a practical
difficulty variance is granted, the maximum lot coverage afforded shall be 50%. Any
property granted additional lot coverage by a practical difficully variance shall not
increase the square footage permitted on the second story. Further, any square
footage added by the practical difficulty variance on the first floor, shall be
considered a reduction in the available square footage be added to the second
floor.

Please see the following examples to demonstrate what is permitted in the existing
code, the original text presented to commission and the modified text suggested by
the Planning and Zoning Board. The Planning and Zoning Board’'s proposed
language reflects no net increase in overall square footage by permitting the
practical difficulty variance from the existing code to the proposed code.

Page 116



Existing Code (Typical lot size — 5,600 square feet)

15t Floor 2,240 square feet
2n Floor 1,792 square feet
TOTAL 4,032 square feet

Proposed Code Presented to Commission

15t Floor 2,800 square feet
2nd Floor 2,240 square feet
TOTAL 5,040 square feet

Text Suggested by the Planning & Zoning Board

15t Floor 2,800 square feet
2n Floor 1,232 square feet
TOTAL 4,032 square feet

Budget Impact: N/A
Growth Impact: N/A

Staff Impact: Each Practical Difficulty Variance submitted to the Town will be
subject to the Town's adopted fee schedule for cost recovery applications. The
applicant will submit a cost recovery fee in the amount of $1,500 to cover the review
of the application.

Staff Recommendation: The Planning and Zoning Board has recommended

approval of this ordinance to the Town Commission. Staff recommends the Town
Commission approve this ordinance on second reading.

Lidas —— <

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner Guil!érmo Olmendillo, Town Manager

Page 117




ORDINANCE NO. 15 -

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING “SECTION
90-36 VARIANCES”; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING “90-36.1
GENERAL VARIANCES” TO MODIFY THE CODE TO
PROVIDE FOR A PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY VARIANCE;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town code limits lot coverage to 40%; and

WHEREAS, lot coverage is defined as the percentage of the total area of a lot that, when
viewed from above, would be covered by all principal and accessory buildings and structures, or
portions thereof, provided however that allowable exclusions, as described under "floor area,"
shall not be included in determining the building area; and

WHEREAS, at the October 14, 2014 Town Commission meeting, the Commission
directed staff to consider the option of prohibiting an expansion of the second story if a
homeowner takes advantage of a maximum lot coverage of 50% on the first story; and

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2014 the Town Commission directed staff to offer a method
whereby the Town Commission could approve a request to allow lot coverage greater than 40%
on a case by case basis; and

WHEREAS, staff after research has determined that variance standards may differentiate
between an unnecessary hardship and a “practical difficulty” and in the case of a variance, a
practical difficulty is a standard which is similar to but less rigorous than the unnecessary and
undue hardship standard; and

WHEREAS, practical difficulty variances were discussed at the January 29, 2015
Planning and Zoning Board meeting and the Board recommended adding landscaping
requirements to any approval of additional lot coverage under a practical difficulty standard; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on May 12, 2015; and
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town,
held its hearing on the proposed amendments on May 28, 2015 with due public notice and input;

and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission shall have conducted a second duly noticed public
hearing on these regulations as required by law on June 9, 2015; and

Page 1 of 6

Page 118



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed as

being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Code Amendment. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, Section

90-36. Variances is hereby amended as follows:

90-36.1 General variances.

(1) Purpose, definition, scope and limitations.

a.

1=

Unnecessary and undue hardship variance. An unnecessary and undue hardship variance
is a relaxation of the terms or provisions of the Zoning Code of the Town of Surfside
(zoning code) where such action will not be contrary to the public interest and where,
owing to conditions peculiar to the property and not the result of actions of the applicant,
a literal enforcement of the zoning code would result in unnecessary and undue hardship
on the property. As used in this section, a variance is authorized only for lot coverage,
dimensions of yards, setbacks, other open spaces, building spacing, parking, or loading
requirements.

Practical difficulty variance. A practical difficulty variance is a relaxation of the terms or
provisions of the Zoning Code which is less rigorous than the unnecessary and undue
hardship standard. Practical difficulty variances shall only be applicable to lot coverage
for single family homes located on single platted lots in the H30B zoning district. If a
practical difficulty variance is granted, the maximum lot coverage afforded shall be 50%.
Any property granted additional lot coverage by a practical difficulty variance shall not
increase the square footage permitted on the second story. Further, any square footage
added by the practical difficulty variance on the first floor, shall be considered a
reduction in the available square footage be added to the second floor. The standard
provides for a variance where a literal enforcement of a zoning regulation will create a
practical difficulty in the use of the parcel of land for the purpose or in the manner for
which it is zoned, considering various factors set forth in paragraph (9) below.

(2) Uses and height of structures not subject to variance. A variance is authorized only as set
out in subsection (1).

a. Under no circumstances shall the town commission grant a variance that would
allow a use of property that is not allowed within the zoning district under the Town
of Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the zoning code.

b. Under no circumstances shall the town commission grant a variance that would
allow height of development and structures within the Town of Surfside that exceeds
the maximum building heights that are set out in the Town of Surfside
Comprehensive Plan or the zoning code, whichever provisions are more restrictive.

(3) Nonconforming uses and structures not grounds for granting variance. Nonconforming
use of neighboring lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district, and permitted use

Page 2 of 6

Page 119



of lands, structures or buildings in any other district, shall not be considered grounds for
granting a variance.

(4) Town manager not authorized to vary terms of section. The town manager or designee has
no authority to relax the terms of this section. Authority to grant variances is lodged solely
with the town commission.

(5) Application requirements. An application for a general variance shall be filed by the owner
of the property upon which the variance is requested or the owners designated representative.
The following shall, at minimum, be required to support a variance application:

a. Statements of ownership and control of the property, executed and sworn to by the
owner or owners of 100 percent of the property described in the application, or by
tenant or tenants with the owners' written, sworn consent, or by duly authorized
agents evidenced by a written power of attorney if the agent is not a member of the
Florida Bar.

b. The written consent of all utilities and/or easement holders if the proposed work
encroaches into any easements.

c. Survey less than one year old (including owner's affidavit that no changes have
occurred since the date of the survey). A survey over one year is sufficient as long as
the property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no
changes change occurred since the date of the survey.

d. Site plan indicating the existing and proposed structures.
e. A map indicating the general location of the property.

(6) Staff review. The town manager or designee shall review the application to determine
whether the proposed variance complies with the general purpose and standards set forth
herein. The town manager or designee shall compile a written staff report summarizing the
facts regarding the application, including all relevant documents. The complete staff report
shall be transmitted to the planning and zoning board and to the town commission.

(7) Review by planning and zoning board and by the town commission. The town manager or
designee shall schedule the general variance application for a meeting of the planning and
zoning board. The planning and zoning board shall conduct one public hearing on the general
variance application, review the application, and make recommendations to the town
commission for final action. The town manager or designee shall then schedule the variance
application, including the recommendation of the planning and zoning board, for a meeting of
the town commission.
a. Public hearing. The town commission shall hold one public hearing on the
variance application.
b. Action by the town commission. In considering whether to approve or deny the
application, the town commission shall review the application, the purposes and
standards set forth in this section, the staff report, the recommendation of the
planning and zoning board, and relevant evidence, including oral and written
comments received at the public hearing. No variance shall be granted except upon
the affirmative vote of at least four members of the town commission.
(8) Standards of review for an unnecessary and undue hardship variance. The town commission
shall approve an unnecessary and undue hardship variance only if the variance applicant
demonstrates by clear and convincing evidence that all of the following are met and satisfied:

Page 3 of 6

Page 120



a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure, or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures, or buildings in the same zoning district;

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant or a prior owner of the property;

c. Literal interpretation of the provisions of the zoning code deprives the applicant of
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the
terms of the zoning code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the
applicant;

d. The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to
establish a use or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the town
comprehensive plan or the zoning code;

e. An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum
financial return from his property does not constitute hardship;

f. Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as
to the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district;

g. The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the
reasonable use of the land, building, or structure; and

h. The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the
town comprehensive plan and the zoning code, is not injurious to the neighborhood
or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible with the

neighborhood, and will not substantially diminish or impair property values within
the neighborhood.

(9) Standards of review for a practical difficulty variance. The town commission shall approve

a practical difficulty variance if it finds, based on substantial competent evidence, that following
factors demonstrate that a practical difficulty exists:

a. How substantial the variance is in relation to the requirement sought to be varied:

b. Whether an adverse change will be produced in the character of the
neighborhood:

c. Whether the difficulty can be obviated by some method feasible for the applicant
to pursue other than by a variance; and

d. Whether, in view of the manner in which the difficulty arose, the interest of
justice will be served by allowing the variance.

(%) (10) Conditions and restrictions. The town commission may impose such conditions and
restrictions upon the premises benefited by any variance as may be necessary to comply with
the standards set out in this Section, and to prevent or minimize adverse effects on other
property in the neighborhood. Violation of such conditions and restrictions, when made a part
of the terms under which any variance is granted, shall be deemed a violation of the zoning
code, and shall constitute grounds for revocation of the variance.

Page 4 of 6

Page 121



a. A condition of granting a practical difficulty variance shall be for the property to
meet or exceed the landscape requirements in Chapter 90, Article VIII of the Town’s
Code of Ordinances.

@0)(11) Expiration of approval. The approval of any variance shall be void if the applicant
does not obtain a building permit or other development order to implement the variance within
24 months after the granting of the variance. An applicant who has obtained approval of a
variance may request an extension of this time period within the original approval period. The
town commission may grant one or more extensions for a period of up to a total of six months
for good cause shown by the applicant.

e (12) Amendments and alterations to approved variances. Any expansion to an approved
variance and any addition to or expansion of an existing variance shall require the same
application, review, and approval as required under this Section for the original variance.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is
declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be
affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be
renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed
to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon final adoption on
second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of , 2015,

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2015

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Page 5 of 6

Page 122



ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, CMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE

AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

ch‘ o\ huo,\,

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

Page 123

On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Seconded by:

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Barry R. Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Page 6 of 6

yes
yes
yes
yes
yes

no

no

no

no

no




A} ¥
“-";'j'la wr (O

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda # 4A2

Agenda Date: June 9, 2015

Subject: Residential Sheds

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner

Background: The zoning code limits sheds to 70 square feet and requires Planning and
Zoning Board approval. Staff was approached in June of 2013 by a resident wanting a shed
larger than the code limited square footage. Staff prepared a memo and potential code
change to increase the size of a shed to 100 square feet and allow sheds to be approved
administratively, if they were not located on a street side of the lot.

The Planning and Zoning Board discussed this proposal and agreed that the Board was not
interested in sheds larger than 70 square feet, and even discussed requiring shorter sheds,
while accommodating the same cubic area as the 70 square foot permitted sheds. Staff
attempted to research these types of sheds, but they were not the standard shed and the
code modification was not pursued.

Staff has been approached by a different resident requesting a shed larger than 70 square
feet and has asked for this topic to be placed on the agenda for the Board’s discussion.

Analysis: 90-54.7 A teel shed, the area of which does not exceed #0 100 square feet and
the height of which does not exceed 10 feet, shall be permitted in a rear yard. The applicant
shall provide landscaping at the discretion of the Design Review Board. An applicant may
appeal the decision of the Design Review Board relating to a requirement to_install
landscaping to the Town Commission at the next available Town Commission meeting. A
shed is subject to the following minimum setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.
(b) Side and secondary frontage (corner): Per zoning designation.

Page 124



Budget Impact: N/A

Growth Impact: N/A

Staff Impact: N/A

Staff Recommendation: The Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval to the

Town Commission. Staff recommends the Town Commission approve this ordinance on
second reading.

— .
e or)

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner Guillfrmo Olmedillo{Town Manag

Page 125



ORDINANCE NO. 15 -

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER
90 “ZONING”, AND AMENDING “SECTION 90-54
ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES IN THE
H30A AND H30B DISTRICTS”; AND SPECIFICALLY
AMENDING SECTION 90-54.7 RELATED TO SHEDS;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the zoning code limits sheds to 70 square feet and requires Planning and
Zoning Board approval; and

WHEREAS, the Board recommended that the area of the shed shall not exceed 100
square feet and the height of which shall not exceed 10 feet and shall provide landscaping at the
discretion of the Design Review Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board recommended that an applicant may appeal the decision of the
Design Review Board relating to a requirement to install landscaping to the Town Commission;
and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on May 12, 2015
having complied with the notice requirements required by Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town,
held its hearing on the proposed amendments on May 28, 2015 with due public notice and input;
and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on
these regulations as required by law on June 9, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed as
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby
amended as follows:

* ok ok

Page 1 of 3

Page 126



90-54.7 A teel shed, the area of which does not exceed 78 100 square feet_and the height of
which does not exceed 10 feet, shall be permitted in a rear yard. Applicant shall provide
landscaping, if not already provided, at the discretion of the Design Review Board. An applicant
may appeal the decision of the Design Review Board relating to a requirement to install
landscaping to the Town Commission at the next available Town Commission meeting. A shed
is subject to the following minimum setbacks:

(a) Rear: Five feet.
(b) Side and secondary frontage (corner): Per zoning designation.

% %k ok

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this
Ordinance is declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder
shall not be affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code
of Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section S. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed
to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption on
second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of , 2015.
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2015.

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Page 2 of 3

Page 127



ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

On Final Reading Moved by:

On Final Reading Seconded by:

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Barry R. Cohen yes no

Commissioner Michael Karukin yes no

Commissioner Marta Olchyk yes no

Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman yes no

Mayor Daniel Dietch yes no
Page 3 of 3

Page 128



225= S\
e 1ownoF W\

17 \
sV RES—IDE\'\..'
0 a = @ 7"
\\\,-.‘ _ FLORIDA

A
\‘:':,%il‘i kil 41?:4’
“ Mepypr cOV

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

Commission Communication

Agenda Item # 4Bl

From: Commissioner Michael Karukin
Agenda Date:  June 9, 2015

Subject: Amendment to Section 90-51. Maximum frontage of buildings

For your consideration:

This item is a request to reduce maximum continuous wall frontage from 270 feet to 150 feet in
H30C and H40 zones that fall within the Moderate High Density Residential area as defined in
the Future Land Use Section of the Comprehensive Plan policy 1.1 (see Attachment “A” map
FLU-7).

Background:
Up until 2008, the maximum wall frontage varied depending on zone from 50 feet to 150 feet.

After 2008, that restriction was removed, essentially permitting wall frontage to be based on the
length of a city block (e.g., 600 feet less the setbacks).

In 2012, a request to reinstate a maximum continuous wall frontage of 150 feet was not
approved.

As a compromise in 2013, the Town Commission approved a limit of 270 feet, which at the time
seemed reasonable and avoided other complications.

Now that those regulations were applied to a number of new projects, 270 feet maximum
continuous wall frontage still creates a massing effect that is out of scale and character for these
zoning districts.

Page 129



Therefore, to reduce the massing effect created by a 270 foot maximum continuous wall
frontage, I ask the Town Commission to reduce that number to 150 feet.

With permitted densities, and the likelihood of east west property aggregations, if this item is not
passed, I believe there is a risk of more large scale buildings in the Moderate High Density
Residential area. This is the “corridor” of Collins to Harding from 93™ to 88" street.

A map of the affected area and a tracked changes version of the current code are provided below
to show where the reduction would apply (e.g., H30C, H40). Land use is not affected by this
proposal.

Policy 1.1.3]
Moderate High Density
Residential

= Up to 79 Dwelling Units / Acre
« Up to 108 Hotel Units / Acre
+ Not more than 40 feet in height

Permitted Uses

Single family duplex, multi-
family residential uses,
hotels, public schools,
places of public assembly,
parks, and open space

The proposed revisions to the Code are as follows:

Sec. 90-51. - Maximum frontage of buildings.

90-51.1 Continuous wall frontage shall-net-execeed-270-feet-and-be articulated as follows:
(1) H30C: Shall not exceed 150 feet. For every 50 feet, a minimum three foot change in
wall plane.
(2) H40: Shall not exceed 150 feet. For every seventy-five (75) feet, a minimum six foot
change in wall plane.
(3) HI120: Shall be limited to a Eer-every100-feeta-minimum sixfoot-changein-wall
planes—The-changeshall- be-either vertieal- or-herizental: maximum of 270 feet of
continuous wall frontage in a building platform no greater than 30 feet in height. This
platform may contain habitable and non-habitable spaces. For every 100 feet, a minimum
six-foot change in wall planes shall be required. The change shall be either vertical or
horizontal. Buildings are permitted above the 30 foot high platform and shall be subject
to the following:

a) A tower above the platform shall provide a continuous wall plane no greater than
150 feet in length with a minimum six-foot vertical or horizontal change in wall plane.

b) The distance between more than one tower located on a platform shall be a
minimum of 40 feet.

Page 130



¢) If a platform is provided, the side setbacks of any tower shall be a minimum of 20
feet from the setback of the platform.

(4)

Structured parking-garages: see-seetion-90-49-4; Municipal Use (MU) shall not exceed
150 feet. For every 50 feet. a minimum three-foot change in wall plane.

RECOMMENDATION: Town Commission approve the attached Ordinance amending
Section 90-51.1 to provide further limitations on the maximum continuous wall frontage

Page 131



ATTACHMENT "A"

Future Land Use (2030)

P e

|

3 ] \x I
2 i %\

g = =)

2 e &
—a | ; =

e = ™

| b :

|
|
——
&
——4a-¥o8

1 s
,i_—ga{ao ST =g

|

!

7 \ St THST e | ‘
|

|

)

)

~e2ND ST /

2
=}
2
£ 7 min
& A
Q= Q8 5
9 =
=
ol
A 4
/ //
-/ 3
5

2z
i

09—

Note: The Charter for tie Town of Surkide defines

te easlern Town boundary as the low water line

of the Atlanic Ocean, which is a non-locatable line,
Therefore, based on conditions of tide, erosion or accrefon
the eastern boundary may shift,

L ane- SN

‘ 0 450 900 1,350 1,800
Legend

" § Calvin, Giordano § Associates. loc.

[ mm  see— JEECH
nsmsme Boundary [ Hgh Density Residental /Touris || Parking

S\ Sutside Streets [ Low Density Residential 272 private Recreation Map Number : FLU 7

Future Land Use "] Moderate Low Density Residental [l Public Buildings

Community Facilty I 100er ate Density Residential/ Tourist JESBE Public Rea eation Print Date : November 2008 GI Crapet o S o
General Retai) ices L b ity Residential 2 i i i
P“aﬁ 4132 Source : Calvin Giordano and Associates

-_;l‘(lll‘lO'.d.l YR

Gesgans infmatan Systena Sevces SE




ORDINANCE NO. 15-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90
ZONING; AMENDING SECTION 90-51
MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS;
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-
S1.1 CONTINUOUS WALL FRONTAGE;
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
CODE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, up until 2008, the maximum wall frontage varied depending on the zoning
designation from 50 feet to 150 feet; and

WHEREAS, in 2012, the Town Commission began the process of discussing limits to
maximum continuous wall frontage; and

WHEREAS, on January 15, 2013, the Town Commission adopted Ordinance
No. 13-1597 and approved limits for maximum continuous wall frontage: and

WHEREAS., the current Town Code Section 90-51.1 states;

90-51.1 Continuous wall frontage shall not exceed 270 feet and be articulated as follows:
(1) H30C: For every 50 feet, a minimum three foot change in wall plane.
(2) H40: For every seventy-five (75) feet, a minimum six foot change in wall plane.
(3) H120: For every 100 feet, a minimum six-foot change in wall planes. The
change shall be either vertical or horizontal.
(4) Structured parking garages: see section 90-49.4; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has attempted to create regulations to address the
specific needs of this unique community and continues to amend these regulations as they may
best suit the needs of the community which now includes limiting building length: and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first duly noticed public hearing on these

regulations on June 9, 2015 and recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the
Code of Ordinances, having complied with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

Page 133



WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the Local Planning Agency for the
Town, held its hearing on the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances on June 25,
2015; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing
on these regulations as required by law on July 14, 2015 and further finds the proposed change to
the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS?” clauses are ratified and
confirmed as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby
amended as follows:

Sec. 90-51. - Maximum frontage of buildings.

90-51.1 Continuous wall frontage shall-net-exceed-270-feet-and-be articulated as follows:
(1) H30C: Shall not exceed 150 feet. For every 50 feet, a minimum three foot change in
wall plane.

(2) H40: Shall not exceed 150 feet. For every seventy-five (75) feet, a minimum six foot
change in wall plane.
(3) HI20: Shall be limited to a

pl-aaes—'Fhe—ehaa-ge—shaH—be—eﬁheHemeaLtheﬁ-zeﬂ-tal— maximum of 270 feet of
continuous wall frontage in a building platform no greater than 30 feet in height. This

platform may contain habitable and non-habitable spaces. For every 100 feet, a minimum
six-foot change in wall planes shall be required. The change shall be either vertical or

horizontal. Buildings are permitted above the 30 foot high platform and shall be subject
to the following:

a) A tower above the platform shall provide a continuous wall plane no greater than
150 feet in length with a minimum six-foot vertical or horizontal change in wall plane.

b) The distance between more than one tower located on a platform shall be a
minimum of 40 feet.

c) If a platform is provided, the side setbacks of any tower shall be a minimum of 20

feet from the setback of the platform.

4) Structured-parking garages:see-section-90-49-4; Municipal Use (MU) shall not exceed
150 feet. For every 50 feet, a minimum three-foot change in wall plane.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is
declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be
affected by such invalidity.

Page 134



Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be
renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance™ may be changed
to “Section™ or other appropriate word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption on
second reading.

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of 5 2015,
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of ,.20135,

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE

;%) Bl‘iNEFIT_ ﬁ:\)}\;THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:
CAMNIA, ! Yl.-b A4

Linda Miller, Town Attorney

On Final Reading Moved by:
On Final Reading Seconded by:

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Barry R. Cohen yes no

Commissioner Michael Karukin yes no

Commissioner Marta Olchyk yes no

Vice Mayor Eli Tourgeman yes no

Mayor Daniel Dietch yes no
3

Page 135



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
DISCUSSION ITEM

Agenda Item # 8A
Agenda Date:  April 14,2015 - June 9, 2015

From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manag

Subject: Clarification of Town Policies and Procelures for Representation of Town of
Surfside and Town Commission Recognitjon Policies and Procedures

Background: Over the past three months, I have had the opportunity to review the Town’s policies
and procedures. In light of this review, there are several points for clarification and discussion.

1. Representation of Town of Surfside:

Presently. the language in Section 2-208 only addresses instances when the Commission as a whole
desires to have a representative at meetings, conferences, etc. However, it does not address instances
when a member of the commission wants to attend such events.

Section 2-208, Rule 9.01 provides:

“Whenever the commission deems it necessary or desirable that the commission
shall be represented at meetings, conferences or other occasions involving other
governmental entities, agencies, officials or groups, or non-governmental
organizations, or departments, agencies or officials of the town government, the
presiding officer may designate members of the commission to represent the
commission at such meetings, conferences or other occasions, with the consent
of the designee. A majority of the commissioners then present may disapprove
any such appointment. Such representatives shall have no power to act for or on
behalf of the commission, or to make any commitment or binding obligation on
behalf of the commission or the town. Such representatives shall report to the
commission with regard to such meeting, conference or other occasion.”

Recommendation: Add language to require the Commission’s majority approval for an
individual Commission member’s request to attend meetings, seminars, conferences or other
occasions.

Page 136



2. Town Commission Recognition Policies and Procedures.

The Town Commission has various ways to recognize citizens and staff, including, but not
limited to the Key to the Town, Certificates, Community Center Bricks and Proclamations.

Recently, it came to my attention that the Town does not have clear policies and procedures to
guide such recognition. Article IV. “Rules of Procedure for the Town Commission” only
provides general guidance.

Rule 6.5 under Section 2-205 states that:

“Matters may be placed on the agenda by any town commissioner, the
manager, the town attorney and the clerk of the commission.”

Rule 6.06(c) under Section2-205 provides:
“Ordinances, resolutions and other matters and subjects requiring action by
the commission may be introduced and sponsored by a member of the
commission, except that either the manager or the town attorney may present
ordinances, resolutions and other matters or subjects to the commission for
consideration, and any commissioner may assume sponsorship thereof by
moving that such ordinance, resolution, matter or subject be adopted in
accordance with law; otherwise they shall not be considered.”

Recommendation: Prepare an amendment to Section 2 of the Town Code, establishing an

official recognition and nomination process to be considered by the Town Commission. Attached
please find Request for Policy and Procedures form.

Page 137



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PROCLAMATlON, CERT[FICATE, COMMUNITY CENTER BRICK
AND KEY TO THE TOWN

REQUEST FORM
OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK

Request for: Proclamation ___ Certificate Key Brick (check one)

Date of Request:

Name of Requestor:

Organization:

Address:

Phone / E-Mail:

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored:

Title for Proclamation or Certificate:

Date of Recognition:

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 — 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):

Document is to be:

¢ Presented at a Commission Meeting in (month / year)

e Presented at the following event (Please attach event
information to the request form)

¢ Picked up by on (date)

Administrative Use Only

Proclamation Certificate Key Coin

Approved: Yes No If no, state reason:

Approved Date:

Date Submitted for Mayor's Signature:

Date Issued:

Paye-+38




5= Sy
I7" wowaop

2\
A G,URFS’DE’{\
/ A N

GV
o TOWN OF SURFSIDE

PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COMMUNITY CENTER BRICK AND
KEY TO THE TOWN

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK

Page 1 of 2

PROCLAMATIONS AND/OR COMMUNITY CENTER BRICKS

Proclamations and/or Bricks are ceremonial documents issued by the Mayor with the
consent of the Town Commission that recognize, celebrate, and honor extraordinary
achievements. They may include but are not limited to the citizens of the Town of Surfside;
residents of Miami-Dade County, certain organizations’ occasions of importance and
significance; days that are noteworthy or historically significant; and special events.
Proclamations are not automatically renewed and are limited to one (1) recipient per event, per
calendar year.

Proclamations and/or Bricks will not be issued for matters of political controversy;
ideological or religious beliefs or individual conviction; and campaigns or events contrary to
Town policies, espousing hatred, violence, or racism. Proclamations are strictly honorary and
they are issued as a courtesy. In addition, they are not legally binding and do not constitute an
endorsement by the Town of Surfside.

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND/OR ACHIEVEMENT

Certificates of Recognition and/or Achievement, which are inclusive of any other similar
type of recognition, are honorary documents issued by the Mayor that may be used to honor
special events or individuals. These may include but are not limited to conferences:
conventions; seminars; professional celebrations; retirements; family reunions; community
celebrations; award ceremonies; college graduations; significant birthdays; anniversaries and
other achievements. Certificates of Recognition and/or Achievement are not automatically
renewed and are limited to one (1) recipient per event, per calendar year.

KEY TO THE TOWN

The Key to the Town is an honor bestowed by the Mayor with the consent of the Town
Commission upon esteemed residents, visitors, and others whom, the Town wishes to honor. A
key to the Town is strictly honorary.

TOWN COINS

Each member of the Town Commission will receive a total of 10 coins every two years to
use at their discretion.

02/17/2015
Page 139



f‘ﬁ"ﬁﬁﬁ\
k 'lullin»\ (/
TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COMMUNITY CENTER BRICK AND
KEY TO THE TOWN
POLICY AND PROCEDURE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK

Page 2 of 2

POLICY AND PROCEDURE

The Mayor, Town Commission members, individuals and organizations seeking a
Proclamation, Certificate, Community Center Bricks or Key to the Town shall submit their
request in writing to the Town of Surfside Office of the Town Clerk. Requestors may use the
Town's Proclamation, Certificate, Community Center Brick and Key to the Town Request Form
or a letter to submit their request.

The Proclamation, Certificate, Community Center Brick and Key to the Town Request Form is
available on the Town’s website at www.TownofSurfsidefl.com and at the Office of the Town
Clerk via telephone at (305) 561-4863 or via e-mail at snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov.

Request letters must include the following information:

e Contact person’s first and last name, address, telephone number, and e-mail
address (if available).

e The name and date of the day, week, month or event to be proclaimed or

recognized.

A brief summary and/or background of the event, organization, or person.

Draft text for the proclamation including 4 — 6 “whereas” clauses.

Date to be presented and/or when needed.

An indication of whether the Proclamation, Certificate, Community Center Brick or

Key to the Town is to be mailed, picked-up, or if the requestor wishes to have this

presented at a Commission Meeting.

Upon the Town Commission’s approval of a Certificate, Community Center Brick, Proclamation
and/or Key to the Town, The Mayor, Commission members and Town Manager shall be invited
to attend the event at which the Certificate, Community Center Brick, Proclamation and/or Key
to the Town is to be awarded if other than at the scheduled Commission Meeting.

Note: Submission of a request for a Proclamation, Certificate, Community Center Brick or Key
to the Town requires approval by the Town Commission.

02/17/2015
Page 140



2o SN
Il TOWN OF \\

l’ gUR SIDE'“

%’WS“

\\ | FLORIDA
AR H‘*\M TS i\ ,7!

A
%,
Wripypr.c o

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item #: 9A
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015
Subject: Traffic Management Plan — Long Term Solutions

Background: The Town Commission held a Special Commission Meeting on April 27, 2015 to discuss short
term and long term solutions to the traffic concerns in Town. Traffic experts from Miami-Dade County, the
Florida Department of Transportation, and Calvin, Giordano and Associates presented information and
answered questions for the Town Commission and the residents. The Town Commission directed the Town
Manager to develop a plan of action for short term solutions that can be implemented immediately to relieve the
traffic congestion issues. The short term solutions were implemented and discussed at the May 12 Town
Commission meeting. The Town Commission also at the May 12 meeting directed staff to develop more
permanent traffic solutions for the June 9 meeting for discussion.

The following measures are recommended by staff:

e Continue traffic enforcement and visibility in the residential area and on Byron Avenue during
afternoon rush hours.

e Install vehicle and pedestrian traffic loop detections as recommended by both traffic studies to further
assist with vehicular movement along the state roads. The cost is approximately $31,000 from the
Miami-Dade County Citizens Transportation Trust or the installation at the five signals.

e FDOT has completed a study on a new traffic signal at 96 Street and Abbott Avenue and removing the
traffic signal at 96 Street and Byron Avenue and denied it. FDOT will take a second review at the
request of the Town Commission. At this time staff is waiting for a response from FDOT.

o Staff will review intersections in need of stop signs and request approval through Miami-Dade County.

e Remove the FDOT No U-Turn sign on 96 Street near Bay Drive. Staff is waiting on a response from
FDOT.

o Staff will develop signage to designate residential neighborhoods.

e Remove the traffic circle in the intersection of 95 Street & Byron Avenue. That intersection will be a
three way stop intersection.

e Enhance the 9500 block of Byron Avenue by the adding of four landscaped concrete curb extensions,
two at the beginning of the block (north side of intersection at 95 Street & Byron Avenue) and two
more at mid-block. The cost is $25,000 from the Miami-Dade County Citizens Transportation Trust.
Install speed calming devices and pla PHettering to the street.

4
& i

Gu(lermo Olmedillof Town Manager

id Allen, Chief of Police

Page 141



G1L0c
"OU| ‘S8)JeID0SSY  OUBPIOIL) ‘UIA[RD

Page 142



voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|9-pliA O0EH/0vH

*OU| ‘S9JeI00SSY '@ OUeplIoIL) ‘UIABD G102

uldsuigny ayson
uewbBipy qooep
uuA|p Ja)ad
soue||91se) opueuLy
uayom pieyasiy Aueg :uosiel] uoissIWWO)

uewomliieyn
inoo2a Aespui

708 ONINOZ ANV ONINNVd




uoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx00(q-pIN DOEH/OVH "0U| ‘SeJI00SSY @ OUBPIOID ‘UINED G102

Page 144



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH 1% "OU| ‘S91BI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINEBD G102

sBuIsSso1o Aempeol Y00 |g-pilu pue spiepuels Alejes Buussulbu oujel] (q)
anuaAy BulpieH JO apIs 1som 8yl Woll yoeaq ay) Buisseddy (e)
sisAjeuy Anjigexiem

108/01d paroidde Ajjusedal e 1e 300| e - suoie|nbal paidope ayl yim Buimeb umo| 8yl Si 1eypn
Suole|NoILY [elnjoaliyoly ‘BuideospueT ‘Bupied - sluswalinbal Alluswy (0)
sjoluo) Buisse\ pue suonolsal 1ybieH (q)
sasn o|gemo||y (B)

suone|nbal 8yl JO 81els 1ualind 8yl SI IeypA

suone|nbay buiuoz uauny

sabejuol) INnoge salljeay - 10eduw| Juswdojarepay apIM-I0pPLI0D)
sansoubold uonebsaibby [enusiod pue sisAleuy uonebaibby ()

sisAjeuy [eouolsiH (q)

sIsAleuy sulaled diysieumQ (e)
sisAjeuy x3o0|g-Ag-»o0ig
suJaned sisAjeuy uawdojanaqg

suompuo) Bunsix3z

SJUu9ljuo



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH S "OU| ‘S91BI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINEBD G102

Buipeay 18114 10] UOISSILLIOD) UMO] 8U} 0} SUOIRDIIPOW BuluoyZ io}
G0z ‘9z yoiey Bunesiy pieog 794 1e pieog Buiuoz pue Buiuue|d oY) Wolj uonosii(
Buipeay 1S| 10} SUOIEPUBWIWOIDY ,SIBQWBN pieog

sisAreue wnjep aull-ybis - 18so 1ybiay 1odered (p)
SUOIIB|NDILY [BIN1081IYDIY apede ()
suolie[NoILY BUWN|OA-Sse Buipiing (q)
syoeqies (e)
SUO0ISSNISI( 40} SUOIIEPUAWIWOI3Y Jjels

saIpnis elkisay, (9)

salpnig Buisseln (e)
uosuedwod sse|dde-01-sa|ddy,
OLIeUS9S JuUBWIdOoBABP Bji|-[eal pare|nuis e Buliesal)
uosiiedwo? @ saIpn}S OLIBUIIS

G0z ‘gl Arenige4 Bunesy pieog 794 1e pieog Buiuoyz pue Buiuue|d syl Ag usaib uonoaiig
juawdojanaq Jayling 1o} uondaliqg

uolle|noIle [ein1osliyole 9)|qissod uo sialeweled (0)

Puissew Buiping ajgissod uo sisisweied (Q)

uonealasald ouoisiy Buireinbal sisleweled ()
SUOISSNISI PUB SUOIIEPUBWWOIY PASnNI0



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH "OU| ‘S91BI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINED G102




Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIA O0EH/0VH L "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINEBD G102




Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH 8 "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINEBD G102

(s)

(@)

(p)




Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

(u)

(8)

"0U| ‘S81BID0SSY ¥ OUBPIOID) ‘UINBD G102

L Tl

] |




Hoday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-pIN O0EH/0H

1
0
1
(«7
o
©
- B




Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH

L "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

jo0ns We8
8z
o
st
L
€L

6L

oL

V)

aL oL

69

190118 U168
89
29

'saJnjonuis Buisixe ay Jo abe ay) pue ‘uswdojansp
uaNnd Jo siaAg| ‘diysiaumo Auadoud uoneiapisuod ojul Buyel

‘¥00|q yoes 10} Juswdojaaspal 10} oLeuads pooyldyi ayl Ayiuspl (p)

pue ‘10edwi pue aosuedliubis
21I01S1Y J18Y} Jayuny 01 sanjiqissod uo pue ease 108(oid 8y} Jo |98} pue

00], JU81IN2 8y} uo joedwi Ue aABY ey} SOlISII810BIBYD JI8y] JO/pue
L saiadoud Ayiyuapl se ||am se ‘sisAjeue ouolsiy Buiob-uo pue 1sed Aue
—— ybnouyy uswdojanapal uo sjosuod Aioreinbal jans-Aunod Ayiuapi (9)

100015 1516

‘juswdojanap ajeos-1able| 1o} uonebaibbe pue| jo Ayenusiod

B a1 yum weyl Buissewe si Alnus ajbuis e 1ey) a1edipul 01 pabueyd
aney ‘s||oJ Xe1 {7 1.0g ybnolayl Z10g Jo splodal olignd ay} ul pe1os|jal
se ‘diysiaumo soym siseq »20|g-1ad e uo saiuadoid Ayuapi (q)

2
8
=
©
85

se

Collins Avenue
o
8
5
3
Harding Avenue

&
8

e

joo1S PUZE
0e

‘uonebaibbe
J1o} 1n0-1ybnoq Ajises aq pjnoo saiuadoid asayl 1eyl pooyi|ayI| B JO Ss)

wasaldal pue Juswdoljanspal 1o} abusjieyo Jerealb e asod ‘snyj ‘pue
slaumo Auadoud juaiayip Auew ale aley) Buiuesw ‘Ajijus wniulWOPUOD
1% e Aq paumo Buiaq se paisi| Ajuasalid aJe 1ey) seiuadoid Apuspi (e)

29

Lt
100118 PIEE

suauodwo? 1ounsip snouea shkojdwsa sisAjeue auyy 4oy ABojopoyew ay] N

st
[

n

‘sisAjeue -

SR Buiuoz 1o} sul@seq e se 1n220 Aew sawnjoA Bulp|ing wnwixew alaym 0

. soueuads Ay Ajpuapi 01 s1 Apnis siyl Jo snooy ay) "uonebaibbe w

B -Auadoud Jo 1onpoud e se Juswdojanapal Jo salljiqeqold ay) ureuaose o
0} sI (Juswdojanspal Bunosye swsiueyosaw Buljjouod ajj-|eal pue
sieaA sa.y) 1sed ay; Jono diysisumo Ausdoud ul sebueyo Buipnjoul)
awdojansp Jo suiajed ayy Jo sisAjeur ue Builonpuod 1oy [eob ay |



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

cl ’ ‘
JU| ‘S81BID0SSY ¥ OUBPIOIY) ‘UINBD G102

e
190.11S PIE6
9l
Joons wes :
i
€L
2L 3
g H
c
-3 6 2
» o)
£ 8 E
= ©
8 &
9 S
v <
ans1s16 : :
m . 102418 U6
H <
100115 PUZ6

199118 PIEB

1901 W6

0000000000000 00000000
0000000000000 0000000®

©e0cccsccsnce

Page 153




Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

1ans wes

10011S UG8

192118 W06

100u5 1916

Collins Averue
Harding Avenu®

100118 PUZE

199118 PIEB

1901 W6

0000000000000 000000000
0000000000000 0000000®

€l "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

s|9oJed pauMO-uUmo|
S|92Jed pauUMO-WNIUILIOPUOY
diysiaumo ul abueyd ou yum s|aaled

210z Jo se diysiaumo ul abueyo e yum saiuadold .

19041S PIE6 100415 PIE6

9l
Sl

collins Avenue
o
Harding Avenue

Collins Avenue
Harding Avenue

199118 U6 199118 Uiv6

Page 154



voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-plN O0EH/0vH

4"

"OU| ‘S]JRI00SSY ' OUBPIOID) ‘UIARD G102

GE6L-9261
ueamyaq ying seax [l

S¥61-9€61
ueamiaq ying sesp [

1S61-9v61
usam1aq 1jing Jesp
uoneubisep o|gissod

10} mairal Aunog sepun I

ouoysiH, se parejubiseq [l

199.1S PIEG

9l

v
el
©
o [ ¢
2 =
a 6 2
2 B
c
= 8 [
3 4 T
o
9 S
v ©
@ I

109418 W6

Page 155



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

Gl

Buissepy a|qissod

s|@oJed paumo-umo|
s|ooJed padojansp Ajjusosy
uonebalbbe Joy Ajigeqold mo
uonebe.BBe Joj Ayiqeqoid wnipapy BN

uonebe.BBe Joy Anjgeqosd ybiH Il

19211S PIE6

Buissepy Bunsixg

Harding Avenue

Collins Avenue
(@}

~

‘o)

m

199.1S UW6

Page 156



uoday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s10019-pIA DOEH/0vH

9l
Ou| ‘s81eI00SSY @ OUBPIOIY ‘UINBD G102

1ans wes

100118 PUZ6
0s

1eaS UI68 8

62

Vi

Collins Avenue
Harding Avenue

190118 W06 i =4

174 €¢

g

yA

angisi6

199118 PIE6

Coliins Avenue
Harding Avenue

e0ccccccccce

190118 PUZ6

199118 PIEB

eeccssscccce

1901 W6

Page 157




Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

Ll "OU| ‘S9]elO0SSY % OUEPIOID ‘UINBD  GLOZ
s|9oJed pauMO-uUmo|
S|92Jed pauUMO-WNIUILIOPUOY
diysiaumo ul abueyd ou yum s|aaled
210z Jo se diyssaumo ui abueyd e yum saipedoid Il
10005 1516
N e .u 100115 PUZ6 100115 PUZ6
. . o o
5 . 3 3
. ] < [ <
i . 3 ° 3 °
. s % 2 g z
2 : a 2 a 2
: : £ B g 5
— . = © = ]
2 . ] T ] T
: e 3 3
Seecessaseeced vz €2 o €2
02 02
@, 6l cc 61
z 8l 2 8l
10915 W6 VA

19941 PIE6

10311S PIEG

Page 158



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

8l

"OU| ‘SO]BI00SSY ' OUBPIOILD) ‘UIA[RD
0€-v¢

GE61-926 1
ueamyaq ying seax [l

S61-9€6 1

usam1aq 1jing Jesp
LS61-9t6 1

usam1aq 1jing Jesp
uoneubisap ajqissod

10} mairal Aunog sepun I

ouosiH, se pareyubisaq [l

19941S PUC6
(0]
8¢
6¢ )
2
3 g
8 z
=4 /e m.
2 2
m ©
nn-w 9z Gc T
g €c
0c
cc 6l
1z 8l
L n
-
199.1S PIEG g



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

6l

Buissepy a|qissod

s|@oJed paumo-umo|
s|eoJed padojansp Ajjusosy
uoneba.ibbe Joy Ajigeqold mo
uonebe.BBe Joy Ayjiqeqoid wnipap |

uonebaibbe soy Auqeqoid ysiH [l

Buissepy Bunsixg

19941S PUC6
og
82
6¢ )
2
g g
m A
=4 /e m..
2 2
= s
;] 92 ¢ T
vz €2
0zg
%4 6l
- 8t
o ©
™
199.1S PIEG g




Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

ON . ‘
JU| ‘S81BID0SSY ¥ OUBPIOIY) ‘UINBD G102

woons wies
10215 1516
6
Joons U6
pAS
8¢ E
g % 2
] o
] z
z Ge e =
! £
190u1S UI06 m m
= ©
rOu €e T
cg
e

®eccccccccce
100u5 1916

1e.S PUC6

Collins Avenve
Harding Avenu®

100118 PUZE

©000000000000000000000
0000000000000 00000000°®

199118 PIEB

1901 W6

Page 161




voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-plN O0EH/0vH

1ans wes
1o0n1S WES
192118 W06

ee0cc0cccccce

100215 1516

Collins Avenue
Harding Avenu®

190118 PUZ6

100118 PIES

1901 W6

1z "0U| ‘S91BI00SSY @ OUEBPIOID ‘UINED  GLOZ

s|@oJed paumo-umo|
s|edsed pauMOo-wNIUIWOPUOD .
diysiaumo ul ebueyo ou yum s|goed
210z Jo se diysiaumo ul abueyo e yum saiuadold .
A3y} 10109
| -

12115 1516 102115 1516

Collins Avenue
Harding Avenue

Collins Avenue
Harding Avenue

199118 pucé

199118 puc6

Page 162

vi0c €10c-ci0cC

sisAjeuy suiajjed diysiaumgQ



voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-plN O0EH/0vH

ac

"OU| ‘SJRI00SSY ' OUBPIOID) ‘UIARD G102

GE6L-9261
ueamyaq ying seax [l

S¥61-9€61
ueamiaq ying sesp [
1S61-9v61
ueamlaq )jing Jeay |
uoneubisep o|gissod
10} mairal Aunog sepun I

ouoysiH, se parejubiseq [l

100115 1516

6¢

~
(<o)

8¢

©
@5}

Harding Avenue

Se

€e

Collins Avenué

ce

199.11S PUC6

Page 163

sisAjeuy |e2110}SIH



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

€e

"OU| ‘S8JBI00SSY ¥ OUBPIOIL) ‘UIARD G102
Buissepy a|qissod

s|@oJed paumo-umo|
s|eoJed padojansp Ajjusosy
uoneba.ibbe Joy Ajigeqold mo
uonebalbbe Joy Aljigeqold wnipay

uonebaibbe soy Auqeqoid ysiH [l

100115 1516
62
Buissepy Bunsixg -
A8
)

() - 9¢ m
3 1 0
mv ul me\ M
> Ge |
a 2
g ©
3 2 T
o

}99.1S puC6

Page 164



Hodey sisAleuy BuILOZ $001-PIN O0EH/OYH

12 . ‘
¢ OU| ‘'SOIBI0SSY ' OUBPIOID) ‘UIABD G102

1oons g
19241S W06
[el¢) ¥s
€5 cs
Joons U6 7 % ) i : G 05
61 87
Ly
o
3 2
2 =12 A 2
. . ® N
. . 2
. 120118 UI06 H < 1=
. . F £
> ¢ = 174 ev S
. . 3 T
. .
. o 1% 8%
. .
. o
. .
. .
o : or
. .
. .
. Joou 1816 o
. o
. o
.l...........n aQ@.—amumFm
wans puz

199118 PIEB

1901 W6

Page 165



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

14 "OU| ‘s81elo0ssy B Oueploln ‘UINeD  GL0g
s|9oJed pauMO-uUmo|
sjeo.Jed pauMO-WNIUILIOPUOD
S diysiaumo ul ebueyo ou yum s|goed
: 210z Jo se diyssaumo ui abueyd e yum saipedoid Il
. gl 19
1992.41S Ul06 192.1S W06
ss L ss 2
oc 2 oo 25
VA4 W Ly W
g o 0§ 3 v %
100118 PIEE mv AVA m. AVn
£ e g £ v E
3 el 2 3 s 2
o zr % o o [

10215 1516

102118 1516

Page 166



voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-plN O0EH/0vH

9¢

"OU| ‘SJRI00SSY ' OUBPIOID) ‘UIARD G102

GE6L-9261
ueamyaq ying seax [l

S¥61-9€61
ueamiaq ying sesp [

LS61-9t6 1
usam1aq 1jing Jesp
uoneubisep o|gissod

10} mairal Aunog sepun I

ouoysiH, se parejubiseq [l

192.11S U106
fore] 4
€9

[V}
w

' Harding Avenue

@)
i

Collins Avenue

=
< |

1045 1516

Page 167

sisAjeuy |e2110}SIH



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

x4

QU] ‘S8JBID0SSY X OUBPIOIL) ‘UIARD G102
Buissepy a|qissod

s|@oJed paumo-umo|
s|eoJed padojansp Ajjusosy
uonebalbbe Joy Ajigeqold mo
uonebe.BBe Joj Ayiqeqoid wnipapy BN
uonebe.BBe Joy Anjgeqosd ybiH Il
I
s

192118 U106

=
= R

55
Buissepy Bunsixg

B

Collins Avenue
Harding Avenue

(0%

10918 1516

Page 168



Loday sisAjeuy Buiuoz $400|9-pIN D0EH/OVH 8z
"OU| ‘S81eI00SSY '@ OUBPIOIY) ‘UIARD G102

1ans wes

e® 0000 ccccscce ﬁmw‘;w:umm
g -
: = 89
. Jeans Wes b
2 .
o 3 19
: .
g . 99 g9 .
° - ° 2
. 5 2 g0 3
: ) : I -
. > k- o
: porsuos o P .
c o°
: 3 £ 29 19 5
. o ° T
3 : 9 65
ets . mmmRs, 1F
09
85
G 98
193.1S W06
p——ry
oous pizs
wans P
oons e

Page 169



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

6¢ "OU| ‘s81elo0ssy B Oueploln ‘UINeD  GL0g
: : sjeosed paumo-umo|
: ; s|eoJed PaUMO-LWINIUILIOPUOD
diysieumo uy 8BuBYD OU YIM S|90Jed
210z Jo se diyssaumo ui abueyd e yum saipedoid Il
10onS 1516
i 100418 U168 100118 W68
89 89
19 .9
3 g 3 g
2 9 BN Z ER BN
z 2 E 4
m 29 I g m 29 o
S g 4 &
/G 9g 1S 99
et 10011 U106

19241S W06

Page 170



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

0¢

"OU| ‘SO]BI00SSY ' OUBPIOILD) ‘UIA[RD

GE61-926 1

ueamyaq ying seax [l
S61-9€6 1

ueamiaq ying sesp [
1S61-9v61
usam1aq 1jing Jesp
uoneubisep o|gissod

10} mairal Aunog sepun I

ouosiH, se pareyubisaq [l

199.1S W68

89

()
2
[
3 [7)
§ ]
2 2
® 5
£ 29 9 5
3 T
o 65
09
8
S 9%

199.1S W06

Page 171



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

LE

Buissepy a|qissod

s|@oJed paumo-umo|
s|eoJed padojansp Ajjusosy

uonebalbbe Joy Ajigeqold mo

uonebe.BBe Joj Ayiqeqoid wnipapy BN

uonebe.BBe Joy Anjgeqosd ybiH Il

199.1S U168

Buissepy Bunsixg

Collins Avenué
Harding Avenue

Page 172




uoday sisAjeuy Buluoz s320|9-pIN DO0EH/0vH

.
2 .
.
¢ wonsuss .
5 .
b .
= .
.
. .
: .
: .
S .
. .
g .
. .
.
.
b 1eaS UI68 b
.
5 .
.
5 .
.
®ec0ccecccccccs

192118 W06

angisi6

Harding Avenue

Coliins Avenue

190118 PUZ6

199118 PIEB

1901 W6

Collins Avenue

ce

102415 U188
8L
6. m
G/
9L
L ®
2
H
eL AVn
o
£
Lz °
©
T
cl o/
69
192415 W68

*OU| ‘S8JeID0SSY X OUBPIOID ‘UIANBD  GLOZ

Pag 173



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

€e "OU| ‘S9]elO0SSY % OUEPIOID ‘UINBD  GLOZ
tecccccsccccet w_wo\_.ma PBUMO-UMO|
S|92Jed pauUMO-WNIUILIOPUOY
diysiaumo ul abueyd ou yum s|aaled
210z Jo se diyssaumo ui abueyd e yum saipedoid Il
10005 1516
109118 W88 102415 U188
wons puze = 8L
6L l 6L )
SL SL
9L 9L
17 g 17 ]
num €L m m €L m
g < < <
< o a o
1098 PIE6 P £ P £
£ i £ 5
= < 3 L]
Q I Q I
o o
clL 0L cl oL
69 69
16015 WS 192115 U168 102.41S U168

Page 174



uodey sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|9-pIN DOEH/0YH

143

"0U| ‘S8IBID0SSY ¥ OUBPIOID) ‘UINBD G102

GE61-926 1

ueamyaq ying seax [l
S61-9€6 1

usam1aq 1jing Jesp
LS61-9t6 1

usam1aq 1jing Jesp

uoneubisap ajqissod
10} mairal Aunog sepun I

ouosiH, se pareyubisaq [l

109418 Ui188

s
- [=l

57

9/
V.

€L

L.

ol

Collins Avenue
Harding Avenue

199.1S U168

Page 175



Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

Ge

"0U| ‘S8IBID0SSY ¥ OUBPIOID) ‘UINBD G102

Buissepy a|qissod

s|@oJed paumo-umo|

s|eoJed padojansp Ajjusosy

uoneba.ibbe Joy Ajigeqold mo
uonebe.BBe Joj Ayiqeqoid wnipapy BN

uonebaibbe soy Auqeqoid ysiH [l

109418 Ui188

6/
Buissepy Bunsixg

©o
~

~
~

Collins Avenue
(42}
s

N
~

Harding Avenue

19911 U168

Page 176



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH 9€ "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

oo .oov 09€ 00€

ozz I 061} 05+ 05
U1pIM Uibua Auadouy paiebealbby ajqissod
geR| slepaid Auew ‘splooal ol

Buiploooe 1swdojgaspal pue
uonebaibbe o awud 21e eyl

pASmmmmmmmmm e epeamem e e e eep- === SHUIPING B[EDSHEWS

; uoneubisap 10WSIP JUOISIY

T ajqissod 1o DaW Ag memal 188 O 10 Whisy wnwpew Bunsixs
A Fom————— Wslnd Ispun sajuadold Spa20x3 0puUod |6 U300 ‘0puosd

yoeag apisuns 18 Auanep, 2U] 01 pan sl
Auadouid Jewao ‘padojassp aq o1 Aasiun
mm e e e e e - - SaUEad0ID WUNIUIWOPUOD JO UOHD3|I00

saluadold paeal
........ pUE [[eH UMoL

r

L]

H

H SINIINAS SPEDE} JUOISIY

: pereubisap Bunsix3

| Y28 O, LouUL)

H sdiysIauMD [BI12I8WILLICD
: o1 BuiBuojaq se

m pa1s| s diysisumo soum
1

L]

1

¥

1

4

B o o s o

alebai6be pue 1no-Ang

o1 abuaireyn ssezib

& Bunuasaidal ‘seuadoad
LUNILILLGPUDI 10 UON28|100

r== Saluadosd jo lsqunu abreq

palefiaubbe pue pauonisinboe
1 wawdojaazpay Joy awnd aue 1eyl
sBuipiIng wWalwUedy/WNIUILLOPUDD) === ======-=

wawdoaaag Walng
IBPUN) S|80IBY ============nuns

walidoasq wauno
18PUN SIB0BY —---mmmmmmmmmemm

Page 177



uoday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s)00|9-piN D0EH/0vH "OU| ‘s81elo0Ssy B OUePIOIY ‘UINBD  GL02

Page 178



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH

sanl|ioey Bujuig 100pinQ
Ajioeq bunjied painjonis

8¢

Apioe4 bunpjied painyonas

*OU| ‘S8]eI00SSY g OueplIoIY) ‘UIARD G102

s|00d Bujwwims |910H
SWOOY |euoljealday
saoedg 92140

Swooy 99IA9S/Apune]
SHNO0) dwen

s|00d Buiwwims |910H
SWOO0Y |Beuol}ealddy
swooy adInIag/Aipune]
SHN0) awen

S|ooyds adliqnd

S|ooyds dligqnd

sesn
Buibpoj 01 [eoidA) seoinles poddns sepnjou|

[910y-a1ins
[910H PAMOJ|Y SUON
9snoyumojl 9sSNoOYyumoj
ainjonag Bulemag-ninin ainjonas Buljlamg-ninn
xajdnqg xajdng

Awey s|buis payoeleq

Apwey sjbuis payoelaqg

Page 179



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH 6¢ "Ou| ‘S8IeIo0SSY % OUBPIOID ‘UIANBD G102

salbajel)s Bulusalos se sjuswieal) aAlelaban [euonippe
uonesedss desp £ X 8pIm,Q] WnNwWIUIW ‘AMOY O1 |9]jesed 198} 00| Alons 1o4
abueyo 100} g 1998} 0G Alons 104

suonie|ndily aueld liem

abueyo 100} 9 198} G2 Alans 104 abueyd 100} g 1998} 0G Alons 104
suone|nonly aueld llem

199} 022 WnWixep
sabejuoly [jlem snonuiuo)

199} 01  (Jouwi0n) Arepuodag 188} 01

198} 01 ey 1984 0}
[0G UBY} J8PIM 1 198} / 10 188} G 9pIS Joudlu| .0G UBU} JBPIM JO %0 10 198} G
198} 02 Arewnd 199} 02
s)yoeqles

SJUBWgId 8|grlIgeY UBWNY-UOU JB|JIWIS pue ‘Susalds ‘sasi|jail ‘sjodeled ‘syue) ‘sioje[iiuan
‘seuuslue ‘sAemssadoe Jiels ‘so|deals ‘salids ‘sejodbey) ‘sAsuwiyo ‘sejodnd

eaJe Joou ajebaibbe Jo 9,01 01 paywi| eaJe Joo. ajebaibbe Jo 9,01 01 paywi|
wnuwixew 199} 21 wnwixew }a9} €

199} O 199} 0€

Q
o)
1
()
(=]
©
- B



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH ov "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

(4 02 10 ¥ G1) W Bpig-g/I seail
198} G1-0} woJ} abuel sieyng

Buiuayos apeae pue siayng abejuo.i4
sqnJys 94921 | 01 SgNIYS Q| +9aJ} | wol} ‘“eate snoiniad Jo JS 0052-0001 abuey
Bunue|d adeaspue] aosedg uadp

padeopue| Wnwiulw %0g ‘pJeA jesy
padeopue| WNWIUIW %0¢ ‘SnolAladwll Ul %06 ‘pJeA 1uoi4

juawadinbai eale padeaspue] ‘snoiniad

pale|nwis uey} Jayiel ‘euinuab pue anJy aq |[eys s|elsie|
auo)sbe)} 1o agope ou - oyvads uoibay
POOM JUB22E pUB X00|q Sse|b ‘[elaw ‘aunls ‘000N1S 0] palilll| SaoeNg

(s 00% 10 ‘00€ ‘0Sg Jod) "y "bs Jo Hun Jad onel e UO pauluwBlap UBYIO0 ||V «
(s 0Gg) eaJe Jo Ssieas Jo Jaquinu Ag paulwlialep ‘sejes Jo uondwnsuod) pood «

s).bai ' "bs aAnensiUILPE SNd S1EsS Jo Jaquinu AQ paulwlalep ‘sesn Ajquiassy olignd
sjuawalinbai sasn Asgjioue g4 wood Jad seoeds Gg'| 01 | wodj sebuel ‘sasn ,BuiBpoT
uun Jad seoeds Gg'z 01 G'| WoJ) sebuel ‘sasn [enuspisey

asn Aq pauiwidlap sjuswalinbal buyied

1
o)
1
()
(=]
©
- B



"0U| ‘S81BI00SSY ® OUBPIOID) ‘UINBD G102




Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

(44
. ‘
OU| ‘SOJBI0SSY ' OUBPIOID) ‘UINBD G102
fote} 14
) S
e oo 1Pans 1516
VA%
o
! % 9 g
: Y 5 18
> o : :
3 a g e 9 2
n = g 2
2 = < se e <
= e 514 s . g
3 £ 2 -
o " Z £6 s
3 I

4

102415 1516

123.1S Pu26



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH [9%4 "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

any BuipreH 1

= - 1

i 1

1

f 1

= 1

) .__ | Pdal Offgr 1

% | 284 Figer 1

.m % I

[ 1

] 1

1

- S 1

| 1

= S S, 1
Bt Wy, |

g
treet

St
5
e

lem m@.—f\
Cabanas

Page 184




uoday sisAleuy Buiuoz $190|9-pIN DOEH/0vH b 'DU] ‘SOIBID0SSY %9 OUEPIOID ‘UINED G102 IQ

/|

ANV .0L-¥2 3NV1d 0700}

saipadoud jo uonebaibbe ainbal jou pIq

——— i UL

ANV .0L2 . INVId 008 —

3NV 008

saouelien Aue
JO paau 8y} Inoyum panroidde sem ue|d 1S

pale|noile-||aM aJe Sepede} [einjoalyoly
9p0o Buluoz ay) ul sjuswialinbal ayl |e s198\

sanioeq Buied painonig
BuipJeH 40 suljj0D Jaylie Wwoly 9|qISSe0k 10U ale SaJIAIBS -
{Qn|D NS 8y} JO SsjuapIsal pue
s1sanb 910y JO AjAISN[OX8 S8sSN 8y} 0} pajilli| 8Je Sa2IAIBS -
Sulj|0D O 1SBd sasn ay) 0} saoInes poddng

Page 185



uoday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s%00|9-pPIN OvH "0U| ‘S81BI00SSY ® OUBPIOID) ‘UINBD G102




Loday sisAjeuy Buiuoz $400|9-pIN O0EH/OVH

o OU| ‘SIBID0SSY X OUBPIOID) ‘UIARD  GLOZ
39
199.41S PuUcC6
WBOB || ....eesconsosnsonseansans sttt SRR OE I NI,
1 898 . uu
62 o
: P g
S B s c
2 9 : S w
2 1 <
< /S m. i
2 '3
vo oSG ... ¥ ozz)
0c )
4 61
1z 8l
A
10118 PIE6
9l v
m_x ¥ 026°-...
4oeaq au} 0} 80UBISIP SS9O0B 8ZIWIUIL JOU Op SABMSS80E %90|q-PIIA -
199} 0G| JO abeiaAe ue sul|j0) 0} BulpieH woi) Ss820e aziwiuiw SAemssadde %00|g-pIlA -

sAemssa99vy 320|q-pIN | |t
198} 017 1-022 | UBdm1aq O} Sasealoul dduelsIp 198115 1S16 1V -

189] 006-008 Usamiaq sabuey -
300]q 01 %00|q WOoJ} JusJiapi( - i
yoeag SSa999Yy 0} asuejsiq abelany

"
Harding Avenue

Page 187



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH VA4

uoloesIalUl 188.1S U168 -
uolo8sIalUl 188.1S Y106 -
UOoI108sIaUI 199118 PUZ6 -
Jayle aney Ajjualind jou op
ey suonoasialul je uonezieubis pue sBUISS0IO YBMSSO0IO 1SaM-1SEa BpIN0Id -
Buissoi) 198118 PIEE dY) 1k papinoid usag sey Jeym Ylim Juaisisuod
suonoasJialul pazijeubis e 1e abeubis pue Bupew ‘Buidils ¥emssolo sapInoid -
AyAoBUUO) 3jeS asealou| 0} suoijepuawwoday Alajes auel]

(uonoasialul Ue WoJ) 199} 6SZ) 199} 81§ :9d -
(UonossIalUI UE WO} 198} £€2) 199} GOY :Gd -
(UonossIalUI UE WO} 199} 862) 199} GBS 1td -
Aco_ﬁoe&c_%Eofmm,,wmmBm,&mm“mm-
A
A

— ~— ~— ~—

UO0I108S191Ul Ue WOJ) 199} 662) 199} 866 29 -
UO1}08s.I8)Ul UB WOJ} 188} 00€) 188} 009 |9 -
:aJe $300]q a8y} Jo syibus| ay] -
sBuiss010 ¥00|g-piw JoAO paliajeld ale SuoIj0asIaluIl 1B SH[BMSS0I)) -
198} 00E UIYIM Y[EMSS0ID payJew e 0} SSad0. aAeY J0UUR)) -
Inoy Jad sbBuissolo suelsapad oz 1o abelane ue aney noA eyl apinoid 1snpy -
Sp|oysaly} wnuwiuiw |[e 198w isnw pue | 0g4 Ag peniwiad aq 01 saiinbay -
(uBis B 8q pIN02) 82IA8P |04UOD JljeI} B dABY PINOYS -
Jeq dojs e pue ¥|emsso.o e yum paduig pue payIei -
pajgesip ay1 Joj jueolyiubis Ajjeonuo osfe 1ng ‘ejge-ajiqow ayi 1oj Ajuo 10|\ -
Buissoio uelsapad ajes e se pajeubisap aq 01 palinbai ale sBuissolo Aempeol ||y -
Aeyes uo siseydws 1ea1b ayew spiepuelS | Od4 pue yoog usalp), -
sBuisso.io Aempeol %00|g-piw abeinoous Aew sAemssaooe 3o0o|g-PIN -
$S929Y }20|q-PIN 10} suonieiapisuo) Aajes ouel]

Gollins Avenue

"OU| ‘S8JBI00SSY %9 OUBPIOIL) ‘UIARD

G10C

1

Harding Avenu

wardng RS

TIVH NMOL

Woons e

vordng Avense S

Page 188



voday sisAjeuy Buluoz s300|g-pIN D0EH/0vH

[=2]
o)
1
()
o
©
- 8




Voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300(g-pIN D0EH/0VH

514

M3IA woJ) Aj@181dwoo 11 usalos Jusaop pue Jusuodwod paniasaid
ayl yum [jom sylom ubisap Bunued adeospue| 1ey1 Buibeinoous abenbue| spnjouj -
9IN108]IYydJe Mau Ul wsioLolsIy jo Aiolwiw Jo Buiwey) abeinoosi( -

ol01sIy pareubisap apeoe) Aue puiyaq 198} 9 Yoeqias aq aue|d
[lem mau Aue 1ey) Bunowoud Ag speoe} ayy ojul ouenuodwi pue Ayouelaly abeinoou] -

Buip|ing 8y} J0 apeok; [eINjoa)ydJIe 8y} JO Jusuodwod Jolew e 8q pjnoys pue pA\OY
Byl wouy 8|qIsIn 8q pabeinoous si du03sIY se pajeubisep apeoe} Aue 1ey) abenbue| apnjou] -

spJepueis uonenoiue paydope-Apeale
YlMm jualsisuod 1l daeay 01 9 Jo yidep pauiap e Buiney se ,apeoe} 01I01SIY, B suljepay -
9|eas pue Buissew aje|npow Jaylinj 0} UONBAIaSAId I1I0)SIH dsh 0} abeinooua 0} SjooL

paulwlalep aq 0} 18A ale 1ousIg OL0ISIH Ay Suljjo), 8yl 01 palidde aq 01 sieloweled ay] -
suljjon Bunuouy sapeoey ayy Ajuo 03 panwi| si uoneubisap sjuswuedy es|iaulebnog -
uoneubisaq uoneaiasaid a10isiH Aluno) apeqg-iwel

ou

wons wss

o

3 gII

Gollins Avenue

Gollns As
Harding Avenue

1005 PICS.

1oons wKS

‘S8]BID0SSY R OUBPIOIY) ‘UIABD

=
=2)
1
()
(=]
©
- B



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIA O0EH/0VH 0s "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

199} /|-g| UBY]} SS8] ON :UOIJEPUSWILIODISY -
Aemazeaiq 8y} 10} SYIPIM WNWIUIW 8PIAOId -
sabejuoly Arewnud
yuMm ysiuly pue ubisap ul Juslsisuod aq }snw sapeoed -
ss900e 2lignd pajdnuisluiun 1o} 8q 1SN\ -
SJ100[} puUO2as pue punolib ay; uo
saoeds 9|gelgey 0} 9]qIssadoe pue Ag paul aq 1SN -
Buideoaspue| pue Bunybi spinoad 1sn -
:SUOIBPUBWILIODDY -
Aemazaaiq ay} 10} spiepuels ubisap wnwiulw apIAOId -
abejuoly Arewiud e wouy 8)qiIssadoe aq 1SN\ -
asn ueusapad 10} Ajpaisnjoxa ssew Buip|ing
By} Ul yealq pajoauuodsip [eoisAyd e se Aemazealg e auya( -
abejuoly

Aemazoaaq uenrysapad

a]qealisapun 3pim 100j-g jo ajdwexsy 10 108} JeaUl| 022 A1ene pepinoid aq 0} Akemezosig B oinboy -
sAemazoalg uelsapad )

1
()
(=]
©

- B

.sebeuoiq Arewid, se any BuipieH pue suljjo) yioq auiaq -
S$)oeqias



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIA O0EH/0VH LS "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

uonesedag Buip|ing 1004/ | uonesedags Buip|ing 10042 uonesedag Buip|ing 1004-01

5 AR ERE

Page 192



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH cs "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

uolenoILy molg Buip|in

d ON

i N.leAAlJ. T RS

syipm Auadoud 1004-0G
[eo1d A} ylm JUB1SISUOD I 8yBW 0} S[BAISIUI 100)-0G
WiNWIXewWw Je UOISNJIXd [BOILSA 100} g :UOIIEPUSWILIOISY -
sleloweled ,uonenoiuy moig Buipjing, alinbay -
uolne|ndIy apeoe

Page 193



voday sisAjeuy Buluoz s300|g-pIN D0EH/0vH

b §
o
1
()
o
©
- 8




Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH 1251 "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

seyoul 9¢ apeoe BuipseH seyoul 9¢
seyoul 8¢ apeoe4 suljjo) seyoul 8

abueyo 100} 9 108} 0G Alans 104 :BuipieH
abueyo 100} 9 108} G/ AlaAs 104 :Suljj0D abBueyo 100} 9 108} 0G Alans 104

suonenoily apeose4

198} 01 Jeay 198} 01
abejuouy Jo 90| 10 "ulw 198} 9 apIg Joud| abeluod) Jo 90} 10 "uIW 188} G'8
109} 0} (1991S M-3) Arepuodas 109} 02
199} 0z (BuipseH/suljjoQ) Arewid 198} 02
s)oeqies

wnwiuiw 109} g1 wnwiuiw 309} /1

199} 0S} 199} GL

Page 195



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH "OU| ‘Se1BI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINEBD G102

Page 196



uodey sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|9-pIN DOEH/0YH

"SpuaJ] ajl|-|eal 108|481 1ey] saIpnis
olIeUSDS Juasald 0] J8pJo Ul UMO] 8y} Ul pajeyiew Buieq spuaiy
JuaWwdojaAap [eIN108YIYDJE JUBLIND PUE JU8d8l 8ZIubodal 0]

9§

"0U| ‘S8IBID0SSY ¥ OUBPIOID) ‘UINBD G102

Page 197



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH YAS] "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

Jejnpoly YbIH 100}-0¢ Ire|npo YBIH 100401 %00|g 1S 1516-06

=] =]

2in1oaHydIy
Wa1sAg JeiNpoy [ein1o8lyDIY UB UO paseq [enuspisal Ajlwel-y N\ pue asnpue

198418 8y} 0} Buissew Buip|ing ayy jo diysuoneal syl bunoedwi
Inoyum sy,bal Bupired "uiw ayi 1esw o} Aljiqixaly papiroid ()
syoeqies Bunuol-1ealis ay) Inge o0} sapede} Buip|ing pamojy (e) uoleso] pue
:Juswdojanap ay} Jo 8109 8y} ul abeseb Buped Alois-¢ pesodold  spuswalinbay Bupjied

wnwiuiw sjuawaliinbay
B 0] oW aJam pleog ay) Ag paroalip se sjuswalinbai juswdojensp || (q) uawdojanaq
20|q A110 B Jo %09 Jo uonebaibbe ue pawnssy (8) pue uonebaibby

uosLiedwod anuy e a1ey|jioe} 0] sialeweled paydopy

Page 198



Uoday sisAjeuy Buluoz $300(q-PIN DOEH/OVH

__— I8 ,—— I8l -— I8 ,___

8G

011BUDIS 9AI}OIISAY SSOT

OLIBUSDS BAI}OLIISOY ISON

"0U| ‘S8IBID0SSY ¥ OUBPIOID) ‘UINBD G102

Page 199



Most Restrictive Scenario

Page 200

Less Restrictive Scenario

H40/H30C Mid-blocks Zoning Analysis Report

59

L ~_ 2015 Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc



voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-plN O0EH/0vH

OLIBUDDS BAI}OLISOY SSO1

anuaAy sujjjog/buipiey - uonnquisig buipjing ays-uQ

uosuedwosn sajddy-o03-sajddy

Buisse buipjing

09 "OU| ‘S8]BI00SSY @ OUBpIOID ‘UIABD  GLOZ

e

== ..!.ﬂ. iﬁ'/

S,
a8
oa L Ny
T

OLIBUDDS BAI}OLI}SOY ISON

Page 201



uoday sisAfeuy Buiuoz s490|a-PIN DOEH/0VH 19 "0U| ‘S9JBI00SSY @ OUBPIOID ‘UINED  GLOZ

OLIBUDDS BAI}OLISOY SSO1 OLIBUDDS BAI}OLI}SOY ISON

9NUdBAY BulpieH - 199418 9] SS0J2Y W04} MIIA

Page 202

Buissep buipjing

uosuedwosn sajddy-o03-sajddy



Uoday sisAjeuy Buiuoz $390|9-pIN DOEH/OVH 29 "Ou| ‘S8]eI0SSY g oueplolD) ‘UIABD  GLOZ

OLIBUDDS BAI}OLISOY SSO1 OLIBUDDS BAI}OLI}SOY ISON

9AY Sull|0) 8 Y106/2AY BuipieH 8 Y106 - Uo1}0asidju] 3y} SSOIIY WOl MIIA
Buissep buipjing

Page 203

uosuedwosn sajddy-o03-sajddy



Uoday sisAjeuy Buiuoz $390|9-pIN DOEH/OVH €9 "Ou| ‘S8]BIo0SSY @ OuBpIOID ‘UABD G102

OLIBUDDS BAI}OLISOY SSO1 OLIBUDDS BAI}OLI}SOY ISON

SNUBAY SUI||09) - }934]}S 9Y]} SS04IY W04} MIIA

Page 204

Buissep buipjing

uosuedwosn sajddy-o03-sajddy



voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-plN O0EH/0vH

9 "0U| ‘S91BI00SSY @ OUEBPIOID ‘UINED  GLOZ

Vi

OLIBUDDS BAI}OLISOY SSO1 OLIBUDDS BAI}OLI}SOY ISON

9NuUaAy Buipiel - 9asuaiddxyg jemapis

Buissep buipjing

uosuedwosn sajddy-o03-sajddy

2

=N

Page 205



voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-plN O0EH/0vH

i v N
OLIBUDDS BAI}OLISOY SSO1

9NUAAY SUIj|0) - @2udlIddX3 Yjemapis

Buisse buipjing

uosuedwosn sajddy-o03-sajddy

OLIBUBIS BAOLISAY ISON

Page 206



yodey sisAfeuy BuILUOZ $400Iq-PIN DOEH/OVH 99 ‘0] 'Selelo0ssY g OUEPIOID ‘UNED  GLOZ oy
OLIBUSDS 9AND1ISOY SSOT OlIBUDS 9ANDLISAY 1SOIN m
199418 Y106 - 2oualsadx3 NlemapIs o
«
Buissep buipjing - B

uosuedwosn sajddy-o03-sajddy



uodey sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|9-pIN DOEH/0YH

r .

OLIBUDIS BAI}OLISOY S

so7

9

o

"0U| ‘S8IBID0SSY ¥ OUBPIOID) ‘UINBD G102

1IBUDS 9AI}OLIISAY ISO

Page 208



Hoday sisAjeuy Buiuoz sx00|9-pIN OvH "OU| ‘S91BI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINED G102




uoday sisAfeuy Buiuoz s490|a-PIN DOEH/0VH 69 "0U| ‘S91BI00SSY @ OUEBPIOID ‘UINED  GLOZ

Aemoazooig 1004 2| Aemazosig 1094 /|

aoeds a|gelgey e Aq paul| 8q 1SN\ e
Bunybi Ayunoas apinoid 1SNy e
sawll} ||e Je 9|qIssadoe 8q 1SN\ o
%0¢€ 1se9| 1e padeospue| 8q 1SN\
sjuswalinbay

198} 002 eyl Jejealb s
ab®u0J) 10| UBUM WINWIUIW 1884 /|
WNWIUIA 1884 2| e
suonepuawwoddy Aemazaaig

"J00p abeleb auo ueyl alow aney
[leys Buipjing a|buis ou usyy 108}
06 Spaaoxa abejuol) 10| 8Y} USUYAL o
abejuol4 Buip|ing wnwiIxep 1884 G/
suoljepuawWWwoday
abejuoi4 wnuwixep

Page 210

sbuipjing usamlag uoneiedos Aemazoaig pue abejuodqd wnuwixep



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH 0L "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102 0
A

lojealb
S| JaABYDIYM “198} G| 0} dn abejuoli4
Joueiu| 8y} Jo %01 1o Yoeqies
BpIS JOUBIUI WNWIUIW 1004 9
Auadoud auyy Jo yidap aAienwwnNg
[e10] 8y} se ,abejuol4 Joudiu|, sudq e
YJeqlas apIs Joudu|

}OBQ18s U0} WNWIUIW J004-0} o
2bejuol4 Alepuooag, e se pauydq
)oeqias s19a4lS 1s9p-Ise]

198} 06 SPo9IXd
abejuoy} s,10| 8y} uaym 3oeqies
u0J} 8y} UIyum pamoyje Bujied oN

30BQ18S U0} WNWIUIW J004-02
.abejuoli4

Arewld, e se pauyapal ylog

}orq1aS sanuaAay BuipieH @ suljjod

Page 211



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH (YA "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

oousalledxs uelnsepad
panoidwi aiow e 1o} Buip|ing 8y} 8jeds 8y} 8zIuewnNH
901JIpa 8y} Jo ssew a|qndaolad ayl 8onpay

N
1
N
]
uolie|nNdIuYy apeoe Jo s|eoy %
o



voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-plN O0EH/0vH

aul| Auadoud ay} woly 188} Gg JO wnwiulw
B YOBQq1as aq 0} |[e1 1094-0€ @A0ge sapede) Buipjing
SuOIleAd|] Suljj0D) 104

Jejlwissip Ajeaujuawin|on ase
sapeoe} 8y] JO %0¢ uey} aiow jey; Aem e yons ui paubisap
aq |[eys sbBuipjing ‘pepinoid si Buip|ing | ueyl 810w USYAL o
109} atenbs
00S Pa922Xa 10U S80p BaJe Passadal yoes papinoid ‘1984-G
JO WNwiuIW B %oeq passadal aq |leys abeuoly Arewnd e
YIIM BaJe S,8peOR) SAIIBINWIWND U] JO %0E JO WNWIUIW .
1984 G2
A1ane 1994-g JO WNWIUIW B JO Uole|Ndile apede) B 9pINOId
:9q 0}
S1ouISIa ovH pue D0EH 3yl 10j uolie|ndllie apedej ay} Jojiel

uone|ndIly |ein}d3liyday

cl

"0U| ‘S8JBI00SSY @ OUBPIOIL) ‘UIABD

W

f
=

Page 213



yoday sisAjeuy Buiuoz sy00|g-pIN D0EH/0VH (YA "OU| ‘S8]eI00SSY '@ OUBPIOIY) ‘UIARD G102

uMo.o Buipjing abejuod) [B101 8yl JO %0t JO Winwiuiw
B 10} JUNOJOE 0] S[BAISIU| 1004-G| JO WNWIXeW B 18 UOISNJIXd [BOILSA 1004-g Wnwiulw e alinbay  «

<
1
N
]
o
c
uole|nody umoltd Buipjing « 8



voday sisAjeuy Buiuoz s300|g-plN O0EH/0vH

1yBiay Buip|ing 1004-01 8|0EMO|[B WNWIXew
8y} puiyaq Jeaddesip 1l seyew }oeqies 1004-22
1odeled 1004- 8|gqemo|je ayl puiyaq
Jeaddesip 1l seyewW 30eQles 1004-C| :POPUSWILIOIDY
:eaI0 Buimojjoy
ay} s1eaw ) 1 Wybray Buipjing wnwixew ay}) puokaq
ybiay ui . Buipaaoxa syadesed mojje 0} anunuo)

yoeqias jadeded 1004-2} OVH dl9emo||y

iZA

"OU| ‘S]JRI00SSY ' OUBPIOID) ‘UIARD G102

0

Page 215



voday sisAjeuy Buluoz s490(g-pIN O0EH/0VH

Bulp
suolepu

O
1
N
()
o
©
- 8



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH 9. "OU| 'Se1eI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINBD G102

suoneolipow asayl yum Aidwoo 0y Buiaey wolj 1011s1q 2L01SIH pareubisep e uiyim ssiuadold spnjoxg

sayoul 9¢ sapeoe BuipieH
aul|l Auadoud ayy woly 189] ¢} [euonippe
ue YorQlas a4 [leys 189} g | 01 dn sayoul g Buipesoxe sjodesed ajgqemo)y
Sayoul g Sapeoe suljjo)

aul| Auadoud sy} wouy 188} Gg JO WNwiulw e
)OrQ1es aq |[eys 189}-0g aA0ge sapeoe) Bulp|ing ‘eAy suljjo) Buioey suoies|e 1o -
UMOJO
Buiping s,ab6eju0.} [B101 81 JO %01 JO WNWIUIW B IO} JUNOJJE 0] S[eAISIU| J00)-G |
JO WNWIXeWw e Je UOISNJIXa [B2ILSA J00)-g WNwiuliw e apiAoid [[eys sepeode;} ||y -
Jejiwissip Ajjeaujuawin|oA aJe sepede) 8yl Jo %0g UBYl 8J0W 1By}
Aem e yons ul paubisep aq |reys sbuipjing ‘papinocad si Buiping | ueyl 8low USYAN -
109} a1enbs QOG paaoxe 10U S0P 199)-2
uey} Jajealb eale passadal yoes papinoid ‘eale s,apeoe) aAlR|NWIWND 8y} JO %0E
JO WNWiuIW e Joy} 19syo aueld ul ebueyd wnuwiuiw 100)-G € dABY P|NOYS SOPBOE} ||V - suonenaIy
1980 aue|d ul 8bueyd wnwiuiw 100)-g B dABY P|NOYS SapeoEk} |t 198} 0G Alons 104 - apeoe4

198} 0} Jeay
199} G| 0} dn abejuoly JolduI [B1O} JO %0} JO "UIW 198} 9 BpIS JOLd}U|
198} 01 (19818 M-3) Arepuoosg
199} 02 oAy BulpieH % 8Ay suljjo) s)oeq1eS

Aoualedsuel) 9%0€ wnwiuiw e yum adeds ajgelqey e Ag paul| 89 1snw (p) ‘Buyybi Aunoss spinoid 1snwi
(0) ‘sawin |e 18 9]qISSe22e aq 1snw (q) ‘%0 JO wnwiulw e padeospue| g 1snw () :sAemazaalq ||e 404

188} 00g ueyy Ja1ealb abejuod) e yum saiuadoud Joy wnwiuiw 188y} /| -
108} 002 01 dn abrjuol) e yum saiuadoud 10y wnuwiuiw 198} g -

‘Buipjing Jad sS829€ JB|NJIYSA 8UO UBY) 810W OU 8] |[eys 8oy}
uayl 199} 06 spoadxe abriuol) 10| Arewnd parebaibbe 1o 10] Aue usypp «
1001 G, 9beluoi4 BuipreH
108} 0G| 8bejuoid suljjo)

Page 217



Hoday sisAjeuy Buluoz sx0019-pIN O0EH/0VH L. "OU| ‘Se1BI00SSY R OUBPIOID ‘UINEBD G102

JUsWINo0(J JO pug



\
’ TOWN OF \\

VSURFS'DE

; @ @
\\m" jbi‘f'l}

I,
(
pape € “\

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda Item# 9D
Agenda Date: June 9, 2015
Subject: Parking Solution Options

Background:

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1: Parking Study Feasibility Study (Rich & Associates, C3TS, Stantec)

— Executive Summary
Attachment 2: Surfside Parking Solution — The Next Step (April 2014)
Attachment 3: Parking Concepts and Designs (CGA, May 28, 2015)
— Project Description (Scenarios)

This memorandum has been prepared in response to a directive by the Town Commission on May
12, 2015 to present solutions for public parking deficiencies within the Town of Surfside. The issue of
parking has been ongoing for several years and the Town Commission is intent on reaching a
solution to mitigate the problem. In spite of the relatively long history, the most recent efforts to reach
a solution began in earnest in 2012/13. At that time, the Town engaged Rich & Associates (and
C3TS/Stantec) to assess the Town’s parking inventory and, specifically, quantify its parking needs
(referred to herein as the Parking Study — the Executive Summary provided herein within Attachment
1). An additional task within the Parking Study was to identify if a parking structure was necessary or
feasible for addressing the Town's current and/or future parking requirements. Among the research,
analysis, and in-depth discussion presented in the Parking Study, there are two key items upon which
to focus:

1.) The Parking Study identified a parking deficiency of 276+ spaces; however, accounting for
potential lease-up of vacant commercial space, as well as added demand from approved
projects contributing to the Parking Fund, the calculated parking shortage could reach 446+
spaces.

2.) In the effort to effectively mitigate the parking shortage, three sites were identified as possible
locations for the Town’s first parking structure(s), and identified as follows: Abbott Lot; Post
Office Lot; and, 94" Street Lot. Notably, the Town either owns all of the land within a

1

Page 219



respective location, or the Town owns a large portion of the proposed site, with private
ownership comprising other portions of the proposed site(s). A discussion of each site is
detailed further below.

The Parking Study, which was completed in March 2013, provided conceptual design(s) and an
economic evaluation of each of the three lots identified above. In response to the findings and
recommendations within the Parking Study, the Town Commission was presented with a report titled
Parking Solution — The Next Step in April 2014 (included in Attachment 2).

During the period since the delivery of the Parking Solution report, Staff completed the assessment of
a public/private partnership on the Post Office Lot per Town Commission direction. Based on the
latter report, and furthermore as per the May 12, 2015 Town Commission meeting, the Town
Commission advised Staff to also prepare updated conceptual designs and economic evaluations for
both the Abbott Lott and 94" Street Lot.

Therefore, based upon the findings and recommendations set forth within the Parking Study, along
with all of the efforts completed in subsequent phases since that report, the remainder of this
memorandum provides the critical information that the Town Commission may use to reach
consensus on its Parking Solution Options. The Town Hall option is included as the Town presently
owns all of the property required to facilitate a viable garage at this site.

Analysis:

SITE EVALUATIONS

The site evaluation process considers all of the regulatory, physical, design, and economic
components affecting the potential development of a parking garage on the three sites proposed
within the Parking Study. Although the Parking Study provided preliminary programmatic, design and
economic considerations for each site, Calvin Giordano & Associates (CGA) prepared updated
programmatic and conceptual designs for select sites in response to commentary from the Parking
Study. Furthermore, some of the sites include alternative development options beyond those
presented in the Parking Study. Attachment 3 provides CGA'’s illustrative design concepts and
detailed documentation of assumptions and findings (including the resultant inventory of net new
parking), which are based upon the following options:

94" Street Lot (Existing Available Area): For the parcel presently used as a parking lot on g4"
Street and Harding, there are various options for design, including: Scenario 1: Double Helix
Design; Scenario 2: Coil Ramp Design; and, Scenario 3: Flat Plate Ramp Design. “Parking” is the
current permitted use — no required Land Use Zoning changes or Referendum requirement.

94" Street Expanded (Harding Ave. frontage between 93" and 94" Streets): In this scenario
(Scenario 4), the parking facility extends an entire block south to 93" Street and encompasses 3
parcels (21,400 square feet total) not owned by the Town. The design considers a parking garage
that anticipates access exclusively from the 93" and 94" Streets frontages. Only a Zoning change
is required — no Referendum required.

Page 220



Abbott Ave. (frontage between 95" and 96" Streets): The design for this location (Scenario 5)
anticipates that access to the parking garage would be exclusively from the Abbott Avenue and
95" Street frontages, in order to avoid negatively impacting the traffic flow along 96" Street.
“Parking” is the current permitted use — no required Land Use Zoning changes or Referendum
requirement.

Town Hall Parking Garage: The lots on the immediate east and south of Town Hall can
accommodate a parking garage, facilitated by the depth of the lot that stretches from Collins to
Harding Avenue. There are two conceptual designs prepared for this site, as follows: Scenario 6 -
is a continuous ramp from 93™ Street up to the first floor plate and continue the rise of the ramp
as it makes the bend westward; and, Scenario 7 - utilizes the areas east of the Town Hall
structure (which presently are occupied by the Public Works yard and parking fronting Collins
Avenue) to construct a single helix coil to serve as the vertical circulation for the parking garage.
Land Use Zoning change and a Referendum are required.

Of note, the Post Office Lot was also assessed as an alternative site; however, the only viable option
to accommodate a parking garage on this site is to incorporate the land underneath the existing Post
Office property. As the Town Commission is aware, the Town was unable to reach any reasonable
terms with the Post Office property owner and, as a result, the Post Office Lot is no longer deemed a
feasible option. This site has been eliminated as an alternative parking garage site at this time.

In addition to the conceptual plans and parking inventory prepared by CGA for each site, Lambert
Advisory (Lambert) prepared updated economic evaluations for each site/scenario identified above
and detailed within Attachment 4. Comprehensive traffic analysis has not been conducted at this
juncture.

Based upon the work completed by Staff, CGA and Lambert, the table below presents a summary
matrix of the key programmatic assumptions and economic factors resulting from each individual
scenario. Importantly, there are a few key elements to the analysis completed herein:

v The conceptual designs presented herein are for parking garage development only;
therefore, there is no consideration for integrating retail/commercial uses. Should these
mixed use elements be considered, it will have a major impact on the amount of public
parking inventory, design, mobility and project economics from concepts presented herein.
Also, the designs, accompanying parking counts and costs are based on projects that
employ a “zero lot line” design. By including non-required setbacks, and accompanying
landscaping buffers, will adversely affect sites such as the 94™ St (existing lot) to the
extent that the site may no longer be viable.

v' The total development cost for each concept is the same regardless of design, and is
based solely upon order of magnitude estimate. More refined cost estimating is required
based upon final concepts, including ramping, quality of construction, buffering
requirements, fagade, and other exterior/interior design considerations.

v' Parking revenue estimates are based upon analysis completed as part of the original
Parking Study, with slight modifications for select operating and financing assumptions.

3

Page 221



Any adjustment to these assumptions may have a material impact on the resultant cash
flow and debt service requirement.

Town of Surfside
Alternative Parking Site Development — Summary Matrix

Total Net Estimated Estimated Estimated
Potential New Estimated Annual GLUE] Annual
Net Parking Operating
Spaces  Spaces TDC Revenue* Debt Service* Subsidy*
Location
94th Street Lot (Existing)
Scenario 1 147 48 $9,386,000 $429,054 (5801,785) (5372,731)
Scenario 2 250 151 $9,500,000 $434,265 (5811,523) (5377,258)
Scenario 3 261 162 $9,918,000 $453,373 (5847,230) ($393,857)

94th Street Lot Expanded)**

Scenario 4 519 383 $19,722,000 $766,305 (51,684,722) (5918,417)
Abbott Lot

Scenario 5 510 303 $19,380,000 $726,160 ($1,655,507) (5929,347)
Town Hall

Scenario 6 229 173 $8,702,000 $397,787 (5743,355) (5345,568)

Scenario 7 264 208 $10,032,000 $458,584 ($856,969) (5398,384)

* Estimated Annual Revenue, Debt Service and Operating Subsidy based upon

Notes: Year 3 Stabilized Operations / Based on 5.75% financing
** Total Development Cost (TDC) for 94th Street Expanded option does not include estimated cost
to acquire private property

IMPLEMENTATION TOOLS

The opportunity to develop a viable parking garage (and/or mixed use development) on any of the
three sites outline above could utilize a myriad of implementation tools to effectuate development.
Importantly, for 94" Street Lot (Scenarios 1 through 3), Abbott Lot (Scenario 5) and Town Hall
Complex (Scenario 6 & 7), the Town can move ahead with the parking garage development
immediately, since they own and control the land and there are effectively no major regulatory and/or
financial challenges impeding the process. However, for other proposed programs such as the
expanded 94" Street program (Scenario 4), the Town would need to acquire the abutting private
properties. This expense is not factored into the cost estimate of the above summary matrix.

Should the Town Commission choose to evaluate options requiring the integration of private property,
or contemplate a mixed use (retail/lcommercial) development within any proposed parking garage,
there are a number of implementation processes that may need to be considered, including but not
limited to:

Page 222



Land Use Zoning Change/Referendum: Attachment 2, Surfside Parking Solution — The Next
Step (April 2014), and information provided as part of the Town Commission May 12, 2015
reports, outline in detail any required Land Use Zoning Changes and any Referendum
requirement.

Ballot Questions Related to Parking: Any ballot initiative is subject to the timeline for approval by
the Miami-Dade County Supervisor of Elections.

Ballot questions may be grouped into three categories:

1. General Ballot questions such as, “Should the Town have a parking garage?” “Should the
parking garage be placed on Abbott Avenue?”

2. Ballot questions related to methods of financing the parking garage.

3. The Town has the option on the above two questions to conduct a “stand alone” election at a
cost of approximately $17,000 (excluding the cost for informational campaigns/community
outreach, etc.).

4. A Ballot question related to amending Section 4 of the Town of Surfside Charter, which reads

as follows:

...The density, intensity, and height of development and structures
within the Town of Surfside shall not exceed the maximum allowable
units per acre, floor area ratios or the maximum allowable building
heights in stories and feet that are set out in the Town of Surfside
Comprehensive Plan or the Code of the Town of Surfside, whichever
provisions are most restrictive, which were in effect in 2004. This
amendment to the Town of Surfside Charter shall not be repealed,
revised, amended, or superseded unless repeal, revision, amendment,
or superseding provisions are placed on the ballot at a regularly
scheduled election of the Town of Surfside and approved by a vote
of the electors of the Town of Surfside. [Emphasis supplied].

The language for the term “regular scheduled election” limits the election to the Surfside
General Election i.e., the third Tuesday in March of any even-numbered year. (March 15,
2016).

Miami-Dade County Supervisor of Elections has provided the following election schedule.
- March 15, 2016 Election/Ballot Questions Deadline: December 22, 2015
- August 30, 2016 Election/Ballot Questions Deadline: June 10, 2016

- November 8, 2016 Election/Ballot Questions Deadline: August 9, 2016

The cost to coincide with a Countywide Election is $8,000 (excluding the cost of informational
campaigns/community outreach, etc.).

For all ballot questions, the timeframe must account for at least sixty days prior to the
scheduled election for the Town to pass a Resolution with the ballot language. The deadline to
place a question on the ballot is sixty days before the election to ensure that the text is

Page 223



translated properly and provided to the municipality for adhering to legal advertisements as
required by law.

Unsolicited Proposals: The Town has been approached by several individuals expressing
interest in one or more of the proposed site locations. The unsolicited proposals range from
design/build services, to mixed use development concepts incorporating Town owned lots. The
latter would fall under the provision of a Public/Private Partnership (see below). To this point, the
Town has been responsive to the unsolicited proposals; however, all of these unsolicited inquiries
have been highly conceptual and informal in nature and none have adequately addressed the
regulatory, design, land ownership and economic elements that impact the development process.
Moreover, to the extent that the Town will be developing only a parking garage on its own land,
then engaging unsolicited proposals is not an option — the Town will need to bid out for a
design/build contract through the public solicitation process.

Public/Private Partnerships (P3): The six conceptual plans provided herein do not currently
incorporate any retail/commercial component within the design. In this case, a public/private
partnership is not warranted since the Town will simply bid out for a design/build contract.
However, in the event any retail/commercial element is integrated in the parking structure(s), then
consideration for the P3 option is advisable. The key to a P3 process is that it is fully transparent
and encourages competitiveness within the bidding process. It can also provide for contributory
funding from the private sector. The P3 solicitation can be undertaken as either a Request for
Proposal (RFP) or Invitation To Negotiate (ITN), either of which will serve the Town’s needs. It is
anticipated that the P3 solicitation process will require a minimum 180 days from the time Staff
begins document preparation to final negotiation/agreement. Naturally, the timeline will be
dictated by the regulatory and public process.

Eminent Domain: In the case of 94" Street Expanded option (as well as the Post Office Site), the
Town will need to utilize abutting private property to accommodate its proposed program. The
outright acquisition of these properties by the Town is preferred; accordingly, a public/private
partnership is also advisable should the Town and private property owner(s) be able to reach a
fair and equitable operating structure. However, should either of these options fail to materialize,
Eminent Domain is another option.

Funding Options: Possible financing including the issuing a municipal bond or a bank loan. The
debt service for any respective parking garage development will be supported by net revenue
generated from the parking garage itself. The fact is, though, that the net parking revenue from
the parking garage alone falls well short of the debt service payment — as illustrated in the matrix
above. Therefore, funding commitments to service the bonds will require revenue from other
resources (ie. The Parking Fund, General Fund or other sources). Options that can be explored
include the creation of a Special Taxing District for the Business District and or the multifamily
district, which is plausible considering the fact that public parking within Surfside provides a major
public benefit to both the business community and certain residential areas of Town where there
is a recognized parking shortage.

Budget Impact: As identified in the above matrix.

6

Page 224



Staff Impact: Existing Staff would work with CGA the Town’s approved engineering firm and a
Town Commission approved Design/Build Firm.

Recommendation:

Short Term: Authorize the Town to issue an RFP for Design/Build at the 94" Street Lot (Existing) for
parking only and to start the financing process.

While possibly limiting the future of a Public / Private Partnership, and only partially addressing the
parking shortage, the location close to the downtown business district and the ease of process (no
Land Use Zoning change of Referendum requirement) facilitate an expeditious move forward.

As the Town'’s approved engineering services firm, CGA, is able to assist Staff with the RFP process,
the Town Commission could have a recommended Design/Build firm to evaluate and approve by the
end of the year.

Long Term: Since the above recommendation does not fully address the parking shortage, the
following two scenarios could be explored as longer term solutions:

- Economic market forces may bring a viable Private / Public Partnership opportunity before the Town
Commission to deliberate.

- A Town Hall Parking Garage would address the existing multifamily residential parking shortage,
facilitate the removal of the business district parking passes (those spaces would then become
available to the general public) and provide parking for the Community Center as well as staff and
Town vehicles.

Du.ncan Tavares TEDACS Director Iermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Page 225



AATTACANENT ([

Town of Surfside Parking Structure Feasibility Study

L)

N Cae

Section 1 - Executive Summary

Rich & Associates, Inc. Parking Consultants - Planners
C3TS / Stantec

Page 226



Town of Surfside
Florida Parking Structure Feasibility Study

Final Report

Section 1 - Executive Summary
Introduction

Downtown Surfside was once a premier shopping area with national retailers. Situated
between the City of Miami Beach and the Village of Bal Harbour, the commercial district over
the last 50 years has experienced a slow and steady decline. In recent years however, there
has been a new energy downtown due to new initiatives by the Town and its Downtown Vision
Advisory Committee (DVAC) as new residential and hotel projects have been approved and
started construction. The new development projects, coupled with reduced vacancies in
existing commercial space and conversion of service type businesses to retail and restaurant
establishments has created a parking deficiency in public parking particularly during the four
month winter season and on summer weekends. Because not all residents are convinced
that a parking shortage exists, the Town commissioned this study by Rich and Associates and
C3TS/ Stantec to not only quantify and qualify the Town's parking needs but also to identify if a
parking structure(s) is/are necessary or feasible for addressing the Town's parking requirements
both now and in the future to ensure the long-term survival of downtown.

Results Summary

Study Area

The defined study area extends from 92™ Street to just north of 96" Street and from the Ocean
to just west of Abbott Avenue. This area is primarily the commercial district of Surfside which
encompasses four blocks centered on Harding Avenue and extending from 96" Street to 94"
Street between Collins Avenue on the east to Abbott Avenue on the west.  Slightly further
south of the core commercial district is the Town’s Community Center and Town Hall at 93"
Street at Collins Avenue.

Parking Suppl

Within the downtown there are a few private parking areas intended for customer / visitor use
which means that most customers or visitors to the downtown are relying upon the public
parking provided by the Town in one of six public lots or use of on-street parking. The private
areas that are provided for customer use such as the Publix Lot, Wells Fargo Bank Lot and Big
Daddy’s Lot are all generally intended for use only while visiting that business which would
mean that if someone wished to make multiple stops they would have to physically move their
vehicle or risk being towed. In order to facilitate a pedestrian friendly environment, Rich and
Associates generally recommends that a community provide or control the parking such that at
least 50 percent of the parking is publicly available. This means that someone can park once

Rich & Associates, Inc. | Parking Consultants - Architects - Engineers
C3TS / Stantec 1-1

Page 227



Town of Surfside
Florida Parking Structure Feasibility Study

Final Report

and visit multiple destinations (shopping, dining, personal business etc) without having to move
their vehicle. Excluding the parking intended for residential use, Surfside has 58 percent of its
parking publicly available which after completion of the Grand Beach Hotel (opening late 2013)
and 92nd Street Hotel projects in conjunction with development of some other residential
privately developed and provided parking will reduce the proportion of publicly available supply
to just 36 percent of the total non-residential affiliated parking spaces downtown. This means
that public parking is not keeping up with private parking supply due to new developments.

Apart from the private parking lots associated with the businesses noted above, much of the
other privately provided parking is in small groupings or along the Harding Avenue alleys which
because of their location and condition are generally not intended for customer or visitor use.
Even though a business may have some parking adjacent such as in the alleys or small parking
areas, many may find that the amount of parking is insufficient to provide for all their needs and
so must rely upon the public parking. As such, many of the downtown businesses, particularly
the restaurants, are relying on the publicly provided parking to provide for their customer and
staff needs.

The existing publicly provided parking totals 601+ spaces with 461+ off-street parking spaces
and 140+ on-street spaces. All publicly available spaces require payment. This is accomplished
using either using a series of “Master Meters” which cover multiple parking spaces in the
Town's parking lots and along certain on-street location or 51 single head meters at several
locations. A trial whereby the old individual mechanical parking meter heads were replaced
with 30 new meter heads that will now accept credit cards resulted in the revenue during the
first two months of the experiment increasing by 184 percent.

Parking Demand

In order to assess the parking needs in downtown Surfside, Rich and Associates has relied
upon a proven methodology of collecting information via surveys unique to the community
which is then validated by on-site observations recording parking lot occupancies. As noted
previously Surfside, like many South Florida communities, experiences increased pressure on
its parking system particularly during the winter months. Recognizing this, the surveys
distributed to business owners asked for levels of activity during both the out-of-season period
as well as during the in-season months. This permitted the firm to conduct the occupancy
counts during the out-of-season period and correlate the results to the level of reported activity
based on the survey material. The accuracy of this information then allowed the application of
the in-season results to the demand model and the extrapolation of the expected parking lot
occupancies during the season. This confirmed anecdotal reports of high occupancy as the
analysis showed that Surfside would experience full occupancy of its public parking lots on
which so many businesses depend due to a lack of alternative private parking.

Rich & Associates, Inc. | Parking Consultants - Architects - Engineers
C3TS / Stantec 1-2

Page 228



Town of Surfside
Florida Parking Structure Feasibility Study

Final Report

In addition to the defined parking demand from customer/visitors and staff to downtown
Surfside destinations, there is additional pressure placed on the parking system from nearby
workers. These include contractors finishing downtown condominium residences and during
certain periods of the year employees of the Bal Harbour Shops in the Village of Bal Harbour
across 96" Street from downtown making use of Surfside parking. While the added parking
demand from contractors is not expected to continue indefinitely, it is expected to continue for
the next three to perhaps four years.

Correlation of the results from the surveys to the occupancy of the existing parking supply has
resulted in Rich and Associates concluding that the lack of parking is a constraint on existing
and future businesses being able to reach their full potential. Lack of parking is likely to
discourage some patrons to visit Surfside as the need to "hunt for parking” is just not worth
the inconvenience.

This led to an analysis of the amount of parking being provided in downtown Surfside
compared to the amount of parking required by application of the Town's zoning ordinance to
the defined square footage by land use. This analysis shows a current deficiency of 276+
spaces between the number of parking spaces required and the total number of public and
private parking spaces provided. This deficiency accounts for agreed reductions in the
requirements by certain religious organizations recognizing the needs of the Orthodox
community. This deficiency may be due in part to accommodation made by the Town through
its Offsite Parking Fund Ordinance which allows business which may be deficient in the
amount of parking that they can provide to pay a set amount for each deficient space to the
Town which the Town would then apply to development of additional public parking.

Projections of parking demand and supply to be created as part of several development
projects either under construction, in-process or being reviewed by the Town show that
additional parking demand will be created. While most of the anticipated developments will
provide for their needs, at least two projects will likely require the use of publicly available
parking to satisfy a portion of their needs. Assuming the occupancy of an additional 14,000
square feet of building space which is currently vacant plus the added demand from the
development projects means that the downtown is projected to be short by a net 303+ spaces
within the next several years as these additional projects are completed. The potential to
eliminate approximately 72 spaces along Harding Avenue as part of a streetscape project could
increase the potential shortage to 375+ spaces. Additional adjustments that deduct a total of
71+ private spaces developed in excess of the zoning code requirement for The Chateau and
two hotel projects that would not be available to the general public and artificially reduce the
parking deficit would increase the calculated shortage to 446+ spaces. This information is
explained in Section 2.

Rich & Associates, Inc. | Parking Consultants - Architects - Engineers
C3TS / Stantec 1-3

Page 229



Town of Surfside
Florida Parking Structure Feasibility Study

Final Report

Alternatives

Given the magnitude of existing and projected parking deficits Rich and Associates and
C3TS/Stantec have investigated various parking structure alternatives to help address this
parking shortfall. Three sites were identified by the Town as possible sites for the Town's first
parking structure. Each of these is an existing surface parking lot and all three are on separate
blocks downtown. The three sites identified are:

a) Abbott Avenue Lot.

b) Post Office Lot (plus the adjoining privately owned building housing the Surfside Post
Office).

c) 94" Street Lot (with possibility of partnering with owner of adjacent properties for
combined development).

The Abbott Avenue Lot site and 94" Street Lot site are sufficient to accommodate a parking
structure on just the Town owned property while the Post Office site would require the site of
the adjacent building. These three sites are the only sites that would have sufficient dimension
to accommodate the geometry of a parking structure.

Financing options and costs as discussed for each of the projects assume the Town finances
the development of the parking structure through issuance of a tax-exempt Parking Revenue
Bond which would be guaranteed by downtown parking revenues. With complementary uses
associated with each of the sites, there are also possibilities for public / private partnership
opportunities to have the Town and others jointly develop the projects or through other
possible arrangements have the parking developed independent of Town financing.

It should be noted with each of the options discussed that the parking capacities noted are
limited by the existing 40 foot height limit downtown. If additional spaces were needed, in
many cases this could be accommodated by adding additional levels but obviously would
require amending current codes. Therefore, the capacities have been limited to comply with
existing height restrictions. It should also be noted that the cost discussed with each of the
alternatives in the next few pages reflect the project cost to be financed which includes not
only the cost of construction but also includes professional fees, insurance, contingencies and
assumes that approximately $1.5 million in equity from the Parking Trust Fund would be
contributed to reduce the amount borrowed for each alternative.

Abbott Avenue Lot

Three alternatives have been developed using the Abbott Avenue site.

Alternative 1 would be a two-level underground parking structure beneath the entire length and
width of the Abbott Avenue parking lot and actually extending to the west beneath Abbott

Rich & Associates, Inc. | Parking Consultants - Architects - Engineers
C3TS / Stantec 1-4

Page 230



Town of Surfside
Florida Parking Structure Feasibility Study

Final Report

Avenue for a more efficient parking structure. This option also proposes replacing the existing
surface parking lot with a public park. The underground parking structure would provide 448+
spaces replacing the existing 207+ space surface lot resulting in a net addition of 241+ spaces
for the downtown. However, as an underground parking facility this structure would have a
total project cost be financed (excluding the cost of the above ground Public Park) of $27.4
million. This figure includes the cost of building the underground parking structure and the slab
which forms the roof of the building and supports the park as well as professional fees,
contingencies, insurance and the equity contribution from the Parking Trust Fund of $1.5
million. It is possible to reduce this cost with alternative methods of financing the park.

The second alternative proposed for the Abbott Avenue lot would be an above grade facility,
encompassing approximately one-half of the existing parking lot. The parking structure would
be situated at the north end of the property while the southern half nearest 95" Street would
be developed as a smaller version of the public park associated with Alternative 1. This
parking structure would have a capacity of 414+ spaces producing 207+ net additional parking
spaces for the downtown. Another amenity possible with this project would be townhomes
constructed along the west face of the structure facing Abbott and therefore providing a buffer
between the parking and the residential properties (and Young Israel project) to the west. Itis
expected that this would be built by a private developer selected by the Town independent of
the parking structure construction. This parking structure (excluding the Public Park and
townhomes) would have project cost to be financed of approximately $13 million.

The final alternative investigated for the Abbott Avenue Lot would be a derivative of Alternative
2 in which instead of only using one-half of the parking lot, the parking structure would extend
the full length of the site. This would eliminate the possibility of the public park but would still
allow for the possibility of the townhomes along the western face. This structure would have
a project cost to be financed of just over $7.2 million after accounting for the equity contribution
from the Parking Trust Fund of $1.5 million. This parking structure would provide 514+ spaces
or 307+ net additional spaces for the downtown.

Post Office |ot

Due to the size of the parcel associated with the Post Office site, only one option is possible to
meet the design geometry of the parking structure. This however would require the adjoining
building presently housing the Surfside Post Office. This building is not owned by the Postal
Service but by a private individual who leases the space to the Postal Service. This may also
afford a public / private partnership opportunity to develop the parking structure and replace the
post office within the newly constructed building.

A parking structure if developed on this site would have a capacity of 280+ spaces which
produces 219+ new spaces for the downtown. Not including the cost of the existing building
or property, this alternative would have a project cost to be financed of $5.3 million.

Rich & Associates, Inc. | Parking Consultants - Architects - Engineers
C3TS / Stantec 1-5

Page 231



Town of Surfside
Florida Parking Structure Feasibility Study

Final Report

94" Street Lot Site

Two alternatives were investigated for the 94" Street Lot site. One alternative sought to take
advantage of a possible opportunity to cooperate with an adjoining property owner(s) to
develop parking and associated commercial space on combined parcels. This alternative has
the benefit of extending the downtown commercial district and at the same time expanding the
downtown parking supply in a public / private partnership opportunity. This could mean that the
Town develops the parking on the combined parcel while the private developer constructs the
commercial space and relies on the public parking structure for its needs. An alternative could
have the developer lease the Town'’s parking lot parcel and develop the entire project
independently with the Town guaranteed that a certain number of parking spaces would be
publicly available.

Assuming the condition whereby the Town built the parking, this project is anticipated to
provide 370+ spaces. After deducting the spaces in the existing surface lot and the spaces
likely needed by the commercial space (assuming 50,000 gsf), this project would provide 88+
net additional spaces for the downtown. This facility is projected to have a $9.2 million project
costs to be financed. This analysis does not include the additional property taxes and potential
food and beverage (2%} taxes that would be created by the project.

The final alternative considered on the 94" Street lot site limited the parking structure to just
the existing parking lot parcel. As such, this would only allow the development of a parking
structure without the associated benefits (such as added commercial or public benefit space)
but would meet the goal of adding to the parking supply downtown. This structure would
provide 223+ total parking space or 124+ additional parking spaces for the downtown. With a
project cost to be financed at just over $3.5 million it is the least expensive of the alternatives
investigated.

While the economic analysis associated with each of the options has shown that several
projects could require significant parking rate increases, these must also be weighed in the
context of additional public benefits that could be created in conjunction with the parking
structure development (e.g., a new downtown park). The determination of whether the Town
could construct a parking structure or structures could also have an impact on the proposed
streetscape project that could eliminate on-street parking along Harding and provide wider
sidewalks. Not only are the wider sidewalks more pedestrian friendly, they may also allow
more restaurants to have outdoor dining. Obviously, such a project could not proceed without
replacement parking created such as in a parking structure. Added opportunities to partner
with the private sector may also allow the Town to realize the mutual benefit of added parking
and additional community development at lesser costs and rates.

Rich & Associates, Inc. | Parking Consultants - Architects - Engineers
C3TS / Stantec 1-6

Page 232



L dVIN

JeqUINN dVIN

Gvp [Aa paoeL
el-rel aleq
H1HO SIN EES
vezL | oM oI

v3adv
Adnis

y3gNNN oot @

CTTRCE

VIUv AQnLs = |-

aANFoTT
WO IOHOP T Aam
privessibamolponeusesenn
SRS EIOT [
e —t
CEO0RF VW PRMOS (I
90205 A=HMN 2890 Ng
S5uLe|d Tesutul (
spRILEN Speynsuo) fusie g

VAIHO14 3AIS4HNS

3QISd4NS 40 NMO L
HO4
AdNLS DNDHVd

€€e abed




AT RCHMNEN T R

122e SN\
/'- TOWNOF W\,

PARKING SOLUTION: THE NEXT STEP

APRIL 2014

Submitted by:
Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager

Page 234



c-""'s

@
%R]'SIDL

PARKING SOLUTION: THE NEXT STEP
Overview

The title of this report — “Parking Solution: The Next Step” is indicative of the effort over the
past several months to move the parking solution from discussion/analysis to implementation.

This report attempts to provide the necessary information to the Town Commission, residents
and business community regarding the process and issues to achieve a parking solution. This
report is a product of the combined efforts of Town Staff who worked diligently in its
preparation.

What is the Next Step in the Parking Solution? A dual track approach is recommended to be
implemented to begin this Next Step. The report outlines the analysis and process utilized to

recommend the following action steps regarding next steps to achieving the parking solution.

Recommendation

A. Abbott Lot (2 Story Level Parking Structure with possible option for rooftop level
parking; 390 Spaces)

1. Authorize a survey of the Abbott Lot (including all utilities; alley setbacks and building
heights of Harding Avenue buildings) and geotechnical/soil analysis (minimum 8
borings) $30,000.

2. Authorize the consulting engineering firm selected as a result of the current RFQ
solicitation to develop/prepare a Request for Proposal for design/build services to
include identification of milestones during the process for community and Commission
input/review; design creativity/features; architectural standards; parking structure
technical, and structure features and layout; landscaping; safety/security/traffic; and
parking systems.

~and~

B. Post Office Lot — Public-Private Partnership (P3)

Approve the March 21, 2014 Public-Private Partnership Advisory Services proposal
submitted by Lambert Advisory in the amount of $18,500 in order to begin the P3 process
by conducting analysis and developing an outline of strategic opportunities for the Post
Office Lot.

Page 235



PARKING SOLUTION: THE NEXT STEP

I. Introduction

The Parking Structure Feasibility Study (Parking Study) authorized by the Town Commission in 2012
was completed in March 2013 by Rich & Associates, Inc. The report identifies three sites with a number
of alternatives for a parking structure (Abbott Lot, Post Office and 94th Street Lot).

As part of the introduction to the report, it is useful to outline what is not the focus/purpose of the report
and what the focus/purpose of the report is.

This report is not intended to reiterate the findings of the Parking Study or attempt to validate the Parking
Study’ s findings. For those interested in obtaining specific details of the Parking Study, the Parking
Study’s Executive Summary is included in this report as Attachment 1 and the table detailing the Parking
Study’s determination of parking space deficiency (303 parking space deficiency) is Attachment 2.
Also, the full Parking Study is available on the Town's website: www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

Therefore, the focus/purpose of this report is to determine how the Town can take the next step in
arriving at a parking solution. More specifically, the report is intended to be responsive to the direction
provided by the Commission at its October 2013 meeting as follows:

e Acknowledging the parking deficiencies in the business district; (shortage of parking spaces
presents unacceptable conditions for businesses and customers and needs a comprehensive
solution).

¢ Supporting the outreach effort to develop a final report to be prepared no later than April 1, 2014
containing: detailed recommendations on parking facility improvements to address deficiencies
including location; financing options and construction timeframes.

¢ Recognition that the Commission retains the ultimate decision making authority in how the
recommendations of the report are implemented, including method of approval.

[Attachment 3 Parking Outreach Report approved by the Town Commission action at its October
8,2013 meeting]

In addition to meeting the above direction provided by the Commission at its October 2013
mecting, recommendations contained in this report will, at a minimum, provide
recommendation(s) on a parking solution addressing 60% of the Parking Study’s identified

deficiency of parking spaces (60% x 303 = 182 spaces). This will provide a meaningful
recommendation to substantially address the documented parking deficiency.

II. Approach/Methodology for Preparation of Report

1. Public Notification and Involvement

The public process utilized to address the decades old challenge of parking in Surfside is a
key component in bringing about a successful outcome.

Page 236



In order to provide transparency to the process and encourage public participation and input,
the initial steps were devoted to public outreach and education including:

¢ November DVAC meeting being devoted to discussion with business owners on the
Parking Study. Each business owner received an invitation to the meeting.

¢ A Community Dialogue was held on December 18, 2013 as an opportunity for
residents to participate in the process. The front page of the December 2013 Gazette
provides the invitation to residents:

Town Manager’s Message
PARKING!

Community Dialogue on Parking
December 18,2013 at 7 pm
Commission Chambers Town Hall, 2nd Floor

Of the many things | have learned since becoming your Town Manager, a
comprehensive Town-wide parking sclution is a critical community need. Weasa
community need 1o stem the tide of falling further and further behind in solving
this challenge and tackle it head on.

The Town Commission has demonstrated the leadership to reinvigorate the
process by authorizing a Parking Feasibility Study. This comprehensive report
{on the Town's website) details not only the parking deficiencies for both the
downtown and multi-family district. it also provides a variety of viable solutlons.
This study, added 10 the number of committee and community discussions,
has laid the ground work for a community awareness on a vision for addressing
parking needs.

We are at the final stages of a process to garner understanding, consensus and
suppaort before a recommendation is presented to the Town Commission in April
2014, | recognize that there are thosz in our community who wish 1o mairtain the
status quo or are concerned with the consequences of change. | encourage you to
be an active participant in this process. Your views are important and the process
requires that all views of the community are included in this community dialogue.

\What can be done to ultimately address this long standing community issue?
Most importantly, attend the December 18 meeting. The presentations made
to the DVAC and Town Commission regarding the Parking Feasability Study are
being rebroadcast on Channel 77 or can be viewed via the Town website: www.
townofsurfsidefl. gov (see box below).

We must come together as a community to identify a clear path for the
Town Commission’s ultimate action on an approval, implementation and funding
of a parking solution. It will enhance and support a downtown district that is
reclaiming it’s storied and successful past and has struggled for decades on this
issue. Also, it will lay the groundwark for developing a town-wide parking strategy
that w!ll include the multi-family districts. How and what we do requires your input
and validation. | need your help. See you on December 18!

Wishing you and your family a great holiday season.

Michael Crotty, Town Manager

Residents are encouraged to watch, of record for later viewing, the Parking Structure Feasibility Study |
Presentation 1o DVAC (March 20 and to the Town Commission (April 9) on Channel 77, of streaming on
the Town's website, between 1 12m and 2 pm daily. Bath of these meetings are also available through
the Commission & Miscelianeous Meeting Videos on the Public Records section of the Town’s website

[ ——- ——

e Asnoted in the above Gazette article, previous meetings at which the Parking
Structure Feasibility Study was presented to DVAC and the Commission was re-
broadcasted on Channel 77 at least 12 times leading up to the December 18
Community Dialogue. Also notification of the meeting was sent out as a website
eblast.

o Approximately 40 residents attended the Community Dialogue. The Parking Study
was discussed along with various proposals to address the parking shortage. The
majority in attendance expressed their support of the Town to proceed in the most

Page 237



expeditious manner to build a structure. One person in attendance advocated for a
referendum on the issue. There was a favorable response to a possible solution at the
Town Hall/Community Center Municipal complex and there was support for more
than one structure. Support was voiced for a private, public partnership for the 94th
Street Lot and for a parking structure at the Abbott Lot and/or Post Office Lot. There
were a few residents who expressed their opinion that there is not a need to address
the parking situation as they feel the need does not exist.

The Town Manager followed up and met with residents who expressed opinions that
a structure wasn’t warranted. Also, a resident prepared a self-prepared parking count
report in support of his position that there is not a parking shortage. This report was
submitted to DVAC and the Commission.

2. Process Leading to Report Preparation

In addition to the public outreach, the following activities/steps were initiated to assist in the
preparation of this report:

A. Discussion with “Subject Matter Experts”

Five meetings were held with subject matter experts in both public and private sectors in
order to assist Staff in its analysis of the options contained in the Parking Study including
privatization of Town’s parking facilities/programs (parking concession option); options
available to implement parking structure (design/bid/build; design/build; Best Value; P3,
etc.); and “piggy-backing” on a public entities approved list of design/build firms.

B. Public-Private Partnerships (P3)

Each of the locations for a possible parking structure contained in the Parking Study includes
at least one option for a P3. The authority for a P3 is contained in Section 343.962 F.S.
(Attachment 4). Considerable effort was invested in the preparation of this report relating to
P3’s including:

e Attendance by the Assistant Town Attomey at a 2 day educational session entitled “The
Nuts and Bolts of P3 Projects in Florida - How to Get Started with PPP Opportunities
Including Unsolicited Proposals”. The session was sponsored by Florida Council for
Public-Private Partnerships and the Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce.

e Held numerous meetings/discussions with individuals and/or development companies
interested in possible P3 relationships on sites identified in the Parking Study. Reflective
of the interest of the development community to invest in Surfside, each of the contacts
were unsolicited by the Town.

¢ Discussion held with owner of the Post Office property and U.S. Postal representatives.

e Meetings/discussions with 3 firms who provide professional services relating to P3’s.

Page 238



III. Analysis of Land Use and Zoning Issues for Each Site Identified in the
Parking Study for Location of a Parking Structure

In order to make a valid legal decision regarding the next step in the parking solution, a full
discussion and analysis of land use and zoning issues is necessary. In Surfside, certain land use and
zoning changes are further regulated by Charter requirements. Though lengthy, the following
discussion and analysis of each potential site is prudent.

A. Abbott Lot
Land Use

The Abbott Lot’s land use designation is “Parking.” The Comprehensive Plan permits an FAR of 3.0
with a 40 foot height designation as designated on the below illustration:

" | Legend
=Su15-de Boundary | HghDensty Residerdal ‘Tourig || Paking

L T Surdsige Strees ﬁf Lowy Densty Resdental m Private Recreation
| Futre Land Use © Moderate Low Density Residentd (| Fuelic Buidings

- B commonity Fociity [l Mocerate Dersity Residential/ Touist IR Fublic Recreation
I General Rewi / Services Il Mocersre Hon Density Resviensial

= |

The only permitted use in this category is parking. If a residential use is added as suggested by the
Parking Study, density will be added to a land use that currently has no density allocation provided.
This “increase” in density will result in the need for a referendum. Also, a Land Use Text and Map
amendment will be required to be reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Board sitting as the Local
Planning Agency, two readings at the Town Commission and reviews by the State agencies.

If the Town proceeds with a parking structure only, no changes are required and the Town can
proceed with preparing a site plan for a parking structure.

Zoning

This site is zoned MU, which permits parking structures. The MU designation does not have a height
numerical limitation and instead it follows the “surrounding designation.”

Page 239



The MU lot is immediately adjacent to the SD-B40 zoning district, which has a 40 foot height
limitation. However, the single-family district is across Abbott Avenue and is limited to a 30 foot
height maximum. Since the H30B single family zoning district is across Abbott Avenue from this
site, it could be interpreted that the property’s height is limited by this zoning category and therefore,
a 30 foot high parking garage would be permitted. Although the Comprehensive Plan permits a 40
foot height maximum, the Zoning Code is more restrictive and will govern as outlined below:

' 4 . ~FONER

‘| Legend

3 city Boundary || Height Restriction 301t (H30C}

Zoning Designation F 7 Heighi Restrction 40H (H40)

B community Faciiies (CF) [ | Haight Restriction 120 (H120;

| ] Height Restriction 301t (H30A) [ Spacial Distnict - Height Restiction 40% (SD-B40)
| 1 Height Restmiction 30t (+305) [l Municipal Use (MU)

LOT SIZE

68,930 sqft or 1.58 acres

B. Post Office Lot

The land use of the properties comprising the Post Office Lot and Town parking lot is split between
“Public Buildings™ and “Parking” as illustrated below:

Legend
=.‘:~u‘.s:e—5cm-y [JAp tems maesan Tars | | Faning

N, - Gurisoe Rreexs |:] Low Dersty Resoental m Frvae Recreation
Fumure Land Use [ Moderate Low Densty Fescend BRI Puolc Ssideps

W Coremuray Faciay B vocerws Darsty Fescersal Doy B Futic Feasmor
] Genecat Rewl i Services I Mok we High Densy Ris cental

Public Buildings: up to a floor area ratio of 3.0
and not more than 40 feet in height. The permitted
uses are Town-owned and publicly-owned land and
facilities.

Parking: up to a floor area ratio of 3.0 and not
more than 40 feet in height. The permitted use is
parking.

Page 240



Since the floor area ratio (FAR) for both land use categories (Public Buildings and Parking) is 3.0,
no increase in intensity would result from relocating the Post Office anywhere throughout the
property. However, a land use change would be required to permit the Post Office outside of the area
designated “Public Buildings.” The land use change required is a Comprehensive Plan Map
Amendment reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Board sitting as the L.ocal Planning Agency, two
readings at the Town Commission and reviews by the State agencies.

There is a 40 foot height limitation on this site, which will permit a four level garage with rooftop
level parking.

The property is zoned Municipal (MU), except for the southernmost parcel, which is zoned H40.
This site would require a rezoning to MU. This process requires review by the Planning and Zoning
Board sitting as the Local Planning Agency and two readings at the Town Commission.

The site is divided into two zoning and land use designations. The following analysis describes the
zoning and land use of the lot:

Zoning

The parking lot portion of the site is zoned MU and the existing Post Office portion of the site is
zoned H40. The current zoning of MU permits a library, a park, a playground, a community center, a
gymnasium, town offices, police facilities, parking and a pump station by a conditional use permit.

The portion of the lot that currently houses the Post Office is zoned H40. No commercial is
permitted under this zoning category. The existing Post Office is considéred a non-conforming use
under the zoning designation. If the use were to be eliminated from this location, the existing zoning
will permit residential or hotel units only.

Legend
A i ) cuy Bouncary T Height Restriction 30 {(H30C)
Zoning Designation 17 Heignt Restriction 4011 (H40)

B communiy Faciimes (6F) || Height Restriction 120 (H120)
[ 1 Height Resriction 30t (H30A) [ Spacal Dista - Height Resmiction 40k (SD-840)
{71 Heigre Reswicoon 301 (+305) [l Municipal Use (MU)

Page 241




Land Use

The parking lot portion of the site has the land use designation of Parking and the Post Office portion
of the site has the land use designation of Public Buildings. The only permitted use within the
Parking designation is parking and the only permitted use under the Public Building designation is
Town-owned and publicly-owned land and facilities. Therefore, the Post Office portion of the site
does not have consistent land use and zoning and any use of the property other than the existing use
will require a land use and/or zoning amendment.

LOT SIZES

Post Office building property 12,460 sqft
Town owned parking lot* 28.260 sqft
TOTAL 40,720 sqft

0.935 acres

*portion leased to Post Office for parking
and Postal fleet operations

[ | Hoh Density Residential / Teerizt || Parking
|| Low Denstty Resdental W Private Recreation
Future Land Use | Moderate Low Dersity Resicental I Puslic Buldings

B Community Faciiity B !ocerate Density Residential/ Towrist [ Fublic Recreation
B General Retail / Services [l Wocerate High Density Residential

If the Town wished to add commercial uses, such as retail, restaurant and offices to this site the
following modifications will be needed:

1. Comprehensive Plan text amendment to modify the General Retail district’s land use category to
permit parking.

2. Comprehensive Plan map amendment to change the land use designations from Public Buildings

and Parking to General Retail.

Modify the Zoning Code to permit structured parking in the SD-B40 zoning district.

Rezone the property to SD-B40.

el

Page 242



The 40 foot height limitation is the same in the General Retail district as the existing districts and the
FAR also remains the same at 3.0. Therefore, a referendum would not be required for this location as
the intensity or height will not be increased from the proposed change.

C. 94th Street Lot

The third site identified for a parking structure in the Parking Study is the 94th Street Parking Lot.
As detailed in Section IV (Analysis of Study’s Parking Structure Alternatives) this site is not
included as an option for the purpose of this report as the “net gain” of parking spaces does not meet
the goal of additional 182 public parking spaces. However, the location of this lot adjacent to
properties potentially suited for redevelopment make the 94th Street Lot a prime candidate for a
Public-Private Partnership (P3), possibly in the foreseeable future.

Therefore, the 94th Street site will be included for informational purposes. The following analysis
was prepared by Staff as a result of an inquiry from a private development concern addressing

specific lots adjacent to the 94th Street Parking Lot.

Based on this unsolicited inquiry, the P3 would include the following properties:

Folio number Owner Cross reference with map
14-2235-006-0310 = - Town of Surfside A ‘
14-2235-006-0330 Town of Surfside B

14-2235-006-0340 Town of Surfside o

14-2235-006-0350 Town of Surfside D

14-2235-006-0360 Town of Surfside E

14-2235-006-0300 Ninety Four W, LLC F

14-2235-006-0290 Bratt Holdings, LLC G

14-2235-006-0280 Bratt Holdings, LLC H

14-2235-006-0270 Bratt Holdings, LLC 32 |

14-2235-006-0260 Gulfstream & Moises Inv Group, Corp.  J

Page 243

L T5h

¥ Jay ONIOHYH .

|




Future Land Use Designation

The Future Land Use Designation for the parcels on the east side of Harding Avenue is “Parking”
which has a Floor Area Ratio of 3.0 and a maximum height of 40 feet. The only permitted use is
parking.

The Future Land Use Designation for the parcels on the west side of Collins Avenue is “Moderate
Density Residential/Tourist” which allows up to 58 residential dwelling units per acre or up to 108
hotel units per acre and not more than 40 feet in height. The permitted uses are single family, duplex,
and multi-family residential uses, hotels, public schools, and parks and open space.

| HghDensity Residenisl (Tousit | | Farking

| Low Densty Residental C4 Prvae Recreation

| Mocerate Low Density Resicentad Fustic Buisings

B oo os Devsiey Resdsrmal) e [ Pusic Receation
3 I Moderate High Density Residertial

Zoning District

The Zoning Districts for the parcels on the east side of Harding Avenue are Municipal and H40. The
Zoning District for the parcel on the west side of Collins Avenue is H40 which allows a maximum
building height of 40 feet. Permitted Uses are single family; duplex; multi-dwelling; townhouse;
hotel; suite hotel; schools; parks and open space; and play grounds.

Height Restriction 30ft (H3CC)
| Height Restriction 40ft (H40)
| Height Restriction 120f (H120)
-i Special District - Height Restriction 40ft (SD-B40)
B Municipal Use (MU)




Charter Section 4

The density, intensity, and height of development and structures within the Town shall not exceed
the maximum allowable units per acre, floor area ratios or the maximum allowable building heights
in stories and feet that are set out in the Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan or the Code of the
Town of Surfside, whichever provisions are most restrictive, which were in effect in 2004. This
amendment to the Town of Surfside Charter shall not be repealed, revised, amended, or superseded
unless repeal, revision, amendment, or superseding provisions are placed on the ballot at a regularly
scheduled election of the Town of Surfside and approved by a vote of the electors of the Town of
Surfside.

The addition of any residential uses on the lots with the land use of parking will be considered an
increase in density and therefore will require a referendum.

Parking Study

The Parking Structure Feasibility Study indicates there are two options for this property. The first
alternative is a 370 space parking garage with a commercial component. This option includes the
municipal parking lot and the privately owned lots. The second alternative is a 223 space stand-alone
parking garage utilizing only the municipal parking lot. The first alternative takes into account the
parking needed to support the proposed commercial. It also addresses the existing 99 parking spaces
already available at the lot, resulting in a net increase of 88 parking spaces available to the public.

The Parking Study addresses the addition of commercial uses, but does not take into account any
hotel or residential uses, which require a separate parking count from commercial. An analysis of
number of units for either residential or hotel, along with any proposed commercial square footages
would need to be analyzed to determine the net increase in parking. The net increase would not
include the existing 99 parking or any of the parking necessary to support the new uses.

Summary — 94th Street Lot

This site and options do not met the goal of addressing 60% (182 spaces) of the identified deficiency
in parking spaces.

The land use and zoning on the west side of Collins Avenue will permit residential and hotel. If
retail is desired at this location, a land use and zoning change must be completed. This change will
not affect intensity or density. The land use and zoning on the east side of Collins Avenue will only
permit parking (except for parcel “J” which permit residential and hotel uses). If retail is requested
for this parcel, a land use and zoning change will be required. There is a Floor Area Ratio maximum
of 3.0 which cannot be exceeded. To add residential or hotel densities to these sites, a land use and
zoning change will also need to be completed, along with a referendum that provides residential

and/or hotel density.
***lkllt***********#***#***#***’llll'**********'It***************#**#t*#******************

[Note: If a parking structure is constructed at the Abbott Lot, Post Office Lot or the 94th Street Lot, the project
would need to meet the requirements of Section 90-49.4 (Structural Parking Garages) and Section 90-91.2
(Required Buffer Landscaping Adjacent to Streets and Abutting Properties). Attachment S contains these
sections of the Town Code.]

10
Page 245



IV. Analysis of Study’s Parking Structure Alternatives

To determine which alternatives are feasible to consider for implementation, a two pronged approach

will be utilized — number of additional/new spaces to be created (minimum 182) and financial

feasibility.

Space Test

The first test is straight forward. Which alternatives for the three sites creates, at a minimum, 182
additional parking spaces?

The following table from the Parking Study (Table 11) provides a detailed description of each site
alternative. A final column has been added to indicate whether the specific alternates at each site
meets the minimum criterion of a net gain of 182 parking spaces.

Table 11 — Summary of the Altnernatives

Meets

Site Description Capacity Net | Parking Structure Added Features
Added | Project Cost to be Standard
Spaces | Financed for 182
Additional
- Spaces
Abbett | Two level underground 448 241 | $27,400,000 as shown | Public park, replacing YES
Lot with public park above in Table 12, line 10 existing surface lot.
m Park to cost estimated
$2,240,000 in addition
to parking structure
Abbott | Parking structure 414 207 | $13,019,000 as shown | Townhomes along YES
Lot stretching along in Table 13, line 10 western face of facility.
) approximately one-half Small public park at
length of existing Abbott south end of site. Park
Lot. Parking replaced to cost estimated
with public park at south $1,120,000 in addition
end + townhomes along to parking structure
western face
Abbott | Above grade parking 514 307 | $7,198,000 as shown in | Townhomes along YES
Lot structure replacing Table 16, line 10 western face
3) existing surface parking
lot. Townhomes along
westem face
Post Grade +3 supported level 280 219 | $5,301,000 as shown in | Post Office replaced in | YES
Office | parking structure. Post Table 18, line 10 1st floor of parking
Site Office replaced in new structure + potential to
parking structure + create added
added commercial space commercial along east
along Collins Avenue ) face (Collins Avenue)
94th Parking structure 370 88 $9,160,000 as shown in | Developed in NO
Street | constructed as part of Table 20, line 10 conjunction with mixed
Lot (1) | mixed use development use opportunity with
developer construction
approximately 50,000
square feet of

Page 246

11




commercial space could
be opportunity for
public/private
partnership with parking
developed at little to not
costs to Town

94th Parking structure only on 223 124 | $3,528,000 as shown in | Fagade treatments could | NO
Street | Town’s existing surface Table 22, line 10 be added to disguise
Lot (2) | lot appearance of parking
structure from Harding
Avenue properties

Therefore, for the purpose of this report, the 94th Street Lot will not be considered as a possible
option. However, this location as outlined in the Land Use and Zoning Analysis Section (III-C) of
this report could be a key location for a P3 project should there be a southerly expansion of the
business district and/or redevelopment in the area between Harding and Collins and 93rd to 94th
Street.

Also, the Parking Study rightly points out that although a parking structure at the 94th Street Lot
“does not have the added public benefits and amenities of some of the other options, a consideration
which would have to be weighed by the community, it does provide needed additional parking
supply for the downtown. As a project financed by the Town from parking revenues, it may do so
less expensively than other alternatives.”

Financial Test

Prior to considering the financial matrix, a discussion is necessary on the financial projections and
assumptions contained in the Parking Study. Staff’s review of the Parking Study financials indicates
certain projections need to be considered prior to a final financial decision being made. These
include:

1. The Parking Study included the use of $1.5M from the Parking Fund reserves in order to
reduce the total cost of the project. The Parking Fund reserve balance at September 30, 2013
is projected to be $1,205,000 and is not recommended to be drawn down to zero to reduce
the parking garage cost. The Parking Fund reserves should be reserved for, at least in part,
contingencies for parking improvements and costs unrelated to the new proposed garage.

2. The Parking Study used a fixed interest rate in March, 2013 of 4.5% to finance the cost of the
Parking Garage over a 30 year term, whereas the current fixed interest rate is 6.79%. The
interest rate increase results in a higher annual interest expense of $117,000 on a $7 million
project.

3. The Parking Study includes revenue of $198,462 (FY 14/15) from parking citation revenue
as part of the total revenue to operate the parking fund and finance the cost (debt service) of
the new parking structure. These rcvenues are currently General Fund revenues and part of
the General Fund Budget. Going forward as the Town commits to a new parking structure
and growth revenue from infill development is received, Staff supports this allocation of
parking citation revenues to the Parking Fund support a parking solution. Ultimately, this
will be a decision made by the Town Commission.

12
Page 247




4. The Parking Study’s financial projections include annual payments to the Parking Trust Fund
totaling $96,750 ($78,750 for a project currently in the review process and $18,000 from a
condominium relating to a still unresolved issuc on a number of parking spaces). These are

not included in the current financial analysis for the Abbott Lot.
5. The Parking Study’s projections for annual revenues from an above ground, 514 space

parking structure are $252,703 for the first year of operation. This projection appears to be
conservative as the 2013 revenues from the current open space Abbott Lot with 207 spaces
totaled $425,836.85. Going forward, this increased revenue will be available to help offset
the financial issues identified in items #1-4 above.

A financial matrix incorporating the financial data from the Parking Study identifies the alternatives
that make financial sense.

Financial Test

Site Description Parking Study Parking Study Additional Costs Financially
Project Cost to be Net surplus/Deficit in Parking Feasible
Financed Fund if Implemented
Abbott | Two level underground | $27,400,000; Deficit FY 14/15: ($1,535,462) | $1.5M upfront payment; NO
Lot (1) | with public park above | annual debt service | Deficit FY 18/19: (51,247,596) | $2.24M for park
payment: Deficit FY 23/24: (5889,901) development; additional
$1,930,000 annual {nterest on
$27.4M -- $456K
Abbott | Parking structure $13,019,000; Deficit FY 14/15: ($408,852) $1.5M upfront payment; NO
Lot (2) | stretching along annual debt service | Deficit FY 18/19: ($108,107) $1.12M for park
approximately one-half | payment: $906,000 | Surplus FY 23/24: $267,983 development; additional
length of existing annual {nterest on
Abbott Lot. Parking $13.01M - - $217K
replaced with public
park at south end +
townhomes along
western face
Abbott | Above grade parking $7,198,000; Surplus FY 14/15: $108,198 $1.5M upfront payment; YES; subject
Lot (3) | structure replacing annual debt service | Surplus FY 18/19: $414,723 additional annual interest | to financial
existing surface payment: $501,000 | Surplus FY 23724: $799,068 $120K adjustments
parking lot. listed above
Townhomes along and size of
western face structure
ultimately
constructed
Post Grade +3 supported $5,301,000; Surplus FY 14/15: $108,198 $1.5M upfront payment; Possibly;
Office level parking structure. | annual debt service | Surplus FY 18/19: $414,723 additional annual interest | depends on a
Post Office replaced in | payment: $435,000 | Surplus FY 23/24: $799,068 of $89K. Does not include | number of
new parking structure + cost of Post office factors would
added commercial property or financial be determined
space along Collins benefits derived by the P3 | during the P3
negotiations

Attachment 6: Parking Study’s Financial Analysis of Revenue Bond Financing

(Provides full financial analysis of each alternative)

Page 248

13




The remainder of this report will provide the basis for a recommendation on the next step in the
parking solution based on the two site alternatives that meet the space and financial tests — Abbott
Lot (alternate 3; above ground structure) and the Post Office (P3).

V. Parking Structure Option

A. Abbott Lot — Above Grade Parking Structure (Alternate 3)
Challenges

The above ground parking structure identified in the Parking Study is a four level parking structure
designed to accommodate 514 vehicles. This alternate includes a residential liner (lownhomes) on
the west boundary (facing Abbott Avenue) of the parking structure. The intent of including
townhomes is to provide a residential buffer between the parking structure and the single family
residences on the west side of Abbott Avenue. Also, the townhomes provide a financial offset to the
overall cost of the project.

Over the past 2 months, Staff has reviewed the Abbott Lot above ground structure with the intent of
presenting a recommendation on the best “fit” for a parking structure at this location.

A major challenge to utilizing the Abbott Lot is twofold. First, land use and zoning practices
encourage buffer zones which assist transitioning from commercial districts to single family
residential districts. Typically, these buffer zones consist of multi-family housing units such as the
townhomes as included in the Parking Study. If a parking structure is located at the Abbott Lot,
residential units lining the structure should be included to act as a buffer to the single family homes.
However, the underlying land use of this site is Parking, which does not have a density allocation
and thereby is an increase in density. Any increase in density is prohibited by the Charter unless a
referendum is held to approve the increase in density.

Second, the height of the proposed parking structure could be problematic on several fronts, as stated
in Section III of this report, the zoning designation for the Abbott Lot is MU which does not have a
height limitation and instead follows the “surrounding designation”.

The Abbott Lot is immediately adjacent to the SD-B40 zoning district, which has a 40 foot height
limitation. However, the single family district is across Abbott Avenue and is limited to a 30 foot
maximum. Since the H30B single family zoning district is across Abbott Avenue from this site, it
could be interpreted that the property’s height is limited by this zoning category and therefore, a 30
foot high parking garage would be permitted. Although the Comprehensive Plan permits a 40 foot
height maximum, the Zoning Code is more restrictive and will govern.

Rightsizing Abbott Lot Parking Structure

In order to address these two major concerns/issues, Staff has reworked this parking structure option
by recommending:

14
Page 249



1. Reducing the number of levels of the parking structure from 4 to 2 (with the possible option of
roof top level parking) depending upon ultimate design features including layout;
setbacks/buffering; and height.

2. Replace the townhome component with a landscaped linear park and consider designing the west
wall to have an exterior residential appearance of townhomes.

3. Reduction in the number parking spaces from 514 to approximately 390 spaces.

Staff has attempted to identify the advantages and disadvantages of this site in order 1o assist the
Commission in its review.

Advantages

Size of the site provides flexibility of design and uses for space

Size of site suited to phasing of construction

Parking structure would allow for the elimination of metered parking spaces on Abbott Avenue,
thus eliminating congestion, visibility issues, etc.

o Parking structure with a lush linear park along its west wall could improve neighborhood
aesthetics by eliminating the view of dumpsters and traffic movements in the lot; improve
evening conditions for the abutting residents by containing evening and late night activities
within a closed structure (headlights, noise, traffic movement, etc.)

o Commercial loading zone for trucks is an option thus eliminating trucks blocking Abbott,

Harding and 96th Street to unload. Also eliminates noise and pollution; and complaints from

residents on Abbott Avenue

Easiest and quickest to build

Largest of lots

Could handle business parking permits on top floor

Storage of Town vehicles during storm

Reduced size, height and buffering to provide better buffering

Ideally located for access to Harding commerce by patrons and employees

Greatly alleviates or potentially solves Town parking deficiency

Busiest lot of all — more demand

Could attract new or keep current businesses in place

Disadvantages

Lack of alternate parking sites during construction
Ingress/egress issues
Proximity to residential area

Building a stand-alone parking structure on the largest Town owned lot potentially eliminates
future mixed use/commercial/P3 opportunities

Financial Considerations

The financial components of the Parking Study were used to prepare this financial analysis of a
downsized parking structure to two levels (with possible rooftop level parking) from the proposed

15
Page 250



four levels. The Abbott Avenue site would encompass an above grade parking structure (ground
floor, second floor, and possible roof top level parking). The structure would provide approximately
390 parking spaces and would be a net increase of 183 parking spaces above the existing 207
parking spaces currently provided at the Abbott surface lot.

The parking structure would have an estimated construction cost of $7,020,000, including
professional fees for architectural, engineering, survey, insurance and contingency costs. The
Parking Structure Feasibility Study included the use of $1.5 million from the Parking Fund Reserve
in order to reduce the total cost of the project. However, as stated previously it is not recommended
to drain the reserves of the Parking Fund for this purpose.

The estimated cost for the downsized parking structure is $7,020,000 and financed over a period of
30 years with an annual fixed interest rate of 6.79% would result in an annual principal and interest
payment of $614,000.

The Parking Fund total projected annual revenue from all sources including the new parking garage
is $1,141,000 and the total annual projected expenditures for al parking facilities is $1,384,000
including operating expenses for the new parking garage of $58,800 and annual debt service of
$614,000 This results in an additional $243,000 that would need to be funded from the other
available revenue sources listed under the Financial Test portion of Section IV Analysis of the
Study’s Parking Structure Alternatives (pages 12-13). The projected parking revenue also includes a
change in the hourly parking rate from $1.25 to $1.50 per hour per the Parking Study.

Implementation

During our research and outreach to subject matter experts to assist with the preparation of this
report, a design/build process was identified as an industry standard that would provide for
construction of a parking structure to proceed in a timely and efficient manner.

Staff met with Arthur Noriega V, Chief Executive Officer of the Miami Parking Authority. Specific
discussions were held on the Authority’s design/build project for a 400-450 parking structure at
Virginia Key. The Authority has a pre-qualified list of approved vendors — one for projects over
$2M and one for under $2M. The Town could “piggy back” on the Authority’s list of approved
vendors for the Abbott Lot project.

Currently, the Town is out to bid for a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for engineering services.
As part of this solicitation, the successful proposer will provide the technical expertise to prepare
specifications, coordinate and oversee design/build services.

Recommendation

1. Authorize a survey of the Abbott Lot (including all utilities; alley setbacks and building
heights of Harding Avenue buildings) and geotechnical/soil analysis (minimum 8
borings) $30,000 [Note: several subject matter experts confirmed this is the necessary
first step]. Source of funds: Parking Fund

16
Page 251



2. Authorize the consulting engineering firm selected as a result of the current RFQ
solicitation to develop/prepare a Request for Proposal for design/build services to
include identification of milestones during the process for community and Commission
input/review; design creativity/features; architectural standards; parking structure
technical, and structure features and layout; landscaping; safety/security/traffic; and
parking systems.

Timeframe

Once the RFP is finalized and available for bid, the timeframe for construction of a parking structure
is approximately 18 months (6-7 months of bidding process, bid award, contract signing and
issuance of notice to proceed; and 12 months for construction). The Abbott Lot parking structure
potentially would have a phased construction schedule in order to provide parking during
construction. The construction period could be an additional 3-4 months if this phasing occurs.

B. Post Office Lot (P3)

A possible Public-Private Partnership (P3) presents a unique and fascinating opportunity to the
Town not only to address the parking deficiency but to enhance the Town’s commercial district;
provide an upgraded postal facility which will help secure the future of the Post Office in Surfside
and to provide quality development to compliment the quality infill development currently
authorized.

A P3 initiative at this site can be structured in a number of different approaches. Perhaps, the
Parking Study narrative best captures the range of possibilities:

The Post Office site differs from the Abbott Avenue structures because of the possibility for a public-
private partnership. This is due because the Town owns the parking lot while a private individual
owns the building housing the Post Office. In order to develop the parking structure on this site
would likely require cooperation between the Town and building owner because the building owner
presently leases space to the U.S. Postal Service and it is assumed would like to continue to do so.

Therefore, this gives two options. Under the first option, the Town could develop the parking
structure and Post Office space and adjoining commercial area fronting the up front development
cost for this space. Depending on the value of this space as a proportion of the total project cost
would determine whether the financing issue was tax exempt or would have to be taxable.

Therefore, Rich and Associates are showing a worse case condition with the financing for this option
calculated assuming the Town develops the structure using a taxable issue with a slightly higher
interest rate. Depending on the negotiated terms between the Town and building owner, it may be
possible to still develop the combined facility using tax exempl financing...

Alternatively, the Town could lease the existing parking lot to the adjoining property owner and
permit them to develop the parking structure and adjoining building space. The Town could be paid
a lease amount for the former parking lot property with a guarantee for a defined number of public
use spaces within the newly developed parking structure. This is a possibility where the Town could

17
Page 252



realize additional parking at little to no cost to the Town and have the parking lot parcel go back on
the tax rolls. In this case the developer would be responsible for obtaining the necessary financing
for the project and would receive the revenue from the parking structure spaces. The difficulty with
this option is that the parking rates for the structure may have to be higher than the surrounding
market because the higher costs of financing and the lack of guaranteed revenue from the rest of the
parking system 1o help support the garage which can make the parking garage less attractive as a
parking location. This potential would obviously require further review and discussion between the
Town and the property owner, but is a viable option.

As indicated in the introduction, Staff devoted considerable effort dealing with the myriad of options
and opportunities available through a P3 at this location. This included discussions with the current
owner of the Post Office property; U.S. Postal Service leasing representatives; and two private
developers (unsolicited discussions). All indicated an interest and willingness, to varying degrees, to
further pursue a P3.

Recognizing the technical, legal and financial complexities ot a P3 arrangement, discussions were
held with three firms who could provide professional assistance to the Town should the Commission
authorize moving forward with a possible P3. Two of the firms are located in South Florida and the
other was an out of state firm recommended by Rich & Associates Inc., who prepared the Parking
Study.

After conducting the discussions with the three firms, specific proposals from the two firms to
provide the necessary planning, technical and professional services to evaluate the feasibility of P3
on the Post Office site and outline potential strategic options. These professional services will
provide the information necessary to make an informed decision on the P3 option.

As a result of Staff discussion with the firms and review of the two proposals, Staff’s opinion is that
the proposal of Lambert Advisory is best suited to undertake the necessary market/economic
analysis and has demonstrated a comprehensive approach to assist in a possible P3 project for the
Post Office Lot.

Recommendation

Approve the March 21, 2014 Public-Private Partnership Advisory Services proposal
(Attachment 7) submitted by Lambert Advisory in the amount of $18,500 in order to begin the
P3 process by conducting analysis and developing an outline of strategic opportunities for the

Post Office Lot.

Cost: $18,500. This is a necessary and cost effective cxpenditure in order for the Town to perform
its due diligence in taking the next step to arrive at a parking solution.

Source of Funds: Parking Fund

Code Requirements: Section 3-13 (Exemptions from Competitive Bidding) exempts from bidding
professional services except those govemned by the Consultants Competitive Negotiations Act.

18
Page 253



V1. Other Issues

1. Off-site Parking During Construction: Irrespective of option(s) ultimately selected,
identification of temporary parking spaces/sites during construction to offset loss of parking
spaces during construction needs to be part of the parking solution. Due to the current and
known future demand for off-site parking for development projects, a resolution to this issue
cannot logically be planned or finalized at this time due to the fluidity of development
projects. For example, additional off-site spaces could usually have been leased in Bay
Harbor Island’s parking structure. During the preparation of this report, it was discovered
that Bay Harbor Islands no longer has spaces available for lease in their structure. This is an
issue that needs to be addressed concurrently when each project is in its actual planning
stages.

2. Parking Trust Fund: The Town’s Parking Trust is a mechanism that allows properties and
uses located in the SD-B40 zoning district and for religious places of public assembly in
Town, at their discretion, to satisfy their parking requirements by paying into a Parking Trust
a fee ($22,500) per space to meet up to 100% of their parking obligation (Section 90-77 Off-
street parking requirements; Attachment 8). Until such time that the parking solution is
implemented, it is recommended that this Code provision be revisited by the Commission to
determine if it should be amended. Issues to be considered could include: a moratorium;
revise Code to give the Commission the authority to authorize this procedure to satisfy
parking requirements as opposed to the applicant being able to automatically select this
option; limit the number of spaces available to be included in this option (i.e. 20% of
required parking); establish a means test to determine available off-site parking; eliminate
provision; etc.

VII. Conclusion

Over the past year, community discussion and news articles indicates that the Town has been waiting
for a parking solution since at least 1986.

The efforts of the Commission, residents, businesses and Staff over the last 3 years have paved the
way to provide the parking solution and end “kicking this can down the road”!

This report contains two specific recommendations to achieve the next step necessary for the parking
solution. Staff recommends that the Town Commission approve both recommendations as a dual
track. The two recommendations provide a clear and logical path to addressing the Town’s parking
needs and do so in a responsive and financially reasonable manner. These recommendations will
provide an answer to the Town’s long standing parking challenge.

19
Page 254



Recommendation

A. Abbott Lot

1. Authorize a survey of the Abbott Lot (including all utilities; alley setbacks and building
heights of Harding Avenue buildings) and geotechnical/soil analysis (minimum 8 borings)
$30,000.

2. Authorize the consulting engineering firm selected as a result of the current RFQ solicitation
to develop/prepare a Request for Proposal for design/build services to include identification
of milestones during the process for community and Commission input/review; design
creativity/features; architectural standards; parking structure technical, and structure features
and layout; landscaping; safety/security/traffic; and parking systems.

~and~
B. Post Office Lot (P3)
Approve the March 21, 2014 Public-Private Partnership Advisory Services proposal submitted

by Lambert Advisory in the amount of $18,500 in order to begin the P3 process by conducting
analysis and developing an outline of strategic opportunities for the Post Office Lot.

20
Page 255



ATTACHMENT 3

Parking Concepts & Designs

IN GENERAL

Several factors are to be considered at important determinants for the design of a parking garage, but
the two most critical components that determine the efficiency or result of the design are

(a) circulation widths and

(b) the vertical connection (or ‘circuits’) of the floor plates.

Circulation widths determine if the travel ways within the parking garage will be for 1-way or 2-way
traffic. 1-way travel lanes can be, at their minimum, either 15 feet wide or 22 feet wide, depending if
the vehicles will be parked in angled or perpendicular arrangements, respectively, to allow for ease of
backing-out of a parking space.

The vertical connection of the floor plates can be either level-stacked or coiled (aka ‘helix’) or a
combination of these. The efficiency of these is completely dependent on the specifics and constraints
of each unique project site.

An example of a ‘stacked’ parking garage is 1111 Alton Road at the end of Lincoln Road, where the floor
plates are flat and are interconnected by a ramp.

Examples of helix and double-helix parking garages are much more prevalent, one of which is the Miami
Beach municipal parking garage at the southern end of Convention Center Drive on 17" Street, across
from City of Miami Beach’s City Hall Building.

Most garages are a combination of these two types of arrangements. The rule of thumb is, the more
complex the geometry, the more space it will need — particularly to account for the minimum interior
clearances required by the South Florida Building Code. [SEE FIGURE A]

Additionally, it is important to note that ultimately, what the garage looks like from the exterior does
not have to be influenced by its circulation or circuit design. The designer can ‘wrap’ the garage with
whatever fagade he/she can imagine.

94™ STREET PARKING LOT — EXISTING AVAILABLE AREA

For the parcel presently used as a parking lot on 94" Street and Harding, we explored various options for
design. The component of providing retail on the ground floor was not explored, as it would reduce the
amount of parking that could be provided overall.

First, it is important to note the actual dimensions of the property:
[SEE FIGURE B]

It is also necessary to identify the zoning constraints applied to all scenarios:
e  Maximum Building Height: 40 feet
e Minimum Setbacks: O feet
e Parking allowed on top-most floor-plate

Page 256



ATTACHMENT 3

Scenario 1 — Double Helix Design

The double helix design (double coil) [SEE FIGURE C] required that each ‘coil’ provide a 1-way travel.
Because of the double coil nature of the design, coupled with the requirement of the South Florida
Building Code (Section 406.2.5 Ramps) that limits the maximum slope of any interior garage ramp with
parking at 1:15 or 6.67% and the limited length of the parcel to achieve adequate over-head floor-to-
floor clearances, the double helix strategy resulted in the less efficient of the options. It generated a
parking count of 147 spaces. Additionally, due to the geometry of the design and the need to transfer
and connected the up-ward travel spiral with the down-ward travel spiral, the design was not able to
take advantage of the allowable zoning height of 40 feet; instead, it achieved it maximum height at
approximately 34 feet. [SEE FIGURE D]

After reducing the counts for parking that is existing 99 spaces which will be replaced by the garage,
this scenario represents a net gain of approximately 48 parking spaces.

An example of a built, similar double helix garage is a Municipal Parking Garage in Coral Gables, on
Andalusia Avenue between Ponce de Leon Blvd and Salzedo Street, behind the Miracle Mile Theatre.

Scenario 2 —Coil Ramp Design

The coil ramp design [SEE FIGURE E] provides flat, stacked parking levels with dedicated circular ramps
connecting each floor-plate. One circular ramp on each end of the garage serves for 1-way traffic. The
length of the site exactly allowed for a maximum slope of 15% on the connecting ramps. Even though

the slope can be functional, its steepness is less comfortable to maneuver.

This configuration generated 250 spaces without exceeding the maximum 40-foot allowable height. This
is due to the fact that this design maximizes parking opportunities on the ground floor and reduces loss
of parking areas typically associated with ramps. [SEE FIGURE F]

After reducing the counts for parking that is existing 99 spaces which will be replaced by the garage,
this scenario represents a net gain of approximately 151 parking spaces.

An example of a built, similar coil ramp garage is a Municipal Parking Garage in Coral Gables, on Aragon
Avenue between Ponce de Leon Blvd and Salzedo Street, across from the Books and Books Bookstore.

Scenario 3 —Flat-plate with Ramp Design

The flat-plate with ramp design [SEE FIGURE G] provides flat, stacked parking levels with 2-way travel
and perpendicular parking on both sides and a 2-way ramp with parking on a single side connecting each
floor-plate. This scenario also afforded the option to provide additional parking on the ground floor (up
to 50 spaces) with a separate access and exit than access to the garage’s ramp. This two-set parking
strategy was utilized at the City of Miami Beach’s new parking garage servicing the City Hall, where the
ground floor parking provides metered-parking use for short-term patrons, while the garage services
those patrons looking to park in increments of greater time and who are billed in 1-hour increments.

This configuration generated 261 spaces without exceeding the maximum 40-foot allowable height. This
is due to the fact that this design maximizes parking opportunities with the use of perpendicular parking,

rather than angled parking. [SEE FIGURE H]

After reducing the counts for parking that is existing 99 spaces which will be replaced by the garage,
this scenario represents a net gain of approximately 162 parking spaces.

2

Page 257



ATTACHMENT 3

A similar example of a built garage is the recently constructed parking garage servicing the Kane
Concourse Business District in the Town of Bay Harbor Islands, on 95" Street between Bay Harbor Drive
and Bay Harbor Terrace, across from the school.

BLOCK-LONG PARKING GARAGES (HARDING AVE FRONTAGE BETWEEN 93°° AND
94™ STREETS; AND ABBOTT AVE FRONTAGE BETWEEN 95™ AND 96™ STREETS)

As an exploration, we investigated the feasibility of providing parking garages that spanned the entire
block for the following two locations:

e Harding Ave frontage between 93rd and 94th Streets; and

e Abbott Ave frontage between 95th and 96th Streets

Both locations have the same dimension, at 114 feet deep by 605 feet in length. [SEE FIGURE I] Because
of their long spans and the ability of these to facilitate clearances, coupled with the findings of the more
restrictive 94" Street Parking configuration listed above, it was determined that the design model for
‘Scenario 3’ would be the best suited to maximize opportunities for parking.

Scenario 4 - Harding Ave frontage between 93rd and 94th Streets

The flat-plate with ramp design utilized in Scenario 3 was adapted for use in this scenario because of its
efficiency. The design for the parking garage anticipates that access to the long-term parking garage
would be exclusively from the 93" and 94" Streets frontages, in order to not negatively impact the
traffic flow along Harding Avenue, while it is envisioned that 2 egress points onto Harding Avenue may
be permissible from the short term parking area on the ground floor. Additionally, the ‘dead’ space in
the center of the layout provides an opportunity to increase the Town’s storage capacity for equipment.
[SEE FIGURE J]

This configuration generated 519 spaces without exceeding the maximum 40-foot allowable height. It
necessitates that the parcels of land or portions thereof at the addresses 9340 Collins Ave, 9333 Harding
Ave, and 9325 Harding Ave would be purchased by the Town.

After reducing the counts for parking that is existing 136 spaces which will be replaced by the garage,
this scenario represents a net gain of approximately 383 parking spaces.

Scenario 5 - Abbott Ave frontage between 95th and 96th Streets [SEE FIGURE K]

The flat-plate with ramp design utilized in Scenarios 3 and 4 was adapted for use in this scenario
because of its efficiency. The design for the parking garage anticipates that access to the long-term
parking garage would be exclusively from the Abbott Avenue and 95" Street frontages, in order to not
negatively impact the traffic flow along 96" Street, similarly with added ingress and egress points onto
Abbott Avenue from the short term parking area on the ground floor. The garage envisions a covered
breezeway serving for pedestrian connections between Abbott and the rear of the commercial
establishments at the mid-block location. [SEE FIGURE L]

Because of the change in access, different from the layout in Scenario 4, this configuration generated

510 spaces without exceeding the maximum 40-foot allowable height. Unlike the previous scenario, this
option does not require any additional land be purchased by the Town.

Page 258



ATTACHMENT 3

After reducing the counts for parking that is existing 207 spaces which will be replaced by the garage,
this scenario represents a net gain of approximately 303 parking spaces.

TOWN HALL PARKING GARAGE

The lots on the immediate east and south of Town Hall can accommodate a parking garage, facilitated
by the depth of the lot that stretches from Collins to Harding Avenue. Additionally, the lot is L-shaped,
which adds its own complexity to the design, in addition to the fact that the zoning for the immediate
abutting area (H40/H30c) limit building heights to 40 feet fronting Collins and 30 feet fronting Harding.
[SEE FIGURE M]

Scenario 6 — Town Hall Parking Option 1 [SEE FIGURE N]

The first scenario is to build a continuous ramp from 93" Street up to the first floor plate and continue
the rise of the ramp as it makes the bend westward. The benefit of this solution lies in the fact that it
provides ample clearance beneath the southern portion of the garage to accommodate a surface
parking lot at grade. This is important because currently vans, police vehicles and some
mechanical/commercial vehicles are being parked in the current lot. It also provides enough clearance
to allow for existing dumpsters and other mechanical equipment to be accounted for. Similarly, the
areas immediately abutting the eastern fagade of the Town Hall will remain a surface lot because it also
has several dumpster locations that cannot be otherwise located within the garage structure.

This configuration generated 229 spaces without exceeding the maximum 40-foot allowable height
facing Collins Avenue or the 30-foot height facing Harding

After reducing the counts for parking that is existing 56 spaces which will be replaced by the garage,
this scenario represents a net gain of approximately 173 parking spaces.

Scenario 7 — Town Hall Parking Option 2 [SEE FIGURE O]

The second scenario contemplates utilizing the areas east of the Town Hall structure (which presently
are occupied by the Public Works yard and parking fronting Collins Avenue) to construct a single helix
coil to serve as the vertical circulation for the parking garage. The areas immediately south of the Town
Hall facility would serve as a surface parking lot and Public Works yard with a clearance of 18 feet, able
to accommodate large machinery and/or equipment. This is important because currently vans, police
vehicles and some mechanical/commercial vehicles are being parked in the current lot. It also provides
enough clearance to allow for existing dumpsters and other mechanical equipment to be accounted for.
Once the garage’s helix coil reaches a 20-foot height, it will connect to a flat floor-late that will bridge
over the ground level surface lot and yard.

This configuration generated 264 spaces without exceeding the maximum 40-foot allowable height
facing Collins Avenue or the 30-foot height facing Harding

After reducing the counts for parking that is existing 56 spaces which will be replaced by the garage,
this scenario represents a net gain of approximately 173 parking spaces.

Page 259



ATTACHMENT 3

OBSERVATIONS

For all garage design options provided in the scenarios, because of the shallow depth of the lots or its
geometry, it must be noted that garages will have to be built with zero setbacks on all frontages and no
landscaping will be provided. Any Land Use Zoning Changes and/or Referendum requirements are
identified in the accompanying June 9, 2015 report to the Town Commission.

Page 260



BV IV AM INY T QIO G4 TIWLINIDNOD

N
NAMQQ IYIIIIH BEINGEXT HLIM WOONd (=l T Lt

MNOHLYINDMD

AWM -ING TQILDANNGSS BWOUD - BHOOMS CrigonD

ROQILYTINDMID AvA-Osml - BWOONY ONISOR

HOILYINDHID ¥ - IND - HMOO N4 OIWIDOVYLS

Page 261



29¢ 9@bed




e Sy O~

Page 263



A i =

i
=

=

PEEE 4213

LE0E a3

¥ 13A37

(N 1T + dN QD
S30vdS ONINavd 12

LS0E 4313

FECE 4313

J

€ T3A37

CNO L2 + dN L2
S32vdS ONINavd »S

_ (=]
£9'92 a1l 992 me]
LS0E A3
Q002 w3
YEEE 213
I [ ooo2 ez
450E 14213
m |
1992 a3 \k £992 nei3

(NO £2 + dN SE)
S30vdS ONIxavd 29

ECEL al3 \ll/j EEEl mal]
H m M
dn
L9'9 Aag A\\ 0002 Ad13
00oe wei3 L9'9 wa3
H
N WM WW zn NW\MM
EEEl wa)3 /‘\I\ ECEL A213

aNNDAS
I 13A30

$3Ivds
ONIxavd 01

Nd

I

£99 wa3

000 a3

0gn ey

L9'9 ma3

Page 264



e A

Page 265



S AEE A

$992 a3

v 13A37

$33vdS
ONIAEYd ¥9

;

=

5992 a3

EEEl w313

£ 13A37

$32vdsS
ONIMY¥Vd v

din

L ]

W

9592 Wmag
{

EEEL a3l

000 Aa13

2 13A37

$30vas
ONIXEVY ¥S

)

o

99'92 Mall

\ KX RLRRRRRRRRRRRLD

aNNO¥S
I 13A37

SIIvds
ONIxavd 85

po a3

\ EEEL w3 ) ),

=l

CRRRRRRRRRRRY

00'0 A3

Page 266



Page 267



e [

o Il
i Inm

@ ] m lm@
-\ 1] X
Nijunnn T
’ Cmu mmmg

- I I

e

IR

|

LT T T

(I

T ) K

7 LR

Page 268



692 @bed




//

o

I

T

T

LT T T T T T

&

LT T T T T

LT

INNEERNNREERRNN AR

fu
s 3
]
=~

i

ENNNNNN AR NANN AN AAAAAR]

ARNNNRRRRNNNRRNNRRRERANE

LT LT

IRNRNRRRRRRNNNNRRRRRRENNE
I

ELIIIIIIIIIIIII]IIIIII\IIIE

B

aIIIIIIIIIilllllllllllllllm

I

L ARRNEERNNRRNNRNNRRINRENNERY IIEL_JIIIIIIIIIII[lIIIIIIJII||||I||I |

Q&Fllllllllll LT lll_m—\1 (//l )

Page 270



1
I~
N
()
(=]
©
- B



SaeueE L

L

J

GIHI [111 IIIIIIII]IIIIII

HHIIIIIIIHIIHII

@IIIIHHHIIIIIHHHI Hl

><HIII|HIJH INNRRNNNEENN

L TR S Ol )
T O L L L L L O B
@ummnmunm|||HD> QIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!IIIID
O TR T ) )
ﬂ/fl T, O LT

A T T T
\_|| [T (R ) [T )

Page 272




r.\q].., v




Zeues /0

77 PARKING
SPACES

LEVEL 1
GROUND

LTI

| TIIIIIIII

SURFASL PARKING

I
LTI

% :
T
QEIHIHIHIHHIHI T
-3
T T
3 2

Clew:
[ad

Eteve 30.00

y

L
X~

TINRERRNNNERRRRANARENIND

67 _PARKING
LT i
C LEVEL 3
k )

ANRRRRARRNNNNRRRRiA

g
5

3000

Elew

Cley 3

T o

f———%

LT

8
3 g
i H

Page 274




Page 275

e ©

LT

LLLLEET LT LT

LT

i
H

ARRRRRRRRRRRRRRNNNNNNNIE!

=}

LT

OO

LTI T T
LT

7 pasis
Ly

LEVIL |1
SURFACL LOT

w3 P b
ATy

LEVEL 3



	1A- Change of Leadership at the Community Garden Non-Profit
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney's Report
	3E - Committee Reports
	3F - Mutual Aid between Miami Dade County Police Department and the Town of Surfside Police Department
	3G - Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town and Town of Golden Beach Police Department
	3H - Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Two Ballistic Resistant Shields
	3I - Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Radio Equipment
	3J - Termination of Interlocal Agreement between the Town and Miami Dade for Cubside Recycling Pickup
	3K - Resolution to Support the School Nurse Initiative
	3L - Additional Contributions for Downtown Harding Avenue Business District Tree Lights
	4A1 - Practical Difficulty Variance
	4A2 - Residential Sheds
	4B1 - Amendment to Section 90-51 Maximum Frontage of Buildings
	8A - Clarification of Town Policies and Procedures for Representation of Town of Surfside and Town Commission Recognition Policies and Procedures
	9A - Traffic Management Plan - Long term Solutions
	9C - Corridor Zoning Analysis
	9D - Parking Solution Options



